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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Company
will be held on WEDNESDAY the 25th June, 2008 at the Registered Office of the Company at 24, Whites Road,
Chennai - 14 at 12.30 p.m. to transact the following business:

(1) To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

(2) To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

(3) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Auditors, to be appointed by the C&AG,
for the year 2008-2009.

(By order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai M. HAROON RASHEED
18th June 2008 Secretary
Notes:

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The Proxy Form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less
than fortyeight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.



foRu® Az o1 ufddge REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

31 97 2008 oI FATH Y b ford el afties Hididaet R cReTeRIfer cRe faeroT i getet i Bt R i eicmiemstor g R a1 8 | The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventieth Annual Report of the Company together with the
&1 7Y Ul % Bl forares ol Wﬂﬁwm@dmgl Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2008.
We are also pleased to report on business performances and operational results of the Company.
gof & 3R R forsdrget o7 ARTLT CLASS-WISE PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(PR BAST A ) (Rs. in crores)
ay afeq JqGt fafae Fa Year Fire Marine Misc. Total
AbcT TcI HHeT R A 2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 3739.56 Gross Direct Premium In India 2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 3739.56
fes &1 wfcera -21.08% | 13.98% | 13.38% | 6.88% Percentage Growth -21.08% | 13.98% | 13.38% | 6.88%
2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 3498.77 2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 3498.77
2.92% 29.41% 11.50% 10.90% 2.92% 29.41% 11.50% 10.90%
gl 2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 3739.56 Total 2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 3739.56
-21.08% 13.98% 13.38% 6.88% -21.08% 13.98% 13.38% 6.88%
2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 | 3498.77 2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 | 3498.77
2.92% 29.41% 11.50% 10.90%
2.92% 29.41% 11.50% 10.90%
et gl e - 2007-08 34,50 15.00 298.56 348.06 Reinsurance Premium Accepted In India 2007-08 34.50 15.00 298.56 348.06
) ’ ’ ’ ’ 2006-07 27.52 5.28 19.99 52.79
2006-07 27.52 5.28 19.99 52.79
¥ Outside India | 2007-08 12.69 0.54 5.07 18.30
HRA D a8 2007-08 12.69 0.54 5.07 18.30 2006-07 15.14 0.48 5.75 21.37
2006-07 15.14 0.48 5.75 21.37
Total 2007-08 47.19 15.54 303.63 366.36
PcT 2007-08 47.19 15.54 303.63 366.36 2006-07 42.66 5.76 25.74 74.16
2006-07 42.66 5.76 25.74 74.16
- Reinsurance Premium Ceded In India 2007-08 126.84 60.52 879.92 | 1067.28
it geraffen shfeem Rd A 2007-08 126.84 60.52 879.92 | 1067.28 2006-07 196.41 70.64 605.08 | 872.13
2006-07 196.41 70.64 605.08 872.13
Outside India | 2007-08 42.13 87.31 28.54 157.98
2006-07 49.79 98.05 23.43 171.27
Total 2007-08 168.97 147.83 908.46 1225.26
2006-07 246.20 168.69 628.51 1043.40 ; ;
Net Premium In India 2007-08 431.96 255.32 2333.06 3020.34
& e IRA A 2007-08 431.96 255.32 | 2333.06 | 3020.34
. Percentage Increase over
31l gl Bt ettt # s -12.81% | 28.57% 17.51% | 12.72% previous year -12.81% | 28.57% 17.51% | 12.72%
et S e widera 82.39% 84.87% 80.05% | 80.77% Percentage to Gross Premium 82.39% 84.87% 80.05% | 80.77%
2006-07 495.45 198.59 | 1985.39 | 2679.43 2006-07 495.45 198.59 | 1985.39 | 2679.43
12.58% 68.75% 13.82% | 16.39% 12.58% 68.75% 13.82% | 16.39%
74.58% 75.24% 77.24% | 76.58% 74.58% 75.24% 77.24% | 76.58%
HRT & &R 2007-08 -29.44 -86.77 -23.47 | -139.68 Outside India | 2007-08 -29.44 -86.77 -23.47 | -139.68
-15.04% -11.07% 32.75% -6.82% -15.04% -11.07% 32.75% -6.82%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
2006-07 -34.65 -97.57 -17.68 -149.90 2006-07 -34.65 -97.57 -17.68 -149.90
-31.55% | 596.93% 51.24% 96.44% -31.55% | 596.93% 51.24% 96.44%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%




2007-08 | 402.52 | 168.55 | 2309.59 | 2880.66
-12.65% | 66.85% | 17.37% | 13.88%
76.77% | 56.03% | 79.25% | 77.03%
2006-07 | 460.80 | 101.02 | 1967.71 | 2529.53
18.31% | -2.57% | 13.56% | 13.64%
69.36% | 38.27% | 76.55% | 72.30%
AT SR SRS # gfes | () 2007-08 | (32.04) 39.18 171.43 | 178.57
oI S @1 wfdera (7.96%) | 23.25% 7.42% | 6.20%
2006-07 -42.13 429 | -118.45 | -156.29
-9.14% 4.25% -6.02% | -6.18%
oI 3ifsia sfifeem 2007-08 | 43456 | 129.37 | 2138.16 | 2702.09
2006-07 | 418.67 | 10531 | 1849.26 | 2373.24
9 WA &1d 2007-08 | 304.01 | 123.97 | 2078.30 | 2506.28
o ShifeRm &1 wfdera 75.53% | 73.55% | 89.99% | 87.00%
2006-07 | 314.86 | 108.86 | 1718.34 | 2142.06
68.33% | 107.76% | 87.33% | 84.68%
Srfeaibp 2007-08 2.53 12.69 12139 | 136.61
oI WA @1 wfcerd 0.63% 7.53% 5.26% |  4.74%
2006-07 -10.73 -3.58 82.07 67.76
-2.33% | -3.54% 4.17% |  2.68%
o FRITR A Asfera saree T forr faeft 2007-08 130.13 53.99 728.43 | 912.55
R & fafomr ey | gifer oft affera 2
o WA &1 fcerd 32.33% | 32.03% | 31.54% | 31.68%
2006-07 | 180.42 51.74 662.46 |  894.62
39.15% | 51.22% | 33.67% | 35.37%
sttt gRom 2007-08 -2.11 -61.28 | -789.96 | -853.35
oI S @1 ufdera -0.52% | -36.36% | -34.20% | -29.62%
2006-07 -65.88 -51.71 | -613.61 | -731.20
-14.30% | -51.19% | -31.18% | -28.91%
fordrer &t faht 2 et ARt forder 3y a1 faforrret 2007-08 99.24 37.22 847.77 | 984.23
(3R forsarget ufierafcerrt & for) TraensT)
oI Wi 1 wfderd 24.65% | 22.08% | 36.71% | 34.17%
2006-07 68.71 36.37 741.07 | 846.15
14.91% | 36.00% | 37.66% | 33.45%
giferftentyar & zma & siferdy | weldt (-) 2007-08 97.13 -24.06 57.81 | 130.88
o ShifeRm &1 wfdera 24.13% | -14.27% 2.50% |  4.54%
2006-07 2.83 -15.34 127.46 |  114.95
0.61% | -15.19% 6.48% |  4.54%
8

Total 2007-08 402.52 168.55 2309.59 2880.66
-12.65% 66.85% 17.37% 13.88%
76.77% 56.03% 79.25% 77.03%
2006-07 460.80 101.02 1967.71 2529.53
18.31% -2.57% 13.56% 13.64%
69.36% 38.27% 76.55% 72.30%
Increase/(decrease) in
Unexpired Risk Reserves 2007-08 (32.04) 39.18 171.43 178.57
Percentage to Net Premium (7.96%) 23.25% 7.42% 6.20%
2006-07 -42.13 4.29 -118.45 -156.29
-9.14% 4.25% -6.02% -6.18%
Net Premium Earned 2007-08 434.56 129.37 2138.16 | 2702.09
2006-07 418.67 105.31 1849.26 2373.24
Net Incurred Claims 2007-08 304.01 123.97 2078.30 | 2506.28
Percentage to Net Premium 75.53% 73.55% 89.99% 87.00%
2006-07 314.86 108.86 1718.34 2142.06
68.33% 107.76% 87.33% 84.68%
Net Commission 2007-08 2.53 12.69 121.39 136.61
Percentage to Net Premium 0.63% 7.53% 5.26% 4.74%
2006-07 -10.73 -3.58 82.07 67.76
-2.33% -3.54% 4.17% 2.68%
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 2007-08 130.13 53.99 728.43 912.55
business including Foreign Taxes &
Exchange Gain / Loss
Percentage to Net Premium 32.33% 32.03% 31.54% 31.68%
2006-07 180.42 51.74 662.46 894.62
39.15% 51.22% 33.67% 35.37%
Underwriting Results 2007-08 -2.11 -61.28 -789.96 -853.35
Percentage to Net Premium -0.52% -36.36% -34.20% | -29.62%
2006-07 -65.88 -51.71 -613.61 -731.20
-14.30% -51.19% -31.18% | -28.91%
Investment Income Apportioned, 2007-08 99.24 37.22 847.77 984.23
including Profit on realisation of
Investments (Net of Provision for
Non-Performing Assets)
Percentage to Net Premium 24.65% 22.08% 36.71% 34.17%
2006-07 68.71 36.37 741.07 846.15
14.91% 36.00% 37.66% 33.45%
Surplus / Deficit (-) in Policy Holders' Account 2007-08 97.13 -24.06 57.81 130.88
Percentage to Net Premium 24.13% -14.27% 2.50% 4.54%
2006-07 2.83 -15.34 127.46 114.95
0.61% -15.19% 6.48% 4.54%




(PRI H)

fggzoT 31.3.2008 @ 31.3.2007 @
oiferftenfs=n & zma & sifedy | ot (o) 130.88 114.95
foraiz bt felzht 21 o Afed fefdier 31T 1 feforarret
(3R forsaTaet aftiafcert & forg gl wmaerer)
- IRRETTRI BT ZITe 533.41 414.06
3T 3 3R =T -6.15 -8.67
TR B qd 658.14 520.34
P2 & foru Traerer 60.45 45.50
NS : B FHAe -33.93 -54.02
TR B 92T Y& 631.62 528.86
TV : AT IR faifel ot | 3 3rafia afer 483.83 405.11
TRATfad eeer 126.33 105.77
e faaur s 21.47 17.98
gsit g fafért
(TR BAS &)
fazor 31.3.2008 & 31.3.2007 &
e gait 150.00 150.00
doft amfaifer 1.36 1.36
AT IRfefa 3093.47 2609.63
forder amferfar 0.86 0.86
Pl 3245.69 2761.85
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(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason 31.03.2008 | Ason31.03.2007

Surplus/Deficit(-) in Policyholders’ Account 130.88 114.95
Investment Income Apportioned, including Profit on realisation

of investments (Net of Provision for Non-Performing Assets) -

Shareholders’ Account 533.41 414.06
Other Income & Outgo -6.15 -8.67
Profit Before Tax 658.14 520.34
Provision for Tax 60.45 45.50
Add : Tax Adjustments -33.93 -54.02
Net Profit After Tax 631.62 528.86
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 483.83 405.11
Proposed Dividend 126.33 105.77
Dividend Distribution Tax 21.47 17.98

CAPITAL & FUNDS

(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason31.03.2008 | Ason31.03.2007
Paid-up Capital 150.00 150.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 3093.47 2609.63
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Total 3245.69 2761.85
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gt ferfer qom g afufeet (I AT &)
(m_a $ﬁa ff) INTEREiT, ?&\gggé\lgs& RENT
CAPITAL FUNDS & TOTAL ASSETS (Rs. )
(Rs. IN CRORES)
FRfforsurgar &t wHteT : (TR TAST A )
2007-08 2006-07
JobeT T e 3739.56  3498.77
o1 ¥ &t e # uRadst 6.88%  10.90%

Bl o A TS & 6.88% Bt Ifes FRIT S F ST I F 10.90% oft | SR efeeblaszon 35 uRvmawy 3ifssr 3ik geftforifisr &t e
R AR IS PRV Il RATTIER 8 |

oI 2880.66  2529.53
S1a g &t geTaT A uRadst 13.88%  13.64%

af 2007-08 H BeTt o1 3.2880. 66 IS BT Y S IR foban 3R 2l HF 3.351. 13 IS A TGT | HCTEMROT 3FTe ST I
$72.30 % ATAIASH 77.03% TP TaI|

3RFAT Shfaw SRféf & afyader 178.57 156.29
oI S @ ufcerd 6.20% 6.18%

1] A H PRIGR H g3 Jfes b URUTHRERT SRAATH S ARIG o oI 51 a8 5 3.156.29 B A AN 4 3. 178.57 IS AD Bl
forfel SErRit R 3 | SRAmTe SR 8q STRIGHd are]asf  3.1459.99 TS ! foife) Pt e Bt it § S o au 7 3.1281.42 g off |

ST &9 (IF) 2506.28 2142.06
oI iz &1 gfcera 87%  84.68%

e &1 & qof SR S[eehIapR0T & TRUTH e SilfFis 31T H T e, $24ch SafG GIal SRTRieT 31 STaiefot 3 g3 slfel & PRYT 2 31
AT SFHTA H RISTcH SGIc] g3 & | St fforemes ok fderr snfeiaser (318 3R 2t ) g feterfRaregm forgad e of 51 af ke
JUTA cifcbet 3RYfA Gral 3R IwId afces TRIH ¥ A ST @i b o) 3.505.25 IR B W@ B § S a 2006-07 #
3.464.30 PG T|
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PROFIT ANALYSIS (Rs. IN CRORES)

(Rs. in crores)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

2007-08  2006-07

Gross Direct Premium 3739.56  3498.77
Percentage change over previous year 6.88% 10.90%

The Company recorded a growth rate of 6.88% as against 10.90% in the previous year. Decline in growth rate is
due to drop in premium rates in fire and engineering portfolios consequent upon detariffing.

Net Premium 2880.66  2529.53
Percentage change over previous year 13.88% 13.64%

The net premium grew by Rs.351.13 crores to Rs.2880.66 crores in the year 2007-08. The retention ratio stands
improved at 77.03% as compared to 72.30% in the previous year.

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves 178.57 156.29
Percentage to Net Premium 6.20% 6.18%

In view of the growth in business during the current year, incremental reserves required to be provided for unexpired
risks amounted to Rs.178.57 crores as against Rs.156.29 crores last year. The reserves for unexpired risks stand at
Rs. 1459.99 crores as against Rs. 1281.42 crores last year.

Incurred Claims (Net) 2506.28 2142.06
Percentage to Net Premium 87% 84.68%

Despite premium income being under pressure due to complete detariffing of premium rates, the net incurred
claims ratio has gone up only marginally due to persistent efforts at improved claims administration and management.
As stipulated by IRDA, the appointed Actuary has calculated the provisions for IBNR and IBNER during the year
at Rs. 505.25 crores as against Rs.464.30 crores of 2006-07.
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(PR BASTH )
2007-08 2006-07

THtIS (IF) 136.61 67.76
oI S @1 wfdera 4.74% 2.68%

He I} Bl AT H g3 SGIca] 3R PRIGR B IR LRI P FeRa®d HHIeTe §6T |

a1 sRiER A Afdd yaTas wd (Rfermr gifer | aer wfga) 912.55 894.45
oI S @1 wfdera 31.68%  35.37%

sraTetet Tl & fddepquf faer o ) 3T A PBogiid P BRI I aF Bt efoll 3 2.02% P SGIcat ga o | = off, 50 gy H o
S 15 Pt FUETGAR T H Ueret, SUgHe AR 37 forfe) & fork aafe et fobam s g |

dtart@a aftoma (853.35)  (731.21)
oI S @1 wfdera (29.62%)  (28.91%)

SR FIFbIBR0T 3 THTA P TRUFRERY STHATCIAS Blfof 3 ool SGIcasl 63 6 |

forder ama (g wraTer) 1517.64  1260.21
grferftenfet & zma @t siafid 984.23 846.15
IRREIT & T1d HY 3iafa 533.41 414.06

¥ 2007-08 F @AY A AT 3. 616.07 BAS 3 SN 3T I 2006-07 A B. 621.19 FAs ot | 9 2007-08 F fordyr W 3iFa 3=
8.04% SN ay 7 8.91% oft | 3fd 3 (forder Ft bt iR o f2d) 19.80% & S sId af  18.42% sft |

95 3R forsuTaet Ufrrafcetall T Hfcierd et forder Bt geter & 31 AR 2008 Bl 0.13% A B SRS 31 A/ 2007 H 0.34% T
3 S H U 3T Bl ATGRIAT oTa & RA B 1

IORT JAT IO (SRITT b fIRMIAR TTferieme! & Fd 3 3aid 130.88  114.95
forfer t TreTa forder s a1 Ml 3 for s )

oI S @1 wfdera 4.54% 4.54%
I+ I (eIY) (6.15) (8.67)

3153 31T | =1 & §ee T & sTer sRi fafder 9w | ufmedfceRit bt fadht o ey / gifer anfe oft wfmfera 2 1

goar it 150.00  150.00
Irfafaat stz afddw 3095.69  2609.91

a¥ 2007-08 & AT IRFRIT B Wt BT B.483.83 TS bt AT 3T SIA0T fbs2T ST | 37cAfeet TSN B B TN A1 BT 76.60%
Fofcht & |

g gRrafeaat 15283.90 13279.18
ford er 8042.44  7291.49

31 A1 2008 P Pt o1l BT JMAT e .8042.44 PS5 91 317 I8 H 3.7291.49 BRI AT | I 2007-08 BT AT 8.750.95
TSN TS 2006-07 HF. 639.09 TRISAT| 31 AT 2008 PI BYs1! b AT AR TS BT TSR e B.7633.7 1 FUS & FoRTa
FA eI 3.2596.28 BAS 8 | 310 aY # Aefeld 7 BAM: 3.6049.57 Bs AR $.2017.09 TS T |
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(Rs. in crores)
2007-08 2006-07

Commission (Net) 136.61 67.76
Percentage to Net Premium 4.74% 2.68%

The increase in commission is on account of increased role of intermediaries and due to higher retention of
business.

Operating expenses relating to Insurance Business (including Exchange Loss / Gain) 912.55 894.45
Percentage to Net Premium 31.68% 35.37%

Sustained focus on rationalisation of operational expenses has resulted in only a 2.02% increase over the previous
year. The expenses include adequate provisions made for the Pension, Gratuity and other liabilities as required
under the Accounting Standards 15 in this regard.

Underwriting Result (853.35)  (731.21)
Percentage to Net Premium (29.62%) (28.91%)

Underwriting losses have gone up marginally due to impact of detariffing.

Investment Income (Net of provisions) 1517.64  1260.21
Apportioned to Policy Holders 984.23 846.15
Apportioned to Share Holders 533.41 414.06

Income from investment was Rs.616.07 crores in 2007-08 as against Rs.621.19 crores in 2006-07. The mean yield
on investment was 8.04% in 2007-08 as against 8.91% in the previous year. However, mean yield (including profit
on sale of investments) was 19.80% against 18.42% of the previous yeatr.

The net non-performing assets as a percentage to total investment declined to 0.13% as on 31st March 2008 from
0.34% as on 31st March 2007. Income due in respect of the same has not been recognised.

Revenue Account Result (after crediting Investment Income less Provisions 130.88 114.95
apportioned toPolicyholders' Account as detailed above.

Percentage to Net Premium 4.54% 4.54%
Other Incomes (Outgo) (6.15) (8.67)

Other Income / Outgo consist of sundry balances written back / off, profit / loss on sale of assets, etc.
Paid Up Capital 150.00 150.00
Reserves and Surplus 3095.69  2609.91

An amount of Rs.483.83 crores was transferred to General Reserves in the year 2007-08. The transfer represents
76.60% of the profit after tax.

Total Assets 1528390 13279.18
Investments 8042.44 7291.49

Book value of total investments as at 31st March 2008 aggregated to Rs.8042.44 crores as against Rs.7291.49
crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2007-08 amounted to Rs.750.95 crores as compared to
Rs. 639.09 crores in 2006-07. The market value of our equity portfolio as on 31st March 2008 stood at
Rs. 7633.71 crores as compared to book value of Rs. 2596.28 crores. The corresponding values for the previous
year was Rs.6049.57 crores and Rs.2017.09 crores respectively.
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it fiferams o Rem mideo RAferm &1 segures Compliance with IRDA Regulations :
317 2008 aﬁmaaﬁmﬁmﬁiﬁﬁmmm3ﬂmﬂﬁ3ﬂ?ﬂmﬁ$%ﬁﬁﬁaﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬁaﬁﬁrﬁm As on 31st March 2008, the Company has complied with IRDA Regulation on investments including investment in

Infrastructure and Social Sector as under:

BT JFegTeTat ot forTepT fdarvr forrrofaR @ -
319 2008 & | Pa ferdwr Investment % to total
sl 3o Fo% raffeg Category ason 31.3.08 investments Prescribed Limit
(37 BAEt #) ( Rs. in crores )
. Central Government, State Government and Not less
BoGH IPR, oY PR 3R 3 Sfegifaet wlcayferat 2948.52 36.66 30% 3 B o161 Other Approved Securities 2948.52 36.66 than 30%
] Housing and Loans to State Govt. Housing Not less
IS IXBR B 3MART 37 0T 37 3AfSoT oTot IoaB0T 405.89 5.05 5% A FH TG and Fire Fighting 405.89 5.05 than 5%
o Infrastructure and Social Sector 810.68 10.08 Not less
SMERI 3R ATIS & 810.68 10.08 10% A A o781 than 10%
foraer afafy Investment Committee:
forder wfAfd & Jer & The Investment Committee comprises of
1. &t St sitforarme, sreaer-ag-vsy forgere 1. Shri. G. Srinivasan Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
2. stoA . e IS, IBR @RI Ad forgerd 2. Shri.M.S.Sundara Rajan, Government nominated Director,
3. st & f anee, aweR g iR PR 3. Shri.V.P. Bhardwaj, Government nominated Director,
4 &ﬂ.u@%m,ﬁﬁﬂum 4. Shr!. Raju Sharan, Financial Advisor,
ot ot e . 5. Shri. V. Sekar, General Manager
> : , Hel Ast® 6. Shri. S. Krishnan, Appointed Actuary.

6. St va. FwE, forgaa dfiaies
af 2007-08 & forder AR &t cfter dob 53 formt 2007-08 &t forder sfifer iz faferer forder wraal @1 et fasa s | wfafd &

During the year 2007-08, Investment Committee met three times and approved the investment policy for
2007-08 and various investment proposals. Number of meetings attended by the members of the Committee

A GR1 S0 # SufeI i e is as under
ST BT A d5 A Iufmufy Name of the Member No. of Meetings attended
oft. v, %.319f (31.07.2007 F) 1 Shri.M.K.Garg (upto 31.07.2007) 1
oft. ft. sfiforarast (18.10.2007 F) 2 Shri.G.Srinivasan (from 18.10.2007) 2
oft. 0. 0. %€ (20.12.2007 dP) 1 Shri.S.A.Bhat (upto 20.12.2007) 1
st o7 T, PR 9T (14.12.2007 %) 1 Shri.M.S.Sundara Rajan (from 14.12.2007) 1
st ot dt. s 3 Shri.V.P.Bhardwaj 3
%ﬂ.l‘@%ﬁfﬂ 3 Shri. Raju Sharan 3
oft. . Ao 2 Shri.V.Sekar 2
st ffereg v zRa 1 Shri.Milind A Kharat 1
%ﬂ.@.w 3 Shri. S.Krishnan 3
ot grar &t AW (TR RS F) Solvency Margin (Rs. in Crores)
> o faforames 3tk faera umfereor 3 fafors 3 dgd amiférd one emrar & 2t 882.66 » Required Solvency Margin under IRDA Regulations 882.66
> 3Ucist] 2N QAT Bt T 2856.30 > Available Solvency Margin 2856.30
oe &IAT BT 3feluTd 3.00 A 3.24 B TG IS | @ﬁm%Wﬁﬁﬂa@%m@?ﬁ%I The increase in solvency ratio from 3.00 to 3.24 reflects the sound fundamentals of the Company.
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2007-08 2006-07
grT 40 () BT JrepuTerst

> 3rfefor & agd 3 & fareffia wfdera 19.60%  19.63%
> @Yl @ aRdfde Wd BT wfderd 24.56%  25.53%
> 3ifeiform & dsd wdlere afga T @1 ufderd 28.50%  28.30%
> Ttere Afgd Sl S areafads Trd @1 wfarerd 32.14%  33.15%
SRITT FIAIT BYeA! 3 et Teeg&l e & STl G2 e 1T IR 8 1
qTI AW FUTd

fFazor 2007-08 2006-07
TPeticht STRIGHT Srefara 190.00% 199%
o[ IfAEMROT 3FJdTal 77.03% 72.30%
BEIRCRGE G iG] 4.54% 4.54%
I 3T 3T 21.93% 20.91%
9 7T A U1 3 19.46% 19.15%
QeelteT oA 32.76% 29.82%

yRd & A A s -

RA 7 SR Sitaet i1 SEeT of SFcifeiep BfeT GR BT ISR il 524 Yd 316 AP oT6! G3T o | Jeilclt Iea A1 R off va fAformet of 3at &htt
7 @ faform foan St 318 a e A forafia it oft | it Jeiter 3 e et & Aot 7 9t oft AR 3 1

2007-08 & A i SRIER (v, iteiiaiz @t fafdme rare statesatat & fder) o .28,000 A5 (7 billion USD) IR
FRAGY 12.63% Jldz Gl bl 6 | TR & A 30% A NP a5 53 & | HII 7 S Siiaet o1 PRIGR # Alex 9 TaRe & BT Hcaqut
oTGTST Tga |

2007-08 HPRIGR B et gfes (AT, vamkdt ik Tarer dinraafaii=fda) .3155.33 &AsE S 2006-07 75.4570.65538T ot
STa af Bt et #, TTef Y # Tes &t bt SHifer 7 g3 Bt b PRYT A ot areft sRft B 1 SreieTSe forfanatt & s, Argcet
faccter &1 & AR oA Aiee, IRBRT BRIGR 3G & A1 IToaerT B R g |

forepe s1fdw 31 SR Siiaet saTaatah GRI TSR # fJomTe ol o ATHaT &t bt Efte A T 3T, facor Hfdsn R 9k, wrancerel ¥rd #
I e Clapaicht RTST SRt el opT prtfodret fabl ot b ST 5 | ST J8NeT 3 UfaictoT 61 381 & 3R AR H 36 &l TN & |

#tex qeftar faifel : Aex Jeffar ver BRISR 37k 3 faeivd: aTfirs arget 31T & el U&t B BRIGR R e FYed GRT e
forerffect fasr STt 3 ot A Fiforis PRIER E 1 2002 # Sfiffiam Fenfera fasam srr Afdser e J gefesT R o Jes gefean A dfifea
AT Pl STGTet b SHTotalet! ity A SaIea! g3 ¢l ATforsd aTgeT &1 ob BfeTsIa Geity vel BRITR B At sliaresclait o Ardsifer
g forsft &1 o st # 1e J 3 Sl T IO aTget ATl I Jeltel 4&7 STaR0T SUcTse] BIdTo! o &A1 fAferamcs 3R fderr wrfeieor
o aforsY aTget & SAT TRel 8q 1.4.2007 Bt TeTdt arier A qet Femda fasam 3R AmemRen it foror, oteitam Iy geraamadl &
foRmoelsT 8 | S YT & 9 [F1fel Bt it SR St teArapatiatt Pt Teaer e & reara # afer S g |

B U BT BRITR forsurger

B o Pt 3.3739.56 BUS BT HfHIA 3ifid A1 8 1 2007-08 H BRIGR fosuget Bt ey G2 6.88% Bt o1 Jfes
B3 & S ATdtiole SULBAT b SIS Bt A Jfes T 4.14% 3 3ATEIeD & el a1 a ob HFRA 3.3498.77 B A B. 240.79
U BT TG HIe G 2 |
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2007-08 2006-07
Compliance with Section 40 (C)

» Percentage of expenses prescribed under the Act 19.60% 19.63%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses 24.56% 25.53%
» Percentage of expenses including commission prescribed under the Act 28.50% 28.30%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses including commission 32.14% 33.15%

The above percentages are calculated on GDP of the Company.

KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Technical Reserve Ratio 190.00% 199%
Net Retention Ratio 77.03% 72.30%
Operating Profit Ratio 4.54% 4.54%
Net Earning Ratio 21.93% 20.91%
Return on Networth 19.46% 19.15%
Reinsurance Ratio 32.76% 29.82%

GENERAL INSURANCE INDUSTRY IN INDIA

The Non-Life Insurance Industry in India witnessed tumultuous times, seen never before. The intensity of competi-
tion was at its highest and the regulator brought in deregulation of pricing of those segments, hitherto controlled
by tariffs. The markets witnessed steep fall in the prices of some segments.

The general insurance business (without AIC, ECGC & two exclusive health insurers) grew at 12.63% in 2007-08
as the Industry crossed Rs. 28,000 crores (7 billion USD). The health segment grew at more than 30%. Motor and
Health segments are emerging as the future drivers of non-life insurance business.

The total increase in business (without ECGC, AIC & Health insurers) in 2007-08 was Rs. 3155.33 crores as
against the increase of Rs 4570.65 crores in 2006-07. The general slow down, compared to previous year, is
attributed to fall in premium of the tariffed segment in the current year. The industry witnessed more tie ups with
Automobile manufacturers and Banks, group Insurance schemes in Micro Finance sector, government driven
business etc.

The Non-life insurers are expected to meet the competition in this market, by coming out with innovation in
products, strengthening distribution channels, reducing the cost of operation and leveraging technology for reach-
ing out. The Industry is undergoing business metamorphosis, and the ultimate beneficiary would be the customer.

MOTOR TP POOL: Motor TP business and in particular, TP business of commercial vehicle segment, has been
generally loss making as the premiums are laid down in the Indian Motor Tariff. The premiums were last revised
in the year 2002 whereas there has been a steady rise in the rate of accidents and in the compensation awarded to
the victims of road accidents since then. In order to ensure that loss making TP business of commercial vehicles
segment was equitably shared by all the insurers, both in public sector and private sector, and also to ensure that
TP cover was available to commercial vehicle owners, IRDA set up a Pool w.e.f. 1.4.2007 for underwriting the
commercial vehicle and it is being administered by GIC Re, the national reinsurer. The profits/losses of the Pool
are shared by all the non-life insurers in the ratio of Total Direct Premium.

COMPANY'S BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The Company achieved a total business of Rs.3739.56 crores. Noteworthy features of the business performance in
2007-08 was the moderate growth rate of 6.88% which is higher than the PSU Insurers’ average growth rate of
4.14% and an impressive accretion of Rs.240.79 crores over the previous year’s premium of Rs.3498.77 crores.
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gy 2007 - 08 B fort f3umeT - IR e, de=r wifer 3R wifdierd a1 fdaRur sftar gerferr sr @ - RS )
faarar &g aga itk A& Il %
aifser 500.00 524.30 104.86
TG AR 160.00 192.24 120.15
RE RG] 140.00 108.60 77.57
it 1460.00 1434.90 98.28
gottfergfiar 160.00 215.75 134.84
33 fafder 1380.00 1263.77 91.58
$d 3800.00 3739.56 98.41

artor e, afee @ dta ok gy e :

BTt of ST 3R AT &5t 7 St aferRt o TR AR 3Bt St ot g b | st st qiferRi &t Stereedr e Bt
Pl 2 3 o o fafdve son 7 Seiuh BRI, U] TR T, NS S A IH A TAR FAR SAHATeT BT RISl {1 IR0 |
TRt ot fdaRor gty smaT ot 3R ustt gfeiapt ob 30 H Ut FTefel ud, et 3R Tared Jrferret # faafa fsan s |- Argept
1 3 TR TRIR O foru Tad: AR 3 3Tk SR IRBRT Awenait & e Fodb AN Bt 913 |

DYt GRT arHtor 3R AT &1 H UTE Febet HifATH o1 faeRur ot e s @

(TR TS H)

fgazor 2007-08 2006-07
BRIER A I8 Fbet Wi 3739.56 3498.77
ameftor &7 & BRIER A wTE iR 447.14 418.36
Tl PRIGR HF Bt et # Iior & BRITR Wi &1 % 11.96 11.96
IR urferRt &t wzear (amftor & ) 31,07,800 19,26,859
AN &t & FRITR A 91 e 157.58 151.78
Ao & & STafia el b F 25,44,987 15,15,334

ardtfae oy dtar (ddtee)

AP TaRe AT Aol BT 362 G & b AT I NP 7 A BHSIR Tof Pl TARE ST IR FGTel b ST | G2T IR H BRRA
TITcTe] BRI b H1E I 3 AT ED TaRee ST AVoToll BT YaR Bt &b fordt MeTaelt e Sor ar=rm | e & forefor 33 & siter
URARI BT TGTeT B 313 AT A 3.6.30 Bs 1 A Aol BT | 31 aef Bt gefett 7 29.51% B Jfes @ Gl Bt & | I I1d T
e 3 1o &R Sett T sftraeatant #, forefer 336 3 ofia aRaRi &t wndsiifaes Farex dtar arfertt 3 sigea forsmet 2 1

91 3R | AT T diAT Aol &b dad forelet 3 3R forelet e 2 oftd afRaml o JR&m TareT B g SraeTel BRIcRI of
$.30.09 BUs BT e 7fS(d fbar St aw 2006-07 7 3.8.11 BAs AT | 5 ANefoTl Bt YB3 B oft ot Buett & fordt 218
dfeas Suafed 3 |

a 2007-08 H sl o SRTA IIBR B AT A T 3 G SToTclT B B0 & for) T PId TR B3R AT B B3N D
3R 55,212 IRARI Bl R4 TGT B U B.3.01 P 1 e giiie fba |
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The department-wise target, completion and realisation for the year 2007-08 is shown below: (Rs. in crores)

Department Target Completion Realisation %
Fire 500.00 524.30 104.86
Marine Cargo 160.00 192.24 120.15
Marine Hull 140.00 108.60 77.57
Motor 1460.00 1434.90 98.28
Engineering 160.00 215.75 134.84
Other Miscellaneous 1380.00 1263.77 91.58
TOTAL 3800.00 3739.56 98.41

RURAL INSURANCE, SOCIAL SECTOR INSURANCE AND SPECIAL SCHEMES

The Company fulfilled its obligations to expand insurance coverage in Rural and Social sector. Publicity
campaigns were undertaken in various parts of the country through mass contact programmes, cattle health
camps, etc. so as to increase the awareness of rural insurance products. Leaflets and pamphlets in vernacular
language containing details of products were widely distributed in local festivals, fairs and health camps. Local
meetings were conducted with SHGs and NGOs to propagate the Micro Insurance.

The share of Rural and Social Sector premium in the gross premium underwritten by the Company is

depicted below:
(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Total gross premium underwritten 3739.56 3498.77
Rural Sector Premium 447.14 418.36
Rural Sector Business as % of total business 11.96 11.96
No. of Policies underwritten (rural sector) 31,07,800 19,26,859
Social Sector Premium 157.58 151.78
No. of lives covered in social sector 25,44,987 15,15,334

UNIVERSAL HEALTH INSURANCE SCHEME (BPL)

The Universal Health Insurance Scheme aims to provide health insurance benefits to economically weaker sections
of the society. Vigorous initiatives were taken during the year to promote Universal Health Insurance Scheme all
over India through our network of operating offices. During the year, premium of Rs.6.30 crores was received on
coverage of BPL families. This represents a growth rate of 29.51% over the previous year. It is also a matter of
pride that United India Insurance Company has consistently maintained the leadership amongst all insurers in
Universal Health Insurance coverage of BPL families.

As regards total coverage of above poverty line and below poverty line families under Universal Health Insurance
Scheme all over India, our operating offices achieved a total premium of Rs.30.09 crores as against Rs.8.11
crores during 2006-07. Since the inception of this scheme, this is the highest achievement by any insurance
company.

In 2007-08, the Company launched Raksha Kavach Health Care Policy jointly with the Govt.of Gujarat for the
welfare of Tribal people and covered 55,212 families by procuring an amount of Rs.3.01 crores.
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foam sféc seare! & ford =afFasa gefean dtar

af 2007-08 F st ot fasarrer dhfec BIEER! & ford faemTd gelest tam Aetetl & dad B.6.3 1 e a1 i aiffa fasam | smftor &1
# 1 Wifertt 5t fch! TePR! S, GBIt sTioT S, ATefSifotes IUHH ot 3R IASEIIGP S, Sl GHAR HE T B, P ATE A 3 bf It ot |

35T AISeTe
ATsH! A
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TenaTt v Tt forprt R arfeie SR fear sw |

1L A o GRTeT ATEE! ST SAT3EBR0T 8 23 HTSEH! SIAT SCUTG el fafalet Corots Taeed] s ATSToTiati B! faich bt orft cierm 427 ATsshl
ot arfarasafatt oot ercff ot swft e simftor smea # wet. Sft. 3N, Brebedere, ATgH! AT JAfedBR0T, Bet T o AT fabarer, IRBRY srtedt
A AHBT, AGIR T, 1. 3M., AFCTaNgG A Jorret A S &bl o Taat: JEIIAT TG b A1 Soaelel T Bt bl Faeen Bt |
2007-08 # AT3H! AT & 3(AId 3. 79.32 BT BT ST JHfoid fBAT S 2006-07 7 5.66.82 TS T |

3t 3 e cien o for fder st Siteren doser et Sfet aftem isten rfertt R o den faceid geleaT st ot Afmiferd g,
ST B. 23.76 B B HfFTw AfSld = | Ry wifertt & Feaizd sRdawcoeor Jfdem Sudee g den 31.03.2008 AF 2,97,009
of¥aR} @t arafyd fdsam st o |

doregIa
BTl of 44 BT P e ATCTE BT & ORI 16 AEHR! 5, 16 SIHIOT 8, 10 ATdeifordd SUHA S TR 2 A AP 8 AMAA B |
ATES AdT

eIl PRI e &P BRI H SUfeId f3RId forueTsl &t SToTdT de IRPRI T S frerRid fergener™r , faed #omerr 3k
a1 fforme 3k faerT e A fieft foerIal & foruerst & Bria |

&niler &1 & BTt forsuraet 5t Add forerrett 33Mt SiTelt 8 | Fomerer, st faformaes 3t fawrr wferasao ot enfter it S fafarg wief
S 3mRAferd Aaften dowt # fAsmsfter sifdiarismr fermmrrdt & fordert & fordt Sufea B & | 01.04.2007 & I & wRY &
342 f¥rrrd off | af & ERTeT 966 BRI TTHER 8 | ¥ & GRIeT 1,060 ferwRId! @1 forderst fdsam s 3k 31.03.2008 B 248
forrerd cifad & |

TR QI BRI A fRIeBTIT 3111 o5 o Gereb 3 3 3-3c1 1 JfoT fabalT ST & i Sl 3~ At 3 H1e I 3 fIGRIC Gof o Al & |

TIeTRAforeb e 3R Ardeiforas ferprid f33mT (DAR PG) 3R I 3@l Bog (NIC) 7 CPGRAMS ATpeaRr doR e g 1 fafeer
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3T STl RprId forgener (DPG) 3R FAT & AT AHoael Bol 6 337 ATPCAR BT HacleT BT SR |

IIR-TAR

] AT & st Bt Bfd Segpee B 1 52 3R AT @53t 3Tk ffeey wifeiRt &t wgcaqol SireieR iamet a2et &t efed 3 wor-ufaratt sk
GGefoT & TAR-TRIR et fasam v | SRAcT HRel ¥R W YAR- YRR ife sttt fBedt iz wictter smwnait 3 fasam s ok
JATS! S 3T SeTdll b Ugdol BT A6 3l ASNSO! BT TN T |
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PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE FOR KISAN CREDIT CARD HOLDERS

During 2007-08, our Company procured a premium of Rs.6.31 crores under Personal Accident Insurance Scheme
for Kisan Credit Card holders This Policy was sold in rural areas through Cooperative banks, Regional Rural
Banks, Public Sector Banks and Scheduled Banks who are our intermediaries.

OTHER SCHEMES

MICRO INSURANCE

Thrust were given to the channels of Micro Insurance agents, Government initiatives, Cooperative societies,
Banks, NGO, SHG groups and various associations & local bodies for propagating Micro Insurance Scheme.

23 Micro Insurance products and various tailormade Health Insurance Schemes were intensively sold during the
current financial year through Micro Insurance agency and 427 Micro Insurance agents were enrolled & tie-up
arrangements were made with Confederation of NGOs in Rural India, Micro Insurance Agency, Marginal Farmers
in the State of Kerala, Govt. Poverty alleviation agency, Fishermen NGOs and SHGs in Tsunami affected areas in
Tamil Nadu. Rs.79.32 crores of premium were procured under Micro Insurance for the year 2007-08 as against
Rs. 66 .82 crores in 2006-07.

The special insurance package for Tsunami affected people titled Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana Policy, covering
Health and Personal Accident insurance fetched a premium of Rs.23.76 crores. Cashless hospitalisation facilities
are available under this policy and 2,97,009 families were covered upto 31.3.2008.

BANCASSURANCE

The company has tie-up arrangements with as many as 44 Banks which includes 16 Co-operative banks, 16 Rural
Banks 10 Public Sector Banks and 2 Schedule Banks under Bancassurance Agreement.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Grievance Redressal Machinery at Head Office / Regional Offices is functioning for effective redressal of
grievances emanating from Insuring Public directly and through Government Agencies viz. Directorate of Public
Grievances, Ministry of Finance (Insurance), IRDA and VIPs.

The performance of Regional Cells are closely monitored. Review meetings organised by various forum like
Ministry, IRDA as well as our ROs were attended by the Department Officials for effective redressal of the grievances
reported. The opening balance as on 01-04-2007 was 342 grievances, we have received 966 grievances and
disposed 1,060 grievances showing a pendency of 248 cases as on 31.03.2008.

A separate e-mail ID has been created for the use of grievance department in all Regional offices so that customers
can send their grievances through e-mail.

A software developed by Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances (DARPG) and National
Informatic Centre (NIC) called CPGRAMS has been introduced to develop an interface with the DARPG, DPG and
Ministry for settlement and monitoring of grievances received from various Govt. agencies as well as public.

PUBLICITY

The Company enjoys a strong brand image in the domestic market. To reinforce the brand image and to
disseminate information of the products, campaigns were carried out both in print and visual media. The campaigns
were carried out in English, Hindi and Regional languages on all India basis and targeted all sections of society.
Overall, the campaign was well received.
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HEIR RG]

1T forqeTel U SH W A 68.15% B aIT ™ 2006-07 7 64.84% 9| HYsT GIAT folIcTsl # gu S forsTGeT b T HrelfFad
& e B | &3 fdoara & fdb aperet aef & 3k vrfer gieft |

gl & foruers &1 fagor

01.04.2007 =t 2007-08% | 2007-08% | 31.3.2008 @t gral @7 g@El @7
Iy gral &t IR Jfra | fouee| 9w grEl | foruera siqura | forgera aiguta
AT gral &t JATAT |gral St ATAT JFxAT (2007-08) (2006-07)
3,68,468 6,64,505 7,04,007 3,28,966 68.15% 64.76%
AV gral & a¥aR fFedyo
afaa IrfasT Az-afaet Fd
6 TE A BH 26,389 59,771 86,160
6 Tl A 3fels 2,17,369 25,437 2,42,806
T 2,43,758 85,208 3,28,966
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RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act Cell is headed by the Central Public Information Officer at the Corporate Office and
Public Information Officers at the Regional Offices.

Any citizen of the country is entitled to seek information under the above Act. Applications received by the
Divisional and Branch Offices are forwarded to the Public Information Officer of the respective RO who is authorised
to reply to the queries. Queries received at Head Office are replied by the Central Public Information Officer at
Head Office.

We have an online programme in our website where all queries received and replies sent are recorded.
We have also developed a programme to obtain rejection statistics which will indicate the number of queries
rejected and under what heads.

Queries are to be disposed off within thirty days from the date of receipt of the same. We give below the details of
queries received and disposed from 01.04.2007 to 31.03.2008.

Number of queries received as on 31.03.2008 216
Number replied 210
Number pending 6
Disposal rate 97.20%
Number of appeals received as on 31.03.2008 60
Number disposed 57
Number pending 3
Disposal rate 95%

An RTI workshop was conducted on 25.07.2007 at Learning Centre, Head Office for the Public Information
Officers of all Regional Offices. Advocates and other veterans in the field addressed the workshop.

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT

The overall claims settlement ratio has increased from 64.84% in 2006-07 to 68.15% this year. Improved performance
in claims settlement has been identified as a high priority area within the company and we are confident of even
better numbers next year.

STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No. of o/s claims No. of claims | No. of claims | No. of claims Claims Claims
as on intimated | settled during| Outstanding Settled Ratio Settlement
01-04-2007 during 2007-08| 2007-08 ason31-3-2008 (2007-08) Ratio (2006-07)
3,68,468 6,64,505 7,04,007 3,28,966 68.15% 64.76%

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS

Pending for Suit Non-suit Total
Less than 6 months 26,389 59,771 86,160
More than 6 months 2,17,369 25,437 2,42,806
Total 2,43,758 85,208 3,28,966
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FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong ceased with effect from 01.04.2002 and New India looks after our run off
portfolio since then. An actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2008 of our run off operations was carried out and
necessary provision for IBNR Liability is made. As on 31.3.2008, 40 claims are outstanding as against 70 last
year.

31.03.2008 I IATH U IY o foTL FloTpIsT SATHBR0T P A TFaeet b fa=or - (TR H)
faazor Ffsa fafaeg Fa

oG e 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0)
It el 0 0.12 0.12
©) (-25.28) (-25.28)
EEEIC R - - 0.52
(0.73)
3T 3T 3R 0.67
(-4.19)
e e e | gfer 0.03
(21.15)
forder amr 1.01
(0.79)
G 1.04
(21.15)

Sie : BIsed A 91d Y & 3ies R TR E |

eIt
31 A1d, 2008 B JHH T & for foreerdl o GaaT Ysit R 84.22% wieT Bl Agfcl BI 3, S B2 AR eeHier . 147.80 IS B |
Jaen watfrst

3 ¥ & GRIeT Ageaqul SRfEe AISieT b Aed Saaiet cIaT forsaTGeT & forg srRiteT fdT SiT 26T Jget Welforbt srcaifeies amiGrIs
Rrg el g |

T3t 7T SraTeTel BRI B, BT 1,063, T.UTTA. 0. -1 U1 05T, Gfiietet o ATe I 3 TR SieT SR o7 | I Jforfedd fasm s
b et faectuor 3z aef & s # aifa Sk Heehiayr & fedifet & &= fotertzor o5 ford, niter wriferr 3Tk et BrRIfer & At
R ATl BRI BT STt 3UcTee] 8 | st bt T, Ut e w1t ot uet ufeiisram bt af 2007 3 fordk R &21 3R 3 woraifedrat fafeber 3ggom
NG # 3 TR Icad BRIffedd TSI 3 A TP P FY # Ui gl Hrenfarbt Sdpreret it 2t gawe o ot |

e 2007 H JUcTeE] STATEST G a7l ST3ot TT5H b JRIeTd STEMRIYCT TIIToTel bog Y FRE T 3 SATeTd Bl b foTY 3 STeT dpogg TR
R T fg arg |

PR (PIFIBRIG 3MeicTzel IICICEA Feamioe) §o3 Aegeret uRoeT "Hg off fa=dt oft wwrer ' &t Aeden ameat & forg,

A TR 3R 3 ASHEURDI o 2 | &1 bt AT, AP BRIfoaIel U6 TERIE & forg 7 avf & 3rafel 3q aacic Urs 3fean I
ferfaics &t gom & | I ufiore By & § 3R 57 3men & & fdb oMt aef & GRTeT R W BrIferdl & 1 Priffod gt Smest |
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Statement of run-off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31-3-2008 : (Rs. in crores)
Details Fire Miscellaneous Total

Net Premium 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0)
Incurred Loss 0 0.12 0.12
(0) (-25.28) (-25.28)
Expenses of management - - 0.52
(0.73)
Other income & Outgo 0.67
(-4.19)
Underwriting Profit/Loss 0.03
(21.15)
Investment income 1.01
(0.79)
Net Profit 1.04
(21.15)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of 84.22% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31st March 2008.
Total outgo in the form of dividend, including taxes, will be Rs.147.80 crores.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

During the year, key strategic initiatives to leverage Information technology for improved business performance
started yielding dividends.

All major operating offices, 1,063 in all, were connected through the MPLS-VPN project . This secure network has
ensured availability of operating office data at Regional and Head Office servers for business analysis and
strategic pricing in the era of free pricing which was ushered in early this year. MPLS VPN project of the
Company was selected as one of the best implemented IT projects in the country for the year 2007, by the reputed
IT publication PC Quest.

A state-of-the-art Level 3 Data Center was set up in June 2007. The available equipment provide a robust and
secure infrastructure to run operations without downtime.

The CORE (Comprehensive Online Real Time Environment) Insurance Solution Project promises to deliver
'anywhere anytime Insurance experience' to customers, intermediaries and other stakeholders. We have selected a
consortium headed by Hewlett Packard India Sales Ltd., to design, develop, implement and maintain this solution
for a period of 7 years. The project is on schedule and we hope to implement this solution in all our offices
during the coming year.
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The existing GENISYS insurance application, e-mail solution and various solutions like the Integrated
Reinsurance Solution, Centralised Payroll System etc., continue to serve the organization well and are being
continually updated to ensure an appropriate enabling environment in the intervening period. Plans are also afoot
to implement IT security policy and to procure new hardware for operating offices.

Our Company is totally committed and also well poised to leverage technology to the best advantage of all our
stakeholders.

ENTERPRISE LEVEL TRANSFORMATION PROJECT (UNISURGE)

The Insurance Industry in India has undergone radical changes as the privatization and liberalization in Tariffs
triggered major impacts. The way the business was done, the way the customers were approached and the way the
products were developed, priced, packaged and delivered, all underwent transformation.

It was absolutely necessary that we also change in tune with times and the Board of Directors felt that such a large
level change project needed intervention by a specialist consultant with global expertise and experience and also
established skills in handling PSU accounts.

After a selection process we identified Boston Consulting Group, a global management consulting major, to carry
our enterprise level transformation for the company. In our engagement we wanted them to take a deep look at our
organization and come out with strategic proposal and action plan and create performance benchmarks in tune
with international standards

A detailed survey and engagement of various stakeholders e.g. employees, Unions and associations, customers,
intermediaries business partners, brokers etc., was conducted. An Aspiration Driven Transformation workshop of
the top management and all senior officers was held at Hyderabad on 1st and 2nd of November 2007. The general
issues that we are facing and the broad steps to tackle the same were crystallized and a vision for the company was
also developed. BCG came up with a road map for change involving development & implementation of Pilots,
initiation of change agent driven transformation, identification & training of nucleus persons, coaches, relation-
ship managers and unit managers for various initiatives.

Some of the pilots, Large Corporate & Brokers Verticals and Bancassurance & Agency development (UMEX) are
already on. The design of structure & process of the remaining pilots and roll out plans are being developed.

ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK PERSONNEL
Ason 31.03.2008, Company has 17,781 employees with the following
the Company has 1,317 offices. class-wise break-up :
DETAILS NO. CLASS NO. OF EMPLOYEES
Regional Offices 24 I 4,135
Regional Cells 2 I
Large Corporate & Marketing 1,469
Brokers' Cell 1
Divisional Offices 359 Administration 660
Branch Offices 683 11 8,944
Micro Offices 248 [Viincl. PTS 2,573
TOTAL 1,317 TOTAL 17,781

29



ATeg AATIS BT
gfdreror

IS ARATEIST Dol b Hgeaqul ATt 2 | I a1 Y, Fo1 B & 1e7  ford faetr, el & it 3k gfig o ford BrRigerea
BN ST 3R ST IEN9T F Floraret gRactst 3R Fetlelt B AT Bt & forg. TR BRIeT st Bt sfifc 8 |

SR F BRIRA AT B FeiersT | dapeiicot 3 HfEr GAR formiier fereor o, 98 3R SiesTet 523 SiiGHt, gor & fazm srr |
STfeBTRRT I BTeTT 3B S, IT0el Gieg AXATeT bog;, HIRCAIT JAST ASTGo, SRECIC 3T UfeeTdd HRIRT, 38T S TARIT,
Aol SR 3 SN Jreprt, e 3fEan veeer wRiers, swHifean e wsde ffies, $feaye o amfos afi,
SFRC 3G AT 3Tgoer T b SR forem amfe |

af 2007-08 # f3fersr ufderor erieAl & ford anfaa ufdsnfSrn @1 fagwer foraferRad ver 2 -

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
TRAINING

Human Resource are the Company's most valuable assets. Company's policy is to impart training to all employees
cutting across the cadres, in order to enhance skills for growth and progress of the employees and to prepare them
for competition and industry changes.

Management / Technical Trainings have been imparted to Officers from all over India at our Corporate Learning
Centre, Chennai and National Insurance Academy, Pune. Officers have been nominated for training programmes
conducted by College of Insurance, Centre for Organisation Development Institute, Confederation of Indian
Industry, Institute of Public Administration, Indian Bank Association, Central Bureau of Investigation Academy,
All India Management Association, Informedia India Private Limited, Institute of Social Development, Institute
of Loss Adjusters and Central Warehousing Corporation, etc.

Various Training Programmes for which the participants have been sponsored during the year 2007-2008 are
as under :

] ) A AZAT
o 3. Az | IR A BT aH
FRIEA gfersrraft
1 foreror dog, gt 58 1295
2 a9aTeT 3T BTG, gor 98 712
3 3153 ST BRIGH 13 19

Total No. of
S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme
Programmes Participants
1 Learning Centre, Chennai 58 1295
2 National Insurance Academy, Pune 98 712
3 Other External Programmes 13 19

EEAERGH
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SPECIALIST RECRUITMENT

The Company has recruited 52 Officers in specialist disciplines viz., IT, Legal, Finance, Engineering and Statistics
during July 2007 and deployed them in offices as per the requirement.

WELFARE OF SC/ST/OBC/PH/EX-SERVICEMEN

The guidelines on extending reservation of posts and relaxations of age in recruitment and reservation of posts in
promotion for SC/ST are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government are followed in reservation for
OBC in recruitment. We have cleared the backlog of vacancies in SC/ST cadres in recruitment as per the Ministry
Guidelines. Concessions, incentives and financial support are being extended from Dr.Ambedkar Welfare Trust
Fund to the SC/ST & OBC Employees. The provisions governing Physically Handicapped personnel are being
implemented as required.

Of the 1,295 Officers, who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC Officers were 576, 100
and 77 respectively. Similarly, of the 712 Officers trained at NIA, Pune, the number of SC, ST and OBC Officers were
130, 30 and 46 respectively. Adequate participation by SC / ST/ OBC Employees was also ensured at the training
programmes organised at various Regional Training Centres, where more than 1,500 employees were trained.

Chairman of National Commission for SC, Dr. Buta Singh paid a visit and reviewed implementation of reservation
policy in the Company.
SPORTS ACTIVITIES

As in the past, the Company has encouraged the employees to take up sports activities. All India Carrom Tournament
was held in January 2008 at Madurai and All India Chess tournament in March, 2008 at Patna. Employees were
nominated for national level tournaments apart from participating in regional level tournaments. For the fourth
year in succession, we were the platinum sponsors for the Chennai Open ATP Tennis Tournament.
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OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

United India is well progressing in implementation of Official Language Policy as per the Annual Programme on
0.L. Implementation of Govt. of India.

A detailed report on the progress made and special achievements in Official Language Implementation is
as follows :

All India Hindi Officers’ Conference - Chennai

A Two Day All India Hindi Officers' Conference was organised on 25.03.08 & 26.03.2008 at Chennai with an
objective of apprising the Hindi Officers about their duties and functions towards the implementation of
Official Language.

Parliamentary Committee on Official Language

The Parliamentary Committee on Official Language visited our Ooty DO on 11th June 2007 under the chairmanship
of Prof. Ram Deo Bhandari, M.P. Shri Anil Basu, M.P. headed the committee that visited
Port Blair BO on 2nd February 2008. The Committee appreciated the efforts taken for Official Language
Implementation in the said offices.

Hasan Branch Office (Bangalore Region), has been awarded with commendation certificate for the best
performance in Official Language Implementation by local TOLIC.

Hindi Day / Month Celebration was organised by Head Office from 1st September to 22 September 2007.
Hindi Day / Week was also organised at all the Regional Offices.

Sticker consisting of OL provisions and incentive schemes available in the company for employees was printed and
circulated to all offices to create awareness among the employees. Handbook on Official Language is published
with the latest amendments to facilitate working on Official Language, for officers and employees. 55 Hindi
workshops were organised by various offices under our control and 1,395 employees have been trained in those
workshops. Employees on passing Hindi Training / Hindi Typing / Hindi Stenography were paid incentives.
540 employees were awarded incentives for doing work in Hindi in addition to their regular work.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Change was a constant in the non-life Insurance sector during the current year. The underwriting risks continued
to be an area of significant risk exposure for the Company as premium rates plummeted in the detariffed market.
The issue was addressed in a substantive manner by the organization by issuing detailed guidelines. Audit too
retained its focus and strengthened technical audit to ensure that deviations are identified and remedied at the
earliest. The reports of technical audits were presented to the Audit Committee and to the Board of Directors.

During the year, the Department undertook 225 Audits of various operating offices and some key departments
in Head Office. The annual audit report for the year 2006-07 highlighted significant concerns relating to
non application or inadequate application of key controls. Suggestions have also been given by the Department to
strengthen systems control.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 31.03.2008, the Audit Committee comprised the following members:

1. Shri V.P. Bhardwaj

2. Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan

3. Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
4. Shri V. Sekar
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During the year 2007-08, three meetings were held :

Name of the Director No. of Meetings held during his tenure No. of Meetings attended
Shri V.P. Bharadwaj 3 3

Shri S.A. Bhat 2 NIL

Shri A. Asthana 2 2

Shri V. Sekar 1 1

Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay 1 1

Shri M.S. Sundara Rajan 1 NIL

Consequent upon Dr. K. C. Chakrabarty ceasing to be a member of the Board of Directors, Shri S.A. Bhat was
inducted into the Audit Committee w.e.f. 20.06.2007 as approved by the Board. Shri S.A. Bhat too ceased to be a
member of the Board of Directors in December 2007 and the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 20.12.2007
accorded approval for re-constitution of the Audit Committee with the following members-

1. Shri V.P. Bhardwaj - Director
2. Shri M.S. Sundara Rajan - Director
3. Shri V. Sekar - Director
4. Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay - Director

The Audit Committee reviews the structure, efficacy and process of the Internal Control systems prevailing in the
Company. The Committee also deliberates on the Financial Statements of the Company and recommends it
for consideration of the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee plays a pro-active role in reviewing the status of
the Internal Audit and the Internal Control Systems in the Company and has made a significant contribution
towards improvement of the same.

STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

Parliament's Standing Committee on Finance visited Chennai on 4th July 2007, and had discussions with our
company officials on "Appraisal of Insurance Sector". The Committee found discussions very fruitful and enlightening.

VIGILANCE

Preventive vigilance continued to form an important part of vigilance activities for the year 2007-08. 154 nos. of
surprise inspections were carried out during the year at various operating offices. Vigilance awareness week was
celebrated from 12.11.2007 to 16.11.2007 at all offices of the Company as per the advices given by Central
Vigilance Commission and the activities like seminars, meetings etc. were conducted at various Regional Offices
highlighting the importance of moral and ethical values, spreading the message of vigilance to the insuring
public. A three day workshop was conducted from 27.8.2007 to 29.08.2007 at Chennai for giving inputs to
Vigilance Officers posted at Regional Offices to improve their efficiency/effectiveness. The exercise of performance
of Vigilance Officers was also done zone-wise.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri G.Srinivasan has been appointed as Chairman-cum-Managing Director with effect from 18.10.2007.

Shri M.K.Garg ceased to be Chairman-cum-Managing Director with effect from 01.08.2007 on voluntary
retirement and Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services and the inspiring leadership

provided by Shri M.K.Garg and also his untiring efforts which enabled the Company to register improvement
during his tenure of office as Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the Company.
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S/Shri V.Sekar, A.V.Ratham, Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, M.S.Sundara Rajan and Sanjeev Kumar Jindal have been
appointed as Directors of the Company with effect from 20.07.2007, 27.08.2007, 27.08.2007, 14.12.2007 and
02.05.2008 respectively.

S/Shri S.A.Bhat and V.P.Bhardwaj ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 20.12.2007 and 01.05.2008 respectively.
The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by Shri S.A.Bhat and Shri V.P.Bhardwaj
as Directors of the Company.

BOARD MEETING DETAILS

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
Shri. G. Srinivasan (from 18.10.2007) 3 3
Shri. M.K. Garg (upto 31.7.2007) 2 2
Shri. V.P. Bhardwaj 6 6
Shri. S.A.Bhat (upto 20.12.2007) 4 3
Shri. M.S.Sundara Rajan (from 14.12.2007) 2 1
Shri. A.V. Ratnam (from 27.8.2007) 4 4
Shri. Abhijit Bandyopadhyay (from 27.8.2007) 4 3
Shri. A.Asthana 6 5
Shri.V.Sekar (from 20.7.2007) 5 3

AUDITORS

N.C.Rajagopal & Co., Essveeyar and M.Kuppuswamy PSG & Co., Chartered Accountants are appointed for the
period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 619 of The
Companies Act, 1956, in addition to the auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional Offices.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review, none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATIONS AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1. National Agro Foundation, Chennai 6,00,000/-
2. Donation of a Computer and Scanjet for the totally blind son of

Shri K.Devadoss, Driver, Head Office 45,000/-

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to Rs. 302186/,
Rs. 41,22,474/- and Rs. 11,30,11,192/- respectively.

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO (Rs. in Crores)

i) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs.41.97
ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo - Rs.169.81
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i)  in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2008, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii)  the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2008, on a
going concern basis.

PLANS FOR 2008-09

The Company has underwritten a Gross Direct Premium of Rs. 3,739.56 crores, registering a growth rate of 6.88%.
The growth rate has been achieved against the backdrop of drastic fall in premium rates consequent upon detariffing
of major contributing protfolios.

The Company has focussed on a target of Rs.4100.00 crores of premium for the year 2008-09. With the new
challenge of reduction in premium, the Company is embarking on new specialised efforts at Corporate business.
Large scale retail interventions are also planned to be rolled out.

The Company is entering into new verticles managements approach to strengthen the marketing and service
delivery efforts. The existing edge of United India in Bancassurance is planned to be further strengthened
to increase the yield. Intense Agency-oriented initiatives with specialised sales management skills are expected
to fortify the growth in retail segment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors conveys its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places on
record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents, brokers and other intermediaries of the
Company. The Board also thanks the Appointed Actuary, consulting Actuary, Statutory Auditors, Insurance
Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General Insurers' (Public
Sector) Association and Member Audit Board for their guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chennai G. SRINIVASAN
12-05-2008 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Performance in Health,

Rural and Social Lines in past five years

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. . No.of No.of | Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred
Policy Details Year Policies persons | Premium | claims claims claims settled claims
issued Insured collected reported amount settled amount ratio %
MEDICLAIM POLICIES

Mediclaim 2003-04 305000 845000 |23528.24 50500 |25018.47 42585 | 23520.49 106.33
(Individual+Group) 2004-05 348000 918000 |25208.24 62700 | 34405.00 48350 | 28209.00 136.48
2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 110710 |47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 [56242.55 139915 | 61040.91 117967 | 58714.81 108.53

SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE
Jan Arogya 2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61 497.06
2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
Janata Personal 2003-04 2432000 | 2685000 1274.46 2679 2947.65 1603 2985.95 231.29
Accident Policy 2004-05 2612000 2742000 1466.95 1762 2254.95 1482 2454.81 153.72
2005-06 2018413 2163217 1297.93 1407 1989.99 3829 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 2926552 | 3136508 1976.00 1515 2144.00 3361 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 3177560 | 3405524 2145.48 1878 1890.14 4167 2500.67 88.10
Universal Health 2003-04 172586 541879 964.95 510 28.56 162 9.14 0.95
2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
Raja Rajeshwari 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50 96 23.00 74.47
Mahila Kalyan 2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96 393.80
Bima Yojana 2005-06 5584 51869 11.93 37 -0.43 68 10.11 -3.60
2006-07 3717 34526 6.56 274 3.19 21 3.18 48.63
2007-08 3592 33368 6.34 239 2.29 18 2.77 36.12
Bhagyashree Child 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.9 6 0.98 43.06
Welfare Bima Yojana | 2004-05 1600 9297 1.39 1 0.25 1 0.25 17.98
2005-06 807 2400 0.36 5 0.79 4 0.77 219.44
2006-07 1102 4200 0.63 3 2.57 2 0.25 407.94
2007-08 227 867 0.13 0 -0.16 0 0.34 -123.08
PA for Kisan Credit 2003-04 1488333 1488333 669.75 488 40.32 1127 563.42 6.02
Card Holders 2004-05 1628420 1628420 780.31 800 44.22 1200 578.94 5.67
2005-06 1614184 | 1614184 613.39 416 206.53 905 181.12 33.67
2006-07 1585218 | 1585218 602.78 631 313.32 1301 260.42 51.98
2007-08 1861200 | 1861200 631.68 1080 443.78 2227 445.84 70.25
Cattle Insurance 2003-04 1395423 | 2705418 3971.23 80000 3259.18 57220 3355.91 84.50
2004-05 1444280 | 3204000 4468.95 52000 2742.12 42350 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 1879311 | 3748298 5385.41 28352 3124.34 53499 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 2087711 | 4163955 5982.61 32033 3530.01 57170 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 2394481 4775810 6861.70 37843 3753.79 67541 4055.08 54.71
Agriculture Pumpset | 2003-04 29630 30850 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26
Insurance 2004-05 29890 31000 176.36 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 5.60
2005-06 92300 125600 186.72 924 22.8 1668 25.02 12.21
2006-07 81988 111568 165.86 696 17.18 1100 16.51 10.36
2007-08 69793 94974 141.19 1197 28.06 2161 3241 19.87

©
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2004-05 348000 | 918000 |25208.24 62700 |34405.00 48350 |28209.00 136.48
2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 [36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 110710 |47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 |56242.55 139915 |61040.91 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
e 31z arfto &7 ot o wdae
et RIS 2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61 497.06
2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
ECRIEICE 2003-04 | 2432000 | 2685000 | 1274.46 2679 | 2947.65 1603 | 2985.95 231.29
GefceT afoset 2004-05 | 2612000 | 2742000 | 1466.95 1762 | 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81 153.72
2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 | 1297.93 1407 | 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 | 2144.00 3361 | 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 | 3177560 | 3405524 | 2145.48 1878 | 1890.14 4167 | 2500.67 88.10
A T star 2003-04 172586 541879 964.95 510 28.56 162 9.14 0.95
2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
2005-06 63034 | 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 | 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 | 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
ST ST Afger 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50 96 23.00 74.47
AT AT st 2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96 393.80
2005-06 5584 51869 11.93 37 -0.43 68 10.11 -3.60
2006-07 3717 34526 6.56 274 3.19 21 3.18 48.63
2007-08 3592 33368 6.34 239 2.29 18 2.77 36.12
seasft fore) erTor 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.9 6 0.98 43.06
a2t 2004-05 1600 9297 1.39 1 0.25 1 0.25 17.98
2005-06 807 2400 0.36 5 0.79 4 0.77 219.44
2006-07 1102 4200 0.63 3 2.57 2 0.25 407.94
2007-08 227 867 0.13 0 -0.16 0 0.34 | -123.08
fa5reT pfee rd emvedt 2003-04 | 1488333 | 1488333 669.75 488 40.32 1127 | 563.42 6.02
& form cafaeerd geeat 2004-05 | 1628420 | 1628420 780.31 800 44.22 1200 | 578.94 5.67
2005-06 | 1614184 | 1614184 613.39 416 206.53 905 181.12 33.67
2006-07 | 1585218 | 1585218 602.78 631 313.32 1301 260.42 51.98
2007-08 | 1861200 | 1861200 631.68 1080 443.78 2227 445.84 70.25
LR 2003-04 | 1395423 | 2705418 | 3971.23 80000 | 3259.18 57220 | 3355.91 84.50
2004-05 | 1444280 | 3204000 | 4468.95 52000 | 2742.12 42350 | 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 | 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 | 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 | 2394481 | 4775810 | 6861.70 37843 | 3753.79 67541 | 4055.08 54.71
By o At 2003-04 29630 30850 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26
2004-05 29890 31000 176.36 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 5.60
2005-06 92300 125600 186.72 924 22.8 1668 25.02 12.21
2006-07 81988 111568 165.86 696 17.18 1100 16.51 10.36
2007-08 69793 94974 141.19 1197 28.06 2161 3241 19.87
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& T B ;
B W PrRu® PR S AIDA foraerd! & BRYT BYel Jfeform b amy 274(1) (S) ARLE & ;

S DYt of star fAformies 3k ARt wfdieeor (sfar pufortt & faecer fdazor v eramadterss ufdagst &t et ) faferemr 2002
& TGN b SHoRAR 3o forael o Heideet BT 3 ;

U 3P At Sffda e (IS ueT. 3R ) Td 3ueTd sfes Uiy w9 A 3RyfYd aral (S Ut E.3R. ) @1 Sl et
forjadt St GRT sHTfora fdsam s 2 | forgaa staiee o duett bt gaTdre fase 3 fas ¥ SropTett 3 fore wgaa ot Jgfar
2 3z aftan farforermes 3t fdery felaszor den sftan faforemes it fdare wferaor Bt Agafcr & smcfter dhses Fren &t amenait
& 3edTeTol # § | AR Sird 531 fAvRI R forJadt iiepe & STor ool R e & |

TR Foacd # 3R 5H TTH SeeR! ao & el o ISP P FRIR, 39 WMl T o ittt 3R & a1 ot &
JATY UG JMel W TG AW A TSR Bt ATTPRI UaTel B & SANd  atar ifeform 1938, st fAformae stk fdem
grfereor arferfarad 1999 3T Husft sifdfaad 1956 & siasfa adfda 2 3 ol ¥, 18 & Jeyefia g,
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st March 2008,
the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of
24 Regions wherein the accounts and returns of 359 Divisional Offices have been consolidated and considered and
an Overseas run off operations audited by an Overseas Auditor. These returns together with the Auditors' Report
thereon have been taken into consideration by us together with such other particulars and information thereon
made available to us.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance with
Insurance Act, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We report that :

a. We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit;

b. In our opinion, proper returns of Divisional Offices, Regional Offices and the run off operations of the foreign
agency, have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of audit;

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

d. The Balance sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
our report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

e. The accounting policies selected by the Company are in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the
accounting principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002;

f.  Section 274(1)(g) of Companies Act is not applicable as all Directors are Government nominated directors;

g. The Company has valued its investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002;

h. The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Requlatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India in
concurrence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the said accounts read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information
as required by the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999
and the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable in the manner so required and subject to Note No.18.
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() g SIGYH 317 2008 BT Bl Bt Bref 7T ;

(i IoRa oA & FSer H, 31 A 2008 Bl A N o SAErRI / Pl ;

(i) @97 3R ifot o o aiel 31 AR 2008 I AWATH 5 A o o3 T ; 3R

(iv) 2T Bell f[daR01 & Aee # 31 A1 2008 B! AATH ety o gq et wd gorret 1|

3T & IO B 8 b
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T8I
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regarding non ascertainment of effect, if any, of reconciliation / confirmation of the inter-office
halances and amounts due from/to other persons or hodies carrying on reinsurance husiness -

give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2008;

(ii) In case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/deficit for the year ended 31st March 2008;

(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2008; and

(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March 2008.

Further, we certify that :

(i) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency
with the financial statements.

(ii) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to
in Note No.20.

(v) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company, no part
of the assets of the Policyholders' funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the
Policyholders' funds.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.

Felal ATMBR

Felal ATMPR

e R, fIsgraae

AWBR

e . ggATIT ) e IR, faegerere
efter - yeflar

AT ATE. : 24844) (Fexadra. : 22442) (AT, - 7758)
oo ;o

fastics : 12 718 2008
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Chartered Accountants

CA V. Chandrasekaran
Partner
(Membership No. 24844)

Place : Chennai
Date : 12th May 2008

Chartered Accountants

CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner
(Membership No. 22442)
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Chartered Accountants

CA R. Viswanathan
Partner
(Membership No. 7758)
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT DATED 12th MAY 2008 AS PER SECTION 217(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 - EXPLANATION FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE
AUDITORS' REPORT DATED 12th MAY 2008

Non-ascertainment of effect, if any, of reconciliation / confirmation of the inter-office balances

Comment :
and amounts duefrom / to other persons or hodies carrying on reinsurance husiness.

The net Inter-office transaction balance, as on 31-03-2008 was Rs.3.22 lakhs. The details of this
balances pertaining to previous years have been worked out and suitable entries will be passed

during the current year.

Subtantial progress has been made in respect of Treaty Outward balances. We will take special
initiatives for reconciling Foreign Inward and Facultative balances during the current year.

For and on behalf of the Board

G SRINIVASAN

Place : Chennai
Date : 12th May 2008 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, CHENNAI,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008.

The preparation of financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the year ended
31st March, 2008, in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Insurance Act,
1938 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing an
opinion under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 on these financial statements drawn in accordance with the
Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 12-05-2008.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of United India Insurance Company
Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2008. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon
or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place : Chennai - 34. (LATA MALLIKARJUNA)
Date :18-06-2008 Officer on Special Duty

49



31 Ad 2008 & W o« & ford
et oo sz syt

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
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JATECS $ieT $23H el feifics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Uoitap0T AXAT: 545 &t 3 I3 7 I Arey sTdtapzor &t aRiE : 6 A 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

Sifest star IoRa TMaT 31 A 2008 B AAH a¥ & fow
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2008

et a1, af Iq af
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.”000) (®./Rs.’000)
afsfa e (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4345566 4186697
forden &t fadt /| rarmft w omi/afe (Y5)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 581211 363423
Ty foren srr fafder oy (91)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 30328 0
faform=r 3 gifor [emer
Exchange Loss/Gain 1309 -52
SIS, TT1TeT g faserT -Fdbet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 422330 356793
P (1) / TOTAL (A) 5380744 4906861
39T &I ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 3040035 3148648
prfteret
Commission 3 25321 -107315
&l BRITR A Fefdd yareter =d
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1301211 1804112
3 / Others
foraer A Fafea zrd
Expenses relating to Investments 1427 1080
forder &t itfeem o2 ufveners
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 21603 18319
BRI forder 3 afed a3 # sreft swft fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 4728 3753
e 3 Afeeaer UM & fore Traenst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 10695 9567
Al 3T A & TRA AT B FGATI o Tl
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 4436 379
g Jna & erem s fafde o
Sundry Balances written off
P (am) / TOTAL (B) 4409456 4878543
52

yarte o/ (gfer) 3 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

971288 28318

faforrer | APPROPRIATIONS

SRRENRIT & T B 3fafad

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account

971288 28318

Tgrfduice smRfefa & siafa

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

31 ARfe B 3rafid (fdaromeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C)

971288 28318

& UAGGRT AT B3 & fd5 gAY Adicad SetbRt 31 faeamy & 3

3ifsor AT PRITR A, TTE TcIeT A1 WIe 79 A, B oft

R
fabu a0 SueTd ey T Wt 3t st e wna A ¥ S w9 A Qi f[efora R R

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance

Revenue Account as expenses.

Fsfla AR figd
TA.TA. oGRS

Fffera satarea™ T —

u.dt. Ieaa
3T, YT

dt. A®s3

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

A. Asthana

V.Sekar

Directors

Fd Tt ISP TS F.
TG TREPR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

e &t TgATET

TefieR (AT A, 24844)

CA V. Chandrasekaran

Partner (Membership No. 24844)

¥ | Chennai
1278 2008
12th May 2008

Vide our report of date attached

Fd IR
FoTet TRATBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

e IR, fIsgRraae

efGR (AT, 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)
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AR Aeoa UfddGs & IHGAR

F4d forRa® Asa aur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board

Sft. sfiferarast

e IE Tg Uaed foraa®
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

I RO
faecttr AemsdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. a7 e
HUett Al

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Fd T, Pyt d1.oA.Sf. s et
TG TIPR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

e IR, fR{egeerE

efiaR (AT A. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)



JATECS $1eAT $235% DYt ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USiaRul TXAT: 545 &t fa fd 0 & e sefteseor @t ariw : 6 Ard 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

TG e Iea Je 31 A 2008 B FAE a & forg

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2008

yadd aw/(gfer) § = (37 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) -240615 -153484

faforrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRETT I T B Jiala
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account -240615 -153484

Tgrfduice smRfefa & siafa

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

31 ARfe B 3rafid (fdaromeRR)

Rt are I a
fd@or / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
st s (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 1293689 1053146
forden &t fadht | et w emi/Efe (Y5)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 216264 192322
Ty foren swr fafder oy (91)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 12589 0
faform=r 3 gifor [emer
Exchange Loss/Gain 2187 -1348
SIS, TN faaRa - Aot
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 157146 188814
P (1) / TOTAL (A) 1681875 1432934
39T &I ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1239732 1088561
prfteret
Commission 3 126867 -35758
o BRITR A Fafed el Trd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 539932 516099
35 / Others
forder A Fefea =t
Expenses relating to Investments 531 572
forder &t sitfeem o ufvemerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 8038 9694
F1Rd forder & afed age Jd # g1t srit ey
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 1759 1986
3relte 31 3R Afoeser oM & forw Traeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 3980 5063
Al 3T A & TRA AT B FGATI o Tl
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 1651 201
g Tt & erem s fafde o
Sundry Balances written off
oA (am) / TOTAL (B) 1922490 1586418
54

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C)

-240615 -153484

& TIGGR FAITOId &l § o GART afcas Soirt 3R faeany o SRR Jgt
b oTe SueTd T T et gt it e T A T B A gl fAeferd A s 2 |

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine Insurance Business have been fully debited in the
Marine Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

Sl PRIER 7, TR TcI& AT R 7T A, Bl oft

Fd frRo® Asa qur Sadt e A

For and on behalf of the Board

Fofta par Rige Sft. sftferarast

UA.TH. PR TG Tg Uged forau®

Ffifsra setareara Eorr G. SRINIVASAN

vdt. I@w Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, JATATEAT

dt. d®2 ], RO

faecttr AemsdR

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

A.V. Ratnam wA. 5R fiq
A. Asthana FUeft Al
V.Sekar M. Haroon Rasheed

Fd Tt ISP WS F.
TG TRETPR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

e . TgRATRE
HRNGR (TSI . 24844)

CA V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

@ | Chennai
1278 2008
12th May 2008

Vide our report of date attached

Fd IR

Foldl ATBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

e IR, fsgRraae

efGR (AT, 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)
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AR Aeoal UfddGs & IHGAR

Company Secretary

Fd T, Pyt d1.oA.Sf. s et
G THPR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

v IR, fRFegeierE

efiaR (AT A. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)



JATECS $1eAT $235% DYt ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USiaRul TXAT: 545 &t fa fd 0 & e sefteseor @t ariw : 6 Ard 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

fafder offar Iea @1 31 A 2008 @ FAH a¥ B fow

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2008

yarte o/ (gfer) 3 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 578146 1274625

faformgsr | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRETT I T B Jiala
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 578146 1274625

Tgrfdufce smRfefd & siafa

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

31 ARfe B Jrafid (fdaromeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C) 578146 1274625

B UGG STV B § (o R Aalca SetdR! 3R faedrr & 3o fdfder aa SRISR #, arp Teaer a1 Rie w9 A |, bl ot
fabu st Iueral weiy T weft fifder ey I A o S ¥ A gofa: fAefera f s 8 |

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been fully debited in the
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

Rt are I a
fd@or / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.”000) (®./Rs.’000)
st s (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 21381662 18492566
forder &t fadbt | rarmft w ami/afe (Y5)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 5021841 3916075
T forem srT fafder oW ()
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 170812 0
3R Y, I
Transfer fees, etc. 6920 6748
faform=r 3 gifor [emsr
Exchange Loss/Gain -236 -323
SIS, I faarRa - At
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 3649061 3844637
P (31) / TOTAL (A) 30230060 26259703
39T &I (Y)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 20783027 17183410
prterel
Commission 3 1213961 820697
&l BRITR A Fefdd yaretel =
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 7284341 6624320
3 / Others
forder A Fefea =
Expenses relating to Investments 12332 11635
forder bt shiferem oz af¥enere
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 186659 197392
BIRId forder 3 afed s Fad # sieft srft fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 40853 40441
3relte 31 3R Afoeser oM & forw Trgeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 92409 103091
Al TG A o1 AR AT & T 6 TTTENT
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 38332 4092
g Jna & erem s fafde o
Sundry Balances written off
P (am) / TOTAL (B) 29651914 24985078
56

Fsfla pAR figd
TA.TA. oGS

Fffera datarea™ T —

u.dt. IeaA
AT, YT

dt. Ad3

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

A. Asthana

V.Sekar

Directors

Fd Tt ISP TS F.
TG PR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

e . TgRATRE
HRNGR (FGTIAT . 24844)

CA V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

@ | Chennai
1278 2008
12th May 2008

Vide our report of date attached

Fd IR

Foldl TBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

e IR, fIsgraae

efGR (AT, 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)
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AR Aeroa UfddGs & IFFAR

F4d frRa® Asa qur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board

Sft. sfiferarast

e IE Tg Uaed forau®
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

I RO
faecttr AemsdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. a7 e
HUett Al

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Fd T, Pyt d1.oA.Sf. s e
G TIPR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

v IR, fFegeerE

TefiaR (FG=AAT A, 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)



JATECS $1eAT $235% DYt ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USiaRul TXAT: 545 &t fa fd 0 & e stefteseor @t arie : 6 Ard 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

T 3R BIfoT FTAT 31 A 2008 B JAATH ¥ & forw
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2008

R E qd A (3) = (I - am)
Profit Before Tax (C) = (A - B) 6581393 5203422
2 & ford UgermeT | Provision for Taxation 604500 455000
31 Nt A Fefeld &2 | Taxation relating to earlier years -361551 -518027
fdcifed o2 FmRISten | Deferred Tax Adjustment 22200 -22200
B> a o () | Profit After Tax (D) 6316244 5288649
fafornset /| APPROPRIATIONS
TRaTfdd 3ifam @meer / Proposed final dividend 1263250 1057730
e fdeRor @2 / Dividend distribution tax 214689 179761
ATe 3RS B 3l | Transferred to General Reserve 4838305 4051158
GRERECRGIRGER]
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
Tfd 9RR A 7T 3R A I (T )
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 41.92 35.26
F4d frRo® Asa aur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board
Fofta par Rige Sft. sftferarasr
UH. QY. YGRS AL AG Ag Uy forgord
Sffa setarears fordereparoT G. SRINIVASAN
gt ToaH Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, JTYTeIT
dt. A2 ], RO

it AATEBR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors

A.V. Ratnam wA. 5R fiq
A. Asthana FUeft Al
V.Sekar M. Haroon Rasheed

Company Secretary

AR Aeoa UfddGs & IFgAR

et e, a1 o
fda=or / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
yaTers o | (1fer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
3tfost atar
Fire Insurance 971288 28318
gt da
Marine Insurance -240615 -153484
fafder dtar
Miscellaneous Insurance 578146 1274625
forder & 3 /| INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
TS, SN g B - A
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 2319213 2120573
forder &t facht wr e
Profit on sale of investments 3191766 2159976
Trers : forder &t fasht or gifer
Less : Loss on sale of investments -64 0
3 3 [ OTHER INCOME
afrrafcant &t faidbt TR ey | gifel e 31exr 3
Profit/Loss on sale of assets and other incomes -2810 -29868
P (1) / TOTAL (A) 6816924 5400140
IgeTs (BT S JATAT)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
e TG A o ARG AT S T o
For diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities 24363 2257
fegoe SO 2q | For doubtful debts 58732 56862
3 ¥d / OTHER EXPENSES
3R i eRIER A FEfda ol
Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business 7838 6418
g Jmat & et s fafdy 9w
Sundry Balances written off
forder diffem wv afvemerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 118634 108875
B forder & Aafera g md A srett srft Afri
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 25964 22306
P (311) / TOTAL (B) 235531 196718
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Vide our report of date attached

Fd .l TeENITE W . Td Tadar Fd T, Pyt d.oA.Sf. s et
AT ATTER AT ATER ToTG! CRATBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

e dt. TgATET e IR, rerEas A IR, faegsrers

HONGR (AT A, 24844) ONGR (FGTAAT . 22442) HSMGR (IGTIAT . 7758)

CA V. Chandrasekaran CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan

Partner (Membership No. 24844)  Partner (Membership No. 22442) Partner (Membership No. 7758)

@ | Chennai

1273 2008

12th May 2008
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JATECS $1eAT $235% DYt ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USiaRul TXAT: 545 &t fa fd 0 & e sefteseor @t ariw : 6 Ard 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

39 e (3)
SUB TOTAL (A) 22371316 19944463
e GIamn
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 49887864 47274726
urgerns /| PROVISIONS 14 20120097 17593166
3q P (3M) / SUB TOTAL (B) 70007961 64867892
& dTe], ufwafeert (3) = (37-3m)
NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B) -47636645 -44923429
fafaer 2t
(foretept See 2mal & oTél STelt SRy A1 AN Tl o ar)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 0 0
g [ TOTAL 82831160 67943331
F4d forRa® Asa aur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board
Fofta par Rige Sft. sftferarasr
.. JFaRISe eI Ag Used forgeors
Fffra Seftareara forerassToT G. SRINIVASAN
gt yeom Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, AT
dt. ds2 ], RO

it AATEBR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors

A.V. Ratnam wA. 5R fiq
A. Asthana FUeft Al
V.Sekar M. Haroon Rasheed

Company Secretary

AR Aeroa UfddGs & IFFAR

319/ 2008 & fae TR BT eteat
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°T MARCH 2008
gt ey I 1 o
faaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
forf &1 J1a
SOURCES OF FUNDS
RR S
SHARE CAPITAL 5 1500000 1500000
IRfefeat 3k arfddy
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 30956883 26118577
e oo gfader
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 50374277 40324754
SROT
BORROWINGS 7 - -
@Tvr/ TOTAL 82831160 67943331
forfern &1 Iu=taT
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
forger
INVESTMENTS 8 124036309 105993009
SO
LOANS 9 5607941 5867489
TRl gfRmrafeaat
FIXED ASSETS 10 823555 984062
facifed o2 ufafed
DEFERRED TAX ASSET 0 22200
a1e], gttt
CURRENT ASSETS
o6 3R §o o
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 7056544 8497401
31f3m 3R 3o ufyaeafeat
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS 12 15314772 11447062
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Vide our report of date attached

Fd .l ToENITE W . Fd TadaR Fd T, Pyt d1.oA.Sf. s et
AT ATTER AT ATER FoTa! CHRATBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

e dt. TgATET e IR, ReRrEas e IR, faegsrere

HONGR (AT A, 24844) ONGR (FGHAAT . 22442) HOMGR (IGHIAT . 7758)

CA V. Chandrasekaran CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan

Partner (Membership No. 24844)  Partner (Membership No. 22442) Partner (Membership No. 7758)

@ | Chennai

1273 2008

12th May 2008
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3MefAre aare /| CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

®. 4. g / Current Year | 3/ a¥ / Previous Year
SI. No. fda=or / Particulars (®./Rs.”000) (®./Rs.”000)

1 3ifr Fu & g foraer

Partly Paid-up Investments 512 41288
2 arferft & dad G1d foieg Pustt ST oTa! ATeTlt

Claims other than those under policies,

not acknowledged as debts 712788 565929
3 A izt rfasere (IRR 3R o1 I & Jeel )

Underwriting commitments outstanding

(in respect of Shares and Securities) 9o / NIL e / NIL
4 BT GRIT AT 3D AR A &l 318 Ffferr

Guarantees given by or on behalf of the company e / NIL e / NIL
5 fdaTarTG derfeics HioT | @aarel foRieT ST

781 fasar st

Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,

not provided for 1109173 876603
6 QeTelTHT QAN & fore) Saeet aTal foba v 8

Reinsurance obligations to the extent

not provided for in accounts 9= / NIL e / NIL
7 BYeit Bt 3R A SR A T

Letters of credit given on behalf of the company 3352 5597

e | Total 1825825 1489417

facdia fdawor & wfRifera seRyfemat
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

et - 1 - aiffa sfiffem () / SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (3./Rs.000)
Jifi / Fire Fgt / Marine ffder / Misc. e / Total
fa@Ror / Particulars aqad | sqad | agad | sdad | agad | s@ad | agad | o ad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
oIy BRITR 3 ifham
Premium from Direct business written 5242981 6643437 | 3008348 2639486 | 29144240 | 25704732 | 37395569 | 34987655
NE : wfpa gaear w sffiem
Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 471899 426540 155416 57650 | 3036349 257335 3663664 741525
gert : i gaatar w ffem
Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1689687 2461990 1478272 1686896 | 9084680 6285021 | 12252639 | 10433907
g ifm
Net Premium 4025193 | 4607987 | 1685492 | 1010240 | 23095909 | 19677046 | 28806594 | 25295273
JE SR S ford forfd & afads o TS
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| 320373 -421290 -391803 42906 | -1714247 | -1184480 | -1785677 | -1562864
ga afefa dffm (9)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4345566 | 4186697 | 1293689 | 1053146 | 21381662 | 18492567 | 27020917 | 23732410
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aﬁiﬁﬂ - 2 - 39T g1 (94%) | SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (®./Rs.'000)
aifser / Fire Jgt / Marine fafder / Misc. e / Total
fda=or / Particulars gal | sdaf | Ggaf | saad | el | sdad | agad | e
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
e [ R e
CLAIMS PAID
TeIE PRITR
Direct Business 3150865 3655904 1611706 5615245 | 24396954 | 22304903 | 29159525 | 31576052
S : wfipd gadt
Add: Reinsurance accepted 262936 116184 65631 109543 133932 112962 462499 338689
e« ffa gardfar
Less : Reinsurance ceded 1523740 1262550 542379 | 4448650 | 4986374 4770014 7052493 | 10481214
e f53 T g T
Net Claims paid 1890061 2509538 1134958 1276138 | 19544512 | 17647851 | 22569531 | 21433527
SitS : af &t FIfy W FSR g
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 3770685 2620711 | 1413249 | 1308475 | 34840766 | 33602251 | 40024700 | 37531437
gert « of & IRy & sown gn
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 2620711 1981601 1308475 1496052 | 33602251 | 34066692 | 37531437 | 37544345
gd I @@
Total Claims incurred 3040035 | 3148648 | 1239732 | 1088561 | 20783027 | 17183411 | 25062794 | 21420620
eyt - 3 - @Hfterst (g%) / SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (3./Rs./000)
Fft / Fire Jgt / Marine fafda / Misc. 1 / Total
fda=ur / Particulars gal | sdaf | Ggad | saad | @l | sdaf | agad | swad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
i fda ren wafteret
COMMISSION PAID
qcIE
Direct 340481 430009 267734 160462 2225872 2073942 2834087 2664413
A ()
TOTAL (A) 340481 430009 267734 160462 | 2225872 | 2073942 | 2834087 | 2664413
NE : whod gadm w st
Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 84083 79416 33524 12771 67129 69521 184736 161708
g : i gerdta w Fiftes
Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 399243 616740 174391 208991 1079041 1322767 1652674 | 2148498
95 oAl
Net Commission 25321 -107315 126867 35758 | 1213961 820247 | 1366149 | 677624
aAie : G BI3 o | Teled Bl Tipd YaAaiAT A1 AT GeraiAT NSl & A AlFAd B 8 |
Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
TA TTH B! & folg IUTd I (Fpet) BT fdaeor / Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
(&
Agents 210828 253810 123731 119741 1587107 1670284 1921666 2043835
GATel
Brokers 36662 82698 141191 39316 413905 203869 591758 325883
forarety wotsdt
Corporate Agency 91698 91418 2680 1365 212894 189534 307272 282317
biarc]
Referral 1293 2083 132 40 11966 10255 13391 12378
ga (3m)
TOTAL (B) 340481 430009 267734 160462 | 2225872 | 2073942 | 2834087 | 2664413
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FRRpdt - 4 - fe PRISR F T s T

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (®./Rs.'000)
3ifsr / Fire Jqgt / Marine fafde / Misc. e / Total
fdazor / Particulars aqad | Al | degad | sdad | aqad | sdad | agad | s ad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

THAT T daiet 3R BT f3d o
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1010767 1462568 419550 418395 | 5692774 5370242 7123091| 7251205
am, aivage 3R @], atea T
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 39608 52710 16441 15078 223080 193539 279129 261327
wfdreror zrdk
Training Expenses 2714 3238 1126 927 15284 11890 19124 16055
o R i
Rents, rates & taxes 39268 49968 16299 14295 221160 183473 276727 247736
HAIFAT
Repairs 11710 17226 4861 4928 65951 63251 82522 85405
750 3 ctwe Al
Printing and Stationery 17568 25700 7292 7352 98944 94363 123804 127415
ATR
Communication 24006 24437 9965 6990 135207 89728 169178 121155
fafer sty e yar
Legal and Professional charges 7756 11202 3220 3205 43685 41132 54661 55539
aE wige 5 g, T e
Auditors' fees, expenses etc
37) dTte® & w9 A
a) as Auditor 2191 2830 909 809 12338 10389 15438 14028
3M) AEPR B 7 7 A1 3% oAt ¢Ra &
b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of
1. @ Aafed 7w

Taxation matters
2. dftr Ae

Insurance matters
3. UEee Jam qem

Management services; and
3) 3ra fouft
¢) Any other capacity 135 190 56 54 763 697 954 941
fagmuer otz 5o FaR
Advertisement and publicity 16036 16473 6656 4712 90319 60488 113011 81673
1 3R §5 yaR
Interest and Bank Charges 6299 9379 2615 2683 35478 34437 44392 46499
BRIk
Depreciation 43099 36814 17889 10532 242738 135173 303726 182519
sfiffm @ | A
Service Tax on Premium A/c 473 997 196 285 2661 3661 3330 4943
3y
Others 79581 90380 32857 25854 403959 331857 516397 448091
g
Total 1301211 | 1804112 539932 516099 | 7284341| 6624320 | 9125484 8944531
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et - 5 - 9=R ot / SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL

(®./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

T ¥ / Current Year

31d o / Previous Year

Authorised Capital
200000000 AN RR YIS B. 10/- BT
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

2000000

2000000

fnlfra of
Issued Capital

150000000 TR RR - FAS B. 10/- BT (IR Hferem wmar itz I anféfs & gefiewon
3 eI {50 I 14,63,74,857 AL IR YeAB B.10/- BT SRy IR T AfAIferd )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1500000

afdgea gt

Subscribed Capital

150000000 TR IRR - FAS B. 10/- BT (IR Hfeem wmar 3z I anféfy & gefiewon
3 3T {50 I 14,63,74,857 Ao AR 5 FfEera § )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1500000

At gt

Called up Capital

150000000 ATRITL IRR T3S ¥.10/- BT (IR sffeem Tman ok ammer amfarfe & goftazor
3 31 {53 I 14,63,74,857 Ao AR 57 FfEerd § )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1500000

TeTl : JGed  HiT
Less : Calls unpaid

1S : Fwuga I AR (A Heed M )
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

TeTt : I Ao AnY A F At wde
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

gl : IR T

Less : Preliminary Expenses

ger - Trd & SAreiEe a1 AR B Jierere] Wt AT gelid HHigE oNfie §

Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares

P/ Total

1500000

1500000

(veee grT gem warfor) [ (As certified by the Management)

St - 5 3 - eRERY & ufewer | SCHEDULE - 5 A - PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

arg a / Current Year

3a ad / Previous Year

9RIRURSD / Shareholder St & v

No. of Shares

Jféaea %
% of Holding

SRl B AT
No. of Shares

JfdveT %
% of Holding

Faefes / Promoters

et
Indian

HRA ADR

Government of India 149999970 ]

149999970 ]

IRT WBR S AH BT AGTT } 100 } 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 30 30
$ | Total 150000000 100 150000000 100
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Ft - 6 - ARf&fRT der e /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(3./Rs.'000)

fa@=or / Particulars AL a¥ / Current Year | 31 a¥ / Previous Year

o ot

Capital Reserve 13589 13589

qft aftenters amféfd

Capital Redemption Reserve

AR fifim

Share Premium

AT IRfeHT

General Reserve 26096361 22545203

gerl : foffia Seg AR

Less : Bonus Shares Issued 0 500000

NS : Ay 3 gfer wa F rafed

Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 4838305 4051157

30934666 26096361

Fgrfaufe amfarfa

Catastrophe Reserve

319 JRfgifcR - foer amfgfa

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve 8628 8628

oy 3T gifel T & 29

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

P | Total 30956883 26118577

a@qjﬂ -7 -34rR [ SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS (®./Rs.'000)

fa@Rur / Particulars aeL ¥ / Current Year | S1d a¥ / Previous Year

SR 9 | €108

Debentures / Bonds 0 0

i3

Banks 0 0

facdta Fvart

Financial Institutions 0 0

I (faazomeam)

Others (to be specified) 0 0

Pl | Total qeT | NIL qeT | NIL

3@13:‘} - 8 - foder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS (3./Rs.'000)

fdaRon / Particulars A v / Current Year | sid ¥ / Previous Year

fordar

INVESTMENTS

ddwrefta  forda

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

wert wfagfeat M wert weaa avs fowd  wert guet

ft anfdrem & (3. 8500 wfese aram amm)

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 26312745 26990336

(Rs. 8500 considered doubtful)

e FgAifea  wfegfeat

Other Approved Securities 10475 10475
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fdawor / Particulars

are], av

Current Year

g af

Previous Year

Jeg feda

Other Investments

(@ R [ Shares

(aa) I | Equity 71336312
(bb) M/ Preference 246202
(b) FIg3ieT BUS | Mutual Funds
() W@Tﬂaﬁ | Derivative Instruments
(d) ST TT VS | Debentures and Bonds 6280534
(€) 31 T | Other Securities
() forifia &sft | Subsidiaries 762

(9) forder afedufcd=t - AUGT | Investment Properties - Real Estates

77863810 60308508
SR T AT &1 3 o1 (. 22990 Afe9er A7aAT RNT)
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector (Rs. 22990 considered doubtful) 6878474 6474965
R IgAfed forder (3. 453653 Rifdser e o)
Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 453653 considered doubtful) 9222506 9280825
SU @ [/ SUB TOTAL 120288010 103065109
R GGG ECE
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
et wfagfeat @ ae yeayg s frd wert gust ot enfim
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 1484195 785617
e IqAifea wfasfaar
Other Approved Securities - -
Feg  fody
Other Investments
(@ 9RR | Shares
(aa) AW | Equity 0 0
(bb) 3T/ Preference
(b) HIJ3eT BUS | Mutual Funds
(c) Wmﬁﬁ{ | Derivative Instruments
(o) SROTT T 1V | Debentures and Bonds 445176 304760
() 3T Flﬁﬂﬂ%fﬂ'f - qIforST BWIFIT | Other Securities - Commercial Papers
() forifia dsft | Subsidiaries
(9) forder ufwiofer - wuar | Investment Properties - Real Estates
445176 304760
SR dem IS & # foider | Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 918818 817637
3R JAifed fordeT | Other than Approved Investments 900110 1019886
SY $o [/ SUB TOTAL 3748299 2927900
g | TOTAL 124036309 105993009
ae / NOTE :
3 3ifda wmwier gfefoR v gous Grads g due @1 Wl forde
Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than
listed equity securities and derivative instruments
[rar 47F | Book Value 47924974 45469093
TR AT | Market Value 47585084 44532896
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3Rredt - 9 - o1 | SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS

(3./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

T ¥ / Current Year

1d af / Previous Year

U | LOANS

wfagfa & anar w affeor | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION

afaqfd | Secured

(31) Fulcd B Totid W
(@  On mortgage of Property

(3131) RA A (3. 129649 Afesey AT a1AM)
(@)  In India (Rs. 129649 considered doubtful)

580370

627686

(3131 A S AT
(bb) Outside India

(31) 2R, qIUE, WHR S wffort J

(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities

(3) 39 (PR GRI TcAHT )
(c)  On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans)

4053520

4082864

Fwfayd (3. 52485 Afeay e ar )
Unsecured (Rs. 52485 considered doubtful)

974051

1156939

| TOTAL

5607941

5867489

wusal & JaR R goffen | BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) oGl quT AsT AR

(@  Central and State Governments

2080576

2040669

(am) o qur focdta dzard

(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions

75000

75000

(3) forifia Soaft

(c)  Subsidiaries

(%) sfaife Susa

(d)  Industrial Undertakings

1108421

1162730

(3) 39 - §EB B W
(e)  Others - Loans to HUDCO

371000

543334

(®) 3 - AR AT KA
(f)  Others - Employees Housing Loan

1972944

2045756

| TOTAL

5607941

5867489

fosurga & maR W geffeI0 | PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(3r) AGId =R
(@  Loans classified as standard

Joppdt - 10 - ¥Rt gRzwafeaat /| SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS (3./Rs.000)
RId | Aot s / COST / GROSS BLOCK qeagR / DEPRECIATION &%/ NET BLOCK
. . . ﬁa .qq/ aé% - a_d,‘

fRor / Particulars . S |/ giaon Skt /e | a7 99 d% |av & forg arfta aw JAR | ad
iy & - X 3id & FATI e ;
Opening | Additions/ | Deductions/ | "~ | Upto last | For the les/ | To date As at year | Previous

PENING | Tyansfers | Transfers 9 year year | On sales end Year
adjustments

I / Goodwill

9Ty / Intangibles

Aufea-Farfica

Land-Freehold 3694 0 0 3694 0 0 0 0 3694 3694

qee &t Fufca

Land-Leasehold 308 0 0 308 0 212 0 212 % 308

qee &t qufeeat

Leasehold Properties 132396 0 17981 114415 72312 (29259) 43053 71362 60084

aet / Building 533357 19915 0 553272 | 297236 15121 0| 312357 240915 | 236121

A & Fs AT

Furniture & Fittings 236438 3366 2403 237401 | 199598 7723 2093 205228 32173 36840

3N SRSt SRS

Information Technology

Equipment 1563327 478635 | 413132 | 1628830 | 1201900 | 238550 6846 | 1433604 195226 | 361427

arget / Vehicles 318262 79240 74449 323053 | 156029 49354 36551 168832 154221 | 162232

BRI IS

Office Equipment 84086 4212 2001 86207 61954 3817 1488 64283 21924 22132

Fea-fogd swEIm

Others - Electrical

Equipments 296062 42523 36254 302331 | 223827 13530 8639 | 228718 73613 72236

- 3y ufedufeeat

- Other Assets 100385 2513 1291 101607 71418 4678 1105 74991 26616 28966

P / Total 3268314 630404 547601 | 3351118 | 2284273 303726 56722 | 2531278 819840 984040

are], B

Work-in-Progress 22 3693 0 3715 0 0 0 0 3715 22

P a1 / Grand Total | 3268336 634097 547601 | 3354833 | 2284273 303726 56722 | 2531278 823555 984062

agay¥ / Previous Year | 2868598 609475 | 209737 | 3268335 | 2161927 | 182520 60174 | 2284273 984062 | 706671

(319)  oRa &
(aa) In India

4721872

4934776

(3AT31T) A S AT
(bb) Outside India

(3m) et Aga Sk forsarast wor

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions

(3131) A&
(@a)  In India

159390

231672

(3T3T) IRA S IE
(bb) Outside India

WIGeTs [ Provisions

726679

701041

oa | TOTAL

5607941

5867489

ufyugaar & g W FeffeIn | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) eTPTeAta
(@  Short Term

65338

38035

(&) efemrefta
(b)  Long Term

5542603

5829454

@ | TOTAL

5607941

5867489
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aqmﬁ -11 - mqa%%“m/ SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (./Rs.'000)
fa@Rur / Particulars aeL ¥ / Current Year| Std ¥ / Previous Year
®G (B, TC 3R T @ femar) / Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 887216 925908
§% A9 / Bank Balances
ST Za / Deposits Accounts
Jeudretsl (12 At & 3T @) | Short-term (due within 12 months) 3660046 4497777
354 [ Others
a1 J / Current Accounts 1395445 1854439
I - ARy ﬂmmi / Others - Remittance in transit 594064 755536
ifemm st ok w1 Searet Il / Money at Call and Short Notice
dot & T / With Banks
3 AT B AT | With other Institutions 519773 463741
Pl | Total 7056544 8497401
d oy # 3 aclasd d@1 & Wy 9w oft afEfera 3
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks included in Bank Balance 26883 29610
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oIt - 12 - i o e o
SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

(3./Rs.'000)

fa@=or / Particulars AL a¥ / Current Year | St a¥ / Previous Year
3f3m / ADVANCES
JueRt Bl & uRr amfdfa s
Reserve Deposits with ceding companies 4027241 1333071
forder & ford amdesr 7l / Application money for investments 355747 0
gd gt / Prepayments 44003 44261
I B2 garaet R Wa R BT 9= 2 (F S ford g wraener)
Advance tax paid and Taxes Deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation) 1725831 1615276
35 / Others
afardt 3ifdm &R o / Staff Advances and Loans 245166 275301
ool (37) / TOTAL (A) 6397988 3267909
e afygrafcaat / OTHER ASSETS
ferder 3 3urfofd M / Income accrued on investments 1736746 1706179
gooran e (3. 228 Afeser A S/ / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful) 262065 225454
Sifdialt o AV (. 418 AfesE HT RAT) / Agents' Balances (Rs. 418 considered doubtful) 1242 977
yadfas atat afda @ vd geeia sRieR Bardt e sufertt 3 wr AfRT 4087313 3289231
(3. 691999 3fesy AL 1)
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business including reinsurers
(Rs.691999 considered doubtful)
yrete food §o & g s (dan sifdform 1938 &Y arr 7 & 3iddta)
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) 120010 120010
3 | Others
T, 3 3R 3 S (3. 21170 Afdse AT M)
Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (Rs. 21170 considered doubtful) 2658089 2817114
fagoft el oo aRferfa | Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 50997 19465
IR BRfcRT RIS () / Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 322 724
P (3M) [ TOTAL (B) 8916784 8159689
Pl (31 + 3mM) |/ TOTAL (A + B) 15314772 11427598
Ffgt - 13 - @, @@an | SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES (+./Rs.000)
fda=or / Particulars T a / Current Year | 1d @ / Previous Year
3if¥eatalt & 99/ Agents' Balances 379725 335044
35 dftar duferat B 2 T / Balances due to other insurance companies 1534880 1315275
ey gerefen w2 S AR / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded 31872 20072
3w e i | Premiums received in Advance 593613 708407
aifafornfara sfiftm / Unallocated Premium
fafdy @R / Sundry Creditors 7322680 7363358
forifia /1%1?13@ BUfeRI & @F / Due to subsidiaries / holding company
s@R1@d / Claims Outstanding 40024700 37531437
et / forgera! @t 3 / Due to Officers/Directors
354 / Others
3@rargpd eaier / Unclaimed Dividend 0 739
Yaqd SeRenfRA St e / Former Share Holders Fund 394 394
IR PR RIS (I ) / Inter Office Adjustments (Net)
P [ TOTAL 49887864 47274726
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3t - 14 - w@emer | SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

(®./Rs.'000)

fd@Rur / Particulars areL ¥ / Current Year| std a¥ / Previous Year
AT SR o fordr amrféife
Reserve for Unexpired Risk 14599908 12814232
B 5 (3@l 53 T 3 F 3tk Fd R B T R BT Beldl S godN)
For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)
EEGIIECRCIEINES
For proposed dividends 1263250 1057730
e AR W B
For dividend distribution tax 214689 179761
A ¥ A o NG AR S I 6g TG
Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded Equities 139701 70919
FTH1Y BT AGIIBIN 8]
For Leave Encashment 1217600 935000
Provision for Employee Short term benefits 80000 0
ERERCCANIRS|
For Wage Arrears 406800 398400
1, forder st s ufwmafer &g
For Loans, Investments and Other Assets 2198149 2137124
oo [ TOTAL 20120097 17593166
FropRpdt - 15 - fafde =<
(Sreret e @ma & o8l sTer s/ a1 IARNfSa sigl far sm=m)
SCHEDULE - 15 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) (3./Rs.'000)
fdqzor / Particulars A v / Current Year| sid a¥ / Previous Year
RR/FN T IR F TG B R gT
Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures Yo / NIL Yo / NIL
3% ( fdROMGAR ) | Others (to be specified) 954 / NIL P2 / NIL
g [ TOTAL e / NIL e / NIL
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geEes 53 sedew st fafids
Uoitap0T AXAT: 545 &t 3 I3 7 5 Arey stdtapzor &t aRiE : 6 A 2007
31 #Ard 2008 B FAH aY P ford AgaR et frad

o / Particulars

Jifst / Fire

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007
SEGMENTAL REPORT -

BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008

e

Current Year

ad oy

Previous Year

afsfa dtfigm / PREMIUM EARNED

ToIe BRIGR A SHfERm / Premium from Direct business written 5242981 6643437
SIS : Fdiepd garelfa R =M / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 471899 426540
EI'CTQW:\%TfEngHTﬁHTWﬁﬁW/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1689687 2461990
9% Mfiraa / Net Premium 4025193 4607987
SRIATE SRt %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%ﬂm / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| 320373 -421290
fiffem &t ot (Afc BF &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
aiffa stfirm (=) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4345566 4186697
399rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Tca& 3rat {9l a1 &1 / Direct Claims paid 3150865 3655904
SIS : Tipa gerella / Add: Reinsurance accepted 262936 116184
Hﬂi:&ﬁﬁgﬁ@ﬁT/L%s:Rdnawwmecamd 1523740 1262550
a1 f6d & g% @@ / Net Claims paid 1890061 2509538
NS : a¥ I MY W FBRT & / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 3770685 2620711
ge - g & 3R H gdRI T / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 2620711 1981601
3UId 1d (%) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) 3040035 3148648
FAtars / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 340481 430009
o (31) / TOTAL (A) 340481 430009
SIS : ¥flpa gareffar W Bl / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 84083 79416
aai:&ﬁﬁgﬁﬁWQQ$ﬁﬂa/L%s:Cmmm$MHonRmmumnwcakd 399243 616740
prftera (&) / COMMISSION (NET) 25321 -107315
aiic : fG B3 a9 | Fefteret gl af T Yeratam A1 ifda gorelta ardpsi o Ay AfFferd BT B |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IATT YTH BIF & U Iyerd I (IPd) &1 fIazo |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
@%E/Agmm 210828 253810
GefleT / Brokers 36662 82698
formtar woisRtt / Corporate Agency 91698 91418
%3 / Referral 1293 2083
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 340481 430009
. 5 efte ] IROT
Fft IRa faectter AemsmR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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Raju Sharan

Financial Advisor

(®./Rs.'000)

! aR / Marine Cargo 5! Ard / Marine Hull T Jgt / Marine Total o fafde / Misc. Total

e d a e d a e d a are 9 d a¥
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1922397 1346554 1085951 1292932 3008348 2639486 29144240 25704732
5483 4916 149933 52734 155416 57650 3036349 257335
455268 445757 1023004 1241139 1478272 1686896 9084680 6285021
1472612 905713 212880 104527 1685492 1010240 23095909 19677046
-283449 -16424 -108354 59330 -391803 42906 -1714247 -1184480
1189163 889289 104526 163857 1293689 1053146 21381662 18492567
1331976 810423 279730 4804822 1611706 5615245 24396954 22304903
4885 11419 60746 98124 65631 109543 133932 112962
289431 -107286 252948 4555936 542379 4448650 4986374 4770014
1047430 929128 87528 347010 1134958 1276138 19544512 17647851
1015045 884937 398204 423538 1413249 1308475 34840766 33602251
884937 795365 423538 700687 1308475 1496052 33602251 34066692
1177538 1018700 62194 69861 1239732 1088561 20783027 17183411
257739 151414 9995 9048 267734 160462 2225872 2073942
257739 151414 9995 9048 267734 160462 2225872 2073942
1899 1459 31625 11312 33524 12771 67129 69521
101818 93719 72573 115272 174391 208991 1079040 1322767
157820 59154 -30953 -94912 126867 -35758 1213961 820247
118255 115042 5476 4699 123731 119741 1587107 1670284
137823 35806 3368 3510 141191 39316 413905 203869
1539 532 1141 833 2680 1365 212894 189534
122 34 10 6 132 40 11966 10255
257739 151414 9995 9048 267734 160462 2225872 2073942

st sftferararar

JeqY Ag gy ford s
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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geEes 53 sedew st fafids
Uoitap0T AXAT: 545 &t 3 I3 7 5 Arey stdtapzor &t aRiE : 6 A 2007
31 #Ard 2008 B FAH aY P ford AgaR et frad

Aitex forsft &ifd / Motor OD

faazor / Particulars are, af T ay
Current Year Previous Year
affa sifm / PREMIUM EARNED
ToIe BRIGR A SHfERm / Premium from Direct business written 7074985 7050613
SIS : Fdiepd garelfa R =M / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 5908
EI'CTQW:\%TfEngHﬁHTWﬁﬁW/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1060440 1412411
9% Mfiraa / Net Premium 6014545 5644110
SRIATE St %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%ﬂm / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| -185218 -9007
fiffem &t ot (Afc BF &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
aiffa stfirerm (=) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 5829327 5635103
399rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Yeer et fad a9 @1d / Direct Claims paid 3396827 3301045
SIS : Tipa gerellar / Add: Reinsurance accepted 2202
EIE'I'Q’: sﬁaﬁgﬁﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 638862 698132
51 f6d 7@ 9% @@ / Net Claims paid 2757965 2605115
NS : gf B I W apRI @@ / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 1152511 1392039
ged - g & 3R H gHRI @ / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 1392039 1465387
39Id 13 (%) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) 2518437 2531768
oAt / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 676447 582497
o (31) / TOTAL (A) 676447 582497
SIS : ¥flpa gareffar W ISR / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 1372
e - 3Tﬁﬁgaa?mwam%1a/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 212334 282025
prffera (&) / COMMISSION (NET) 464113 301844
aiic : fG B3 a9 | Feiteret gl o e Yeratam A7 i Yorelta ardpsi & Ay AfFferd B B |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IATT I HI@ > g Iusd @ (IPd) 1 fFazor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Q@?C'/Agents 579067 532330
GefleT / Brokers 48083 22637
formtar woisRtt / Corporate Agency 46252 25354
%3 / Referral 3045 2176
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 676447 582497
. 5 efte ] IROT
Fft IRa faectter AemsmR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

SEGMENTAL REPORT -

BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008

(®./Rs.'000)

Az qefta war / Motor TP | A& %7/ Motor Pool Az pe / Motor Total | @5/, @Riea / WC/Emp. Liab. | $siforafisr / Engineering
aqay | sqay | aga¥ | Iq Ay CIGACH aq af are, Iy ad v a9y | Id Ay
Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | PreviousYear | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
3238600 | 5281159 | 4035431 14349016 | 12331772 436026 366370 2157464 2059411
5700 3899 | 2746380 2752080 9807 114431 142362
568673 | 1149639| 4035431 5664544 | 2562050 65404 73274 685666| 730205
2675627 | 4135419 | 2746380 11436552 | 9779529 370622 293096 1586229 | 1471568
729896| -326409(-1373190 -828512 | -335416 -38763 -16936 -62145| -152912
3405523 | 3809010| 1373190 10608040 | 9444113 331859 276160 1524084 | 1318656
9652222 | 9601585 38695 13087744 | 12902630 248505 413152 888807| 806879
2602 1451 2602 3653 38142 18419
2011842 1953015 38695 2689399 2651147 28864 19219 252789 | 285927
7642982 | 7650021 10400947 | 10255136 219641 393933 674160 539371
26016166(|26158627 | 1675292 28843969 | 27550666 430166 459065 828263| 940385
26158627|27335477 27550666 | 28800864 459065 1188655 940385| 554622
7500521 | 6473171 | 1675292 11694250 | 9004939 190742 -335657 562038 925134
513| 120284 396 677356 702781 40560 34991 143060| 118785

513| 120284 396 677356 702781 40560 34991 143060| 118785

1719 1170 1719 2542 24014 37931
97184| 211246 309518 493271 13081 14655 182906| 199791
-94952| -89792 396 369557 212052 27479 20336 -15832| -43075
298| 113381 396 579761 645711 36255 32760 77210 75824

99 1545 48182 24182 3655 2102 61302 39229

116 5270 46368 30624 644 119 4497 3610

88 3045 2264 6 10 51 122

513| 120284 396 677356 702781 40560 34991 143060| 118785

st sftferararar
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AT G Ty foraare

G. SRINIVASAN

Chairman-cum-Managing Director



geEes 53 sedew st fafids
Uoitap0T AXAT: 545 &t 3 I3 7 5 Arey stdtapzor &t aRiE : 6 A 2007
31 #Ard 2008 B FAH aY P ford AgaR et frad

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008

(®./Rs.'000)
fammeet / Aviation fderd geleat / Personal Accident |91d/3edt. qif¥ica / Pub. /Prod. Liab.| ¥Rex dtar / Health Insurance 34 | Others
fazor / Particulars e ard ¥ e ard I a1, av aq ay a1 ard ¥ a1 ard ¥
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
affa sifm / PREMIUM EARNED
JcIg PRER A HifEE / Premium from Direct business written 269726 510297 1008237 879571 300273 281945 6949575 4652549 3673923 4622817
SIS : ¥diepd garelfa R =@ / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 7376 5898 10160 41671 4245 7569 148057 50028
atri:aﬁgaﬁquqﬁﬁm/mss: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 253885 482235 183854 232420 34255 34470 1042436 930510 1154636 1239857
g% Mfiraa / Net Premium 23217 33960 834543 688822 270263 255044 5907139 3722039 2667344 3432988
SRIATE SRt %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%ﬂm / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 5371 -25670 -72861 -237 -7609 -30140 -1092550 -423978 382822 -199191
fiffem &t ot (Ifc BF &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
g Ffdfa fiffma (q&%) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 28588 8290 761682 688585 262654 224904 4814589 3298061 3050166 3233798
Suard gd / CLAIMS INCURRED
Yeer el fad a9 &1d / Direct Claims paid 77685 126293 968428 986749 29658 53553 7603230 5090402 1492897 1925245
SIS : Tiipa gerella / Add: Reinsurance accepted 11836 8526 4019 19332 12172 77333 50860
BTV : At GeraiAT / Less : Reinsurance ceded 73672 123917 292592 55116 4150 848 1253291 1018080 391617 615760
Far 53 & g% &1@ / Net Claims paid 15849 10902 679855 950965 25508 64877 6349939 4072322 1178613 1360345
IS : af &t MG W PRI Gd / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 58831 67201 825948 793793 116422 145671 2137392 1970367 1599775 1675103
e : 9 & 3RY H BRI GA / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 67201 101743 793793 749711 145671 145972 1970367 763985 1675103 1761140
T 399d 14 (&) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) 7479 -23640 712010 995047 -3741 64576 6516964 5278704 1103285 1274308
oAt / COMMISSION
eI / Direct 1091 91 120404 103656 37657 28765 783983 493659 421761 591214
g (3) / TOTAL (A) 1091 91 120404 103656 37657 28765 783983 493659 421761 591214
Gﬁ%:ﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁmﬂiﬁ%ﬁ / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 1476 1454 2040 16000 196 2148 37684 9446
BTy : ifdd goTeffT o BHieeT / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 14262 34602 47818 53635 5109 4978 260609 232627 245738 289208
wafterat (g%) / COMMISSION (NET) -11695 -33507 74627 66021 32744 25935 523374 261033 213707 311452
afie : Afg BI3 oo | Pefteret &1 ot Tt Yoraan 2 Jifda Gerellon arics! & e AfFerd B8 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
TTA™ U HIA > T SUed <@g (Fvd) BT fFaza |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Tl / Agents 503 -7 76969 73485 21511 19112 533994 390868 260904 432531
GcTle1 / Brokers 588 98 20827 11577 14334 8116 218535 83319 46482 35246
formitar wiott / Corporate Agency 21913 18276 1807 1530 30702 19326 106963 116049
A / Referral 695 318 5 7 752 146 7412 7388
od (3m) / TOTAL (B) 1091 91 120404 103656 37657 28765 783983 493659 421761 591214
. 55 wfle 3] IROT st. sftforararar
e [E R JeTY Ag USsd forqud

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor
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JAATSCS ST 5235 DY foiffics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Uoitap30T AXAT: 545 &t 3 3 0 b Arey sidteor &t arkiE : 6 Ad 2007

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

31 AT, 2008 P FATH aW S ford BT Fet faazor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2008

fdaor / Particulars

T @y | Current Year
31-3-2008 (3./Rs.’000)

3q as | Previous Year
31-3-2007 (&./Rs.’000)

3.
A.

yaTerel T A A el

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

R 3, g we ot Afed wferefteet 3 wrea siftrm

Premium received from policyholders, including

111. focdla o=t @ & Bt

III. Cash Flow from the Financing Activities

RR doft & forsfet 3 arr

Proceeds from issuance of share capital 0 0
IR A I | Proceeds from borrowing 0 0
smwgasfawﬁ | Repayments of borrowing 0 0
31aT fds2 SRIT <11 [SMaieT | Interest/dividends paid -1237491 -980615
faccita oIt F 9 BT B

Net cash flow from the Financing Activities -1237491 -980615

1V. 5% 3R T@e FAgeT R el o &1 v (45)
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and
cash equivalents (net)

TG 31R DG TG A Y& TGIR

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -1440856 -407420
¥ & TR # 51 IR DG I

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8497401 8904821
Y B I R TBG AR FBG I

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the years 7056545 8497401

e : JTafty Bt T R TG IR TG TAed H S A AT A 3. 839400 (SATH B, 801118 ) ot AT & 5t Bustt Bl I TER A6 & |

Note : Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include deposits with banks of Rs. 839400 (Previous year
Rs. 801118) which are not freely remissible to the Company.

Fd frRe® Asa qur st e A

For and on behalf of the Board

dsfta par Riga stt. sitferarrer

AT, JFaRISe JL G WG Ugey forqard

sfefora Fenarear AR e G. SRINIVASAN

T.ql. IceH Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, JATATAT

9RO

dt. Aw3 fﬁﬁﬁau;ém

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal Raju Sharan

M.S.Sundara Rajan Financial Advisor

advance receipts, net of coinsurance 37777347 35609483
31 3 / Other Receipts 173858 161450
QeTalTAT1aT Bl Jrarmsh, o FHter 3R g
Payments to reinsurers, net of commission and claims -2786397 2505410
gS ATl P JFGRPT, G @d 3 T 3
Payments to coinsurers, net of claims recovery -1224716 -675324
31aT {531 s G1a | Payments of claims -29159526 -31576052
31aT fba s iRt 3R GelTet it
Payments of commission and brokerage -2789670 -2600472
37T fsa SRIT 315w SraTetet el
Payments of other operating expenses -8967047 -6581338
ST, 3 37k At SRt | Deposits, advances and staff loans 80921 55301
31a1 o SR AR &R (245 ) | Income taxes paid (net) 5439 -1198773
37T fobar s AT AR (YK ) | Service tax paid (neb) 766204 -492054
315 3G | e (26 ) | Other payments/collections (Net) 389094 -61256
SRATERYT 7G o gd B2 Pell
Cash flow before extraordinary activities -7266901 -4853624
3RIERY BRf | Extraordinary Activities 0 0
SRATEMRUT BRIT b YT 2T Bt
Cash flow after extraordinary activities -7266901 -4853624
SRATIRYT BRI A G 2T Bell
Net Cash flow from the Operating Activities -7266901 -4853624

I1. forder s & &1 et

I1. Cash Flow from the Investing Activities
I8 URFIfeI &1 %9 | Purchase of fixed assets -152492 -532767
TeIrs gfrufecrnt &t fadht A 3
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 14804 75595
forder &1 B (%1?@') | Purchase of investments (net) -54048504 -40505600
forder @1 fash! 12T | Sale Value of Investments 55172454 40343100
TTH AR /<A1 | Rents/Interests/Dividends received 6097298 6066195
forder & wefda =rd | Expenses relating to investments -20024 -19704
forder BRI 3 2 2T Bl
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 7063536 5426819
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31 A 2008 &1 JAAE a¥ > a@dl 7 FfFHfera fRoafor

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. Contingent Liability :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Opening Additions Deletions Closing

balance balance
a) Partly-paid up investments 412.88 5.12 412.88 5.12
(590.21) (59.45) (236.78) (412.88)
b) Underwriting Commitments outstanding NIL NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
¢) Claims other than those under policies, 5629.29 2746.10 1277.51 7127.88
not acknowledged as debts (1404.99) (4288.83) (34.53) (5659.29)
d) Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 55.97 NIL 22.45 33.52
(56.93) (NIL) (0.96) (55.97)
e) Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, 8766.03 3362.99 1037.29 11091.73
not provided for (17474.70) (8766.03) |[(17474.70) (8766.03)
f) Reinsurance obligation to the extent NIL NIL NIL NIL
not provided for in accounts (NTL) (NIL) (NIL) (NTL)
g) Others (to be specified) NIL NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)

2. Encumbrances to assets of the Company in and outside India

(Rs. in lakhs)

Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit/letter of guarantee 70.00
(70.00)
Deposits made in court as per orders 20.72
(306.13)
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements 2455.00
(2455.00)
Deposits held under Environment Relief Fund made on behalf of Government 5869.00
(5381.88)

(31 o B 3ficbs PHIsacs A g2l a3 §)
1. Iefhe Igemd (29 et i)
v & URY SIS faetieT i &
7 oy Jad oy
3) 3ifere w9 # gaoa forder 412.88 5.12 412.88 5.12
(590.21) (59.45) (236.78) (412.88)
3M) 2 sATCTEe Jifaeert LTI S| I S|
() () (=) )
3) Uifordt & dad GId fSleg Ut SUT 181 ATetclt 5629.29 2746.10 1277.51 7127.88
(1404.99) (4288.83) (34.53) (5659.29)
3) BUC GRI T 3AD! 3R A &t 918 Hfsfrt 55.97 I 22.45 33.52
(56.93) ) (0.96) (55.97)
3) fdarere dunfors #fsr | GIarl Rt 8766.03 3362.99 | 1037.29 11091.73
TTGElTeT sTél fasa sr (17474.70) (8766.03) |(17474.70) (8766.03)
35) QeTa AT G o fort HTaenet o7 fabam ST & L I I S|
() () (=) )
) 3159 (fdaRoToRIR ) oI I I I
(=) () (=) )
2. ¥Ra # R B AR St F ufEufart &1 gl (PR ofrit #)
AR T | STRE 0 SR} B b fordh ST o=t fe 70.00
(70.00)
AT & AGATFAR AT # ST Bt st e 20.72
(306.13)
faceft denfores srienatt & arodTetel # S bt arft rfer 2455.00
(2455.00)
BR B 3R A GTaR0T e forfel & s bt ot rfer 5869.00
(5381.88)
3. =, fodyr ok frer ufwrufedel & ®Rw srgarfora gemd -
3. o 3R forder: .5119.77 @A (B, 6408.57 oA )
3. frer ufmafcdRit: 3. 85.47 Ra (3. 5457.00 R )
3. PR 3T URIITE-ATHCRR AR FS IR+ B. 12278.28714 (3. 759 )
3. &Ry & fordl fadfed 3ik fdarerus ufRmafca & wemd e R TSTarvl R : . 144.20 719 (3. 144.92 A1)
4. WRAHF | P aTE GAGRI B 31T B3 a1 geraan e @ (P9 ot &)
PRITR Ehirroks] T B TR
arfoat 18071.45 829.16
(24161.81) (933.57)
RE| 11200.76 148.82
(11844.38) (917.01)
fafder 193457.95 1987.17
(171912.84) (4565.66)
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3. Estimated commitments on account of loans, investments and fixed assets :

a) Loans and Investment: Rs. 5119.77 lakhs (Rs.6408.57 lakhs)

b) Fixed Assets: Rs.85.47 lakhs. (Rs.5457.00 lakhs)
c) Core Insurance Project - Software and Hardware Rs.12278.28 lakhs (Rs.NIL)

d) Stamp duty and Registration charges on properties in dispute and pending conveyance :

Rs.144.20 lakhs (Rs.144.92 lakhs).

4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants in/outside India

(Rs. in lakhs)

Business In India Outside India
Fire 18071.45 829.16
(24161.81) (933.57)
Marine 11200.76 148.82
(11844.38) (917.01)
Miscellaneous 193457.95 1987.17
(171912.84) (4565.66)
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5. U/ ant & fow fAcfed grat &1 avar faarer Jeset 8 |
6. WRAH | PR [P SR PRIGR A Yoraan e s

(TR et |)

PRITR R A R b T8

3ifosr 38983.04 1268.89
(44566.31) (1513.56)

bt 16800.39 54.51
(10054.03) (48.37)

fafqer 230452.00 507.08
(196195.37) (575.09)

7. forder 3 wefed R &1 g
37) ot forsufed i & - e ()

am) bt ot spraret e 2 - o (39)

8. W PRIGR A WL TaTelol Trd PI ASRT FN 3 ABe TG HFI UG Fpd YoTa AT b MR R Fgh! PRIGR b ford
75% 3R 3tfser den fafder BRIER 3 ford Td® B 100% A R T |

9. B AT P IR R AT AcTGIRIP FTd TR fordelf &b quf a0 & 371d 7 IoTp! Jerd F A IPC Ta] (BT SR 3 |

10. YSEBRT ddel BT IRBeTel: IIBRI BUsil Blot b PRUT, PUstl, sl AfeforA 1956 Ht 4RI 620 S dgd IR 3feRTTM
3. S.ua.3m. 235 fasifbd 31 Seiast 1978 S GRIGE IH B |

11. ROT WfcRfcR o1 afene forder &t fafer 4 facht | Sorwiiaet &t fafer / 31 #1ef 2008 A IRARS fost T & MR TR
31 & | af¥eierst Bt SToreTT B3t I Yot/ Bict fAdped bl SToret & o7g foram 1 3 1 denfe, 3iferes st Itk B a1 8 o 3
STOTeTT 3 T8l form SRS |

12. 3) Jitae Amaier ORI 3R AT It SeugHoC & SR e 3 31T Ufaclel & BRYT BletaTet SfaRyferd eTmsit | giforeit

P T8 7o ufadar T F form srn € dem aget giet TR W art 3R gfer o 7 ety @ o S |

3) T R, ST A Siifd At Ao uiadet T A 8, {3301 3q Sucte 1@ 6 |

13. Tl & I It S forder Twufedt a7l @ |

14. A& TEPR GRI TB(cl TGTe Bt b U2dId 3. Ao B (3. o) Bl M TP & aId, B Aglo 3 37feep 3rafel & ford, yporamet
ggcifead |

15. el b ¥q1MHca H glotarctt wdfed # 4 3R 375 Fedfea A & | Tifdbet S gaiRon AR Heitaor o ford) fcifad 2, 3ot e
3. 1444.80 ART (F. 1610.18 ) | formd fdarerye Frafcd 55 117.43 o (3. 117.43 @) oft afefera 8 1

16. 3ME.IRB T & fordel & AR, AMOfUS agell & Fasel § 303 Mex Jeftar var dta gt ( a3 .war. & ft.ame )
BN 01.04.2007 A A ATEMRT AT forom (STt 313 2Ht) I 1T b YT TR o6 30 H, Jofo {1 sk & | s, aral, <y
T BFoTt A A foldel 3T BT Iet HoIRAc 3 T IR0 & SefAR AT 53 J9aiot] H Pl . 37Ms 2. | Alex et/ 0110/
2007-08 fasTifdsd 11.02.2008 & SRR cReifdsd fB=m s g |

17. 01.04.2002 &yt ahe A glotapisr & Bueit o1 B0 of SAICRIS TaTeTel 506 B2 faam 3R 3w raTetet o ufidersl

o T | Sl & GRIeT BT o1 G1d JfTA TE1 & | I cifcbot IRYfUT GId TH IUSI Sicep Tl I 3 SRYf @ral bt cdfed
Stfec X & ufvomaeasy a1d auf & 31chs! Bl adHTel @ TR STUell fBT s g |
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5. Age-wise outstanding claims statements for five years are enclosed.
6. Premium less reinsurance written from business infoutside India (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Outside India

Fire 38983.04 1268.89

(44566.31) (1513.56)

Marine 16800.39 54.51

(10054.03) (48.37)

Miscellaneous 230452.00 507.08

(196195.37) (575.09)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Value of contracts in relation to investment for :

a) Purchases where deliveries are pending -  NIL(NIL)
b) Sales where payments are overdue - NIL(NIL)

Operating expenses relating to insurance business are apportioned to the revenue account on the basis of
Gross Direct Premium plus Reinsurance Accepted giving weightage of 75% for Marine Business and
100% each for Fire and Miscellaneous business.

Historical Cost of Investments valued on Fair Value Basis has not been separately disclosed, in the absence of
complete details.

Computation of managerial remuneration: Being Government Company, the Company is exempted vide
Notification:GSR 235 dated 31st January 1978 u/s.620 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Amortization of debt securities is done from the date of investment on the basis of actual number of days upto
the date of Sale / Redemption / 31st March 2008. While working out amortization put / call option is not
considered, however, partial redemption if any, is taken into account.

a) Unrealised gains / losses arising due to change in the Fair Value of listed equity shares and equity
related instruments have been taken to "Fair Value Change Account" and on realization will be
transferred to profit and loss account.

b) Pending realization, the credit balance in the "Fair Value Change Account" is not available for distribution.
The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property.

There are claims to the extent of Rs.NIL lakhs (Rs.NIL), which remained unpaid for a period more than
six months despite approval by Competent Authority.

Land and House properties include properties in possession of the Company but pending conveyance and
registration, which are valued at Rs.1444.80 lakhs (Rs.1610.18 lakhs). The same includes properties under
dispute Rs. 117.43 lakhs (Rs.117.43 lakhs).

As per IRDA directions, Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP) in respect of Commercial vehicles
has been created with effect from 01.04.2007 with General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC) as
Pool Administrator. The share of premium, claims, expenses and investment income pertaining to the company
has been accounted as per the statements received from the pool administrator and in accordance with
Letter No.GIC/MOTORPOOL/0110/2007-08 dated 11.02.2008 in this regard.

The Company's Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted. During the year, no fresh claims have been
reported. Pending final IBNR/IBNER report, figures of previous years have been reckoned at current rates.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

The effect, if any, of Reconciliation / Confirmation of the inter-office accounts and amounts due from/to other
persons or bodies carrying on reinsurance business on the financial statements has not been ascertained.

Shares of the book value amounting to Rs.1.61 lakhs (Rs.0.18 lakhs) have not been registered in the name of
the Company as the transfers are under objection.

Arising out of the reconciliation of investments as per Company's books with the certificate issued by SHCIL
(custodian) shares/debentures/bonds of book value of Rs. 6.58 lakhs (Rs.4.44 lakhs) have been identified as
excess and Rs.1468.93 lakhs (Rs.921.01 lakhs) as short difference including cases involving restructuring
Rs.167.86. lakhs (Rs.210.46 lakhs) for which scrips are awaited and securities and shares sent for
redemption on maturity amounting to Rs.677.67 lakhs (Rs.698.95 lakhs).

a) 10.70% GOI 2020 for Rs.1200.10 lakhs (Rs.1200.10 lakhs) has been deposited with HDFC Bank
in accordance with Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938 to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of
Insurance Regulatory Development Authority.

b) 10.70% GOI 2020 amounting to Rs.100 lakhs (face value)(Rs.100 lakhs) and Rs. 1 lakh (Rs.1 lakh)
by way of margin money has been deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation.

Out of the total investment, assets of Rs. 804244.05 lakhs (Rs.729148.94 lakhs), Rs. 15010.97 lakhs
(Rs.16928.47 lakhs) is considered as non-performing assets in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Develop-
ment Authority / related Reserve Bank of India guidelines. The aggregate amount of income not recognised
for the current accounting year in respect of NPA as per related Reserve Bank of India guidelines is Rs.3952.87
lakhs (Rs.7219.89 lakhs) and up to 31st March 2008 is Rs.44766.67 lakhs (Rs.40813.80 lakhs).

Restructured Assets : (Rs. in lakhs)

SI.

Outstanding as on 31.03.2008

Total Qutstanding
Particulars

CDR

Other than
CDR

ason 31.03.2008

Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring

200.54
(480.91)

903.59
(935.92)

1104.13
(1416.83)

The amount of standard assets subjected to
restructuring

64.88
(NIL)

282.00
(388.47)

346.88
(388.47)

The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to
restructuring

NIL
(240.00)

NIL
(NIL)

NIL
(240.00)

The amount of Doubtful and other assets
subjected to restructuring

135.66
(240.91)

621.59
(547.45)

757.25
(788.36)

24. Impact on accounts arising out of changes in Accounting Policies are given as under:

SI. No.

Changes in Accounting Policy

Policy No.

Impact on the accounts

18. Uit P fdecir fdaor R 3R HRIfeRilst JMdT 3Tk SAT FRITR BeidIet e T e JF3T A | Pl BT Af &
AR | YfRBT BT 79T AR BYE Y, A Sipfer B |
19. 3fbd o & 3. 1.61 TRF (0.18 TRA) B KT B! B#Ia1t B oI H Gof oTg| [T ST § (b 351 HecR0T Adfedt B
e el B |
20. sl & FTA B AR fordell BT HReAT T Bifeest form ferfaics (31fRerds) 4 omd 9mor 31 3R 9RR | SUT o1 | §i o A1
A b BeRAET IR [ FOT P | SIS BT FNAT A B. 6.58 TR (T, 4.44 7R) 3fefd 9. 1468.93 A (3. 921.01
) TAL | THAB. 167.86 AR (3. 210.46 AR ) Bt YoriTaet forrd ot f&hext amiféra 2 3R aRuaaar & fdnias & fort
#ft SRl 3.677.67 ARA (3. 698.95 TR Bt wfcsfct iz Rl ot Afifera 2 |
21. 31) ¥.1200.10 ¢ (3. 1200.10 o) Bt AfN B 10.70% SN Sff 37 318 - 2020, B 372 sfta faformaes 3 fawr wnferaszor
& ST ST 21T o JFJITCTaT H ST Ao 1938 Bl &RT 7 b TR 59 S U AT §op 7 S fopam smmg |
3M) 10.70 % Sit 31 3M8-2020 i {3 (3ifd 7e=1) F.100 oTRF B AT F 8, TN 3.1 ARA (3.1 TR B 8, Io¢ Bl oga1adl
A & 79 7 $RA T Feftarfsar forom 7 oft ot wer. 3T rareer oq S fepom SR g |
22. 3M8.3M. 2T [ $Rca Rod 9% & AGGUSIIIR F. 804244.05TRF (B, 729148.94 TRA) F Pl forder gRzmwafea #
®.15010.97 TR (B. 16928.47 TR 3R forsuraet ufmwafed e sp 2 | 3Rl foard §% & AreiguereRiR SR forsargst
afedfee & fore arc] o a¥ & B. 3952.87 @A (F. 7219.89 TR¥) A% 3R 31 A 2008 TP B. 44766.67 TR
(3. 40813.80 @A) B BT 3N TRATDoT # T8 forA SRS |
23. Yerdfud gR@afea (F0 et )
31.03.2008 & FHRT
o0 P %1.03.2008
a Hetar | Srdtgtom | P FTIPE
1. | offc ol oo e, St gorizaen & Aefer &t | 200.54 903.59 1104.13
(480.91) (935.92) (1416.83)
2. | eI qREcRl e, S gorizae & Jfefter & | 64.88 282.00 346.88
€] (388.47) (388.47)
3. | @A uREElcl @ A, S gerivaen & i el S| oL oL
(240.00) (2B) (240.00)
4. | fese 3R 3 ufemeafeaat @t afer, 135.66 621.59 757.25
it gerivaet & Jrefler gt | (240.91) (547.45) (788.36)
24. @ Y & ufvadsr & ufvomrasy d=m w v -
oH 4. Az fifd & afrads grferdt . PEE]
1. | af &R, offe gies ufRmafcl o Suged &1 W JeERT & 6.2.5 aof 7 o gfes -
TRV B! I Tgfl & g citel bt 3rafel R afvenfald fsam sr g | ¥.313.41 A
2. | foQeft 3w iRl & st & 3Gea G b forg SFfAIferd G forerffiet fasar
oA & Sffecr foreror das (31 #13 & ST - 31.03.2007 I UTH) 4.3 EERERER
T aRfde faaRon @ 3nenfia § |
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Rs. in lakhs
1. During the year, Lease Hold Properties have been amortised Increase in profit for
over the period of Lease as against earlier method of 6.2.5 the year - Rs.313.41
charging depreciation at the appropriate rates lakhs.
2. Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of

Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on Actual Returns 4.3 Not Ascertainable
received upto finalisation of accounts

(instead of 31st May - as followed up to 31.03.2007)
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25.
26.

afta faformes 3k faerr wfdazor Grr forerffed Ae Sreara Srojerostes 1 7 fezm s 3 |
sfta faforames 3 faery wftieor gr forerffed sreg & fdsrmetet fdaror geres wu 3 fezn sm |

25.
26.
27.

28.

A. Changes in the defined benefit obligations

Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are given in Annexure I.

Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.

During the current year, the Reserve for unexpired risk for all classes of insurance business is made as in the
previous year.

a) Consequent upon the order of the Supreme Court disposing off the case filed by the class 1T employee union, the
liability towards wage revision and incentive has been estimated at Rs. 5878 lakhs. In view of the existing
provisions, an additional amount of Rs. 176 lakhs has been provided.

b) Disclosures as required under the provisions of revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India are given below:

1. ADOPTION OF AS - 15(R):
The Company has adopted Accounting Standard 15(R) - Employee Benefits, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), with effect from 1st April 2007.

The Company recognizes in its books of accounts the liability arising out of Employee Benefits as the sum
of the present value of obligation as reduced by fair value of plan assets on the Balance Sheet date.

2. TRANSITIONAL LIABILITY ON ADOPTION OF AS - 15(R):

Since the company has adopted the Projected Unit Cost Method (PUCM) for calculating the employee
benefits from the financial year 2006-2007 itself and there is no change in the method of valuation
during the year in the process of adoption of AS-15 (R), there is no transitional liability to the company
during the year 2007-2008.

3. DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS - 15(R):

In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting Standard-15(R), the summarized position
of post employment benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance Sheet as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

27. TELaY & GRIeT, 31 aY Pt g FAA SHT PRISR S (o7 SRIATH SNReH & fordk forfe) bt coraern bt st 2 |
28. 3) W IR GRIAU I & SHARRIE GRI Gof (a3 13} ATl I foruerel B2t I URumma®y ddet e 3R
TIcHTEe A2 BT GIMIca B. 5878 TR SASATIeId & | TclaTel TTaEel I & ATel H I §LB. 176 A BT AIaa TTaertet
farsrn g |
M) R oG CRATR TR G STRY RNl el Aleid 15 (T, T, 15) WIelTeti b clact it Sahst forTloRiR & -
1. @37 A U . 15 (3R) BT AR ATell :-
Bt ot 1 318eT 2007 A HRANT FeTal ATBR Bt v (38 Al T ag ) GRI It e Aol - 15 ( 3R ) - AR
TS Pl ST S |
BFoTl of ST oI g A BHATR T} b BRUT 3G GIIAT bl etaT Ut fife) o Aottt STl &b SToR el A 8Ty,
GIfcat & actaret ear bt Afer & w0 A JHfeafea fasan 2 |
2. QW AS TLEA. 15 (IR) F A9 R Ufiad! lR¥ar :-
Tfcb Bt of fdcciiar a¥ 2006-2007 3 &1 BHAR A1 b RS o Tiacs Jfore PRe #9s (A vr ) i aroern
2R TTI-15 (3M) B uaTer Bt fdsern & 521 af & GRIet e forerfaor &t wgfer § 1 ufvadlar aief gan 1 ara: aef
2007-2008 & GITef el TR b1g Ufact! @Iy a7 & |
3. oW AW® T . 15 (3R) S JAR IHTA -
AT STt I SFoJeH 3 e TR AeTd U TH. 15 (3R) I SFJAR U foriieret cimsit bt Afere f&ifdh ot omi v gfer owenm
I qetoTa # oo Sfdemfid fm se g :-
®. fora amo-gifieat A ufyada - (TR et )
Trel Jugre RECIEE
crpet (Frfdeg ) | (Gfdes ) | FToaidr
(3tforferaes)
1 e 2007 Bt forId o1 @Ieiea 1 acaret e 77330 27350 9350
T o 5753 2051 701
FelATer JaT-T 3574 655 678
ger : Aged oA 0 850 0
GIfrcat or dtaraset gifer/ (fmor) 12172 1870 1447
31 71 2008 I forga T gIica o1 adaTe 7o 98829 31076 12176
T I JfRRl & 3T e & uf¥ade - (F9 ozt /)
2Tt Juare RECaE S
Fawor (Prfdeg ) | (ffdes ) | sTactaor
(3rfarfde)
1 30 2007 B AN AR BT TR o 74030 15729 I T8
JITeT SRt 3 TefATfora ot 5483 1800 I T8
foraaraT a1 3ieraTet 8870 11621 I T8
g - 3Ged o 5570 850 I T8
et et/ (o) 0 79 I T8
31 97d 2008 P JrofeT ifTRIT BT ATER e 82813 | 28379 ] T8t
e SRR TR aRAiad o 5483 1800 T T8
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Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present Value of defined benefit obligation as at 1st April 2007 77330 27350 9350
Interest Cost 5753 2051 701
Current service cost 3574 655 678
Less: Benefits paid 0 850 0
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 12172 1870 1447
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2008 98829 31076 12176

B. Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets*

(Rs. in lakhs)

Pension | Gratuity Leave

Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Unfunded)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 2007 74030 15729 NA
Expected return of Plan Assets 5483 1800 NA
Employer's Contribution 8870 11621 NA
Less: Benefits paid 5570 850 NA
Actuarial loss / (gain) 0 (79) NA
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2008 82813 28379 NA
Actual return on Plan Assets 5483 1800 NA
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A, & AT FIfer/ (ATH)

(P7 Irat 7)
oL 3UGTof 3Faear-
faaor (fofdeg ) | (Fiféms ) | sTodiaor
(aforferaes)
GIfica wR diaicset gifer/ (emer ) - (1) 12712 1870 o] TEl
ZIoToT MRt O ftefieet gifor/ (et ) - () 0 (79) GIBCH
oI StaTae et/ (e ) 12172 1791 <o oTEl
3 ety 7 rfdsida statee ifer/ (e ) 12172 1791 1447
aufed # SR 3Tfemiia ot gifor | e > o oL
g. g 9x # Afdnia afd (et )
oL 3UGTof 3Faear-
faaor (fofdeg ) | (Fiféms ) | sopdiaor
(arforfea)
319 2008 B forrd AsIGIRIca 1 adaTe 7o 98829 31076 12176
geRl - 31 AT 2008 P TNefoll MR BT SR A 82813 28379 o>
3w = # forfdes (4193) (79) I
SR arferfaa aRad e oI I I
gl 91 7 3feemiia sfefds; Y& aiiea /(3mfer ) 11823 2618 12176
s @ 3R gifer Imd A Afdenfa == (et )
oL 3UGTof 3Faear-
faaor (fofdeg ) | (Fiféms ) | sTodiaor
(aforferaes)
qaATe HaT-S 3574 655 678
TS 5753 2051 701
Yl & GRTT AT gRac T S| oL I
GTR - AISTeTl SR OR JFATford ot 5483 1800 o
adf & aifeenfia g A gifor | (omer) 12172 1791 1447
I T T 16016 2697 2826
9. qoa @ A afnfa e # agama (e )
et JuGTe 3racprel-
faaor (foifeeg ) | (forfeeg ) | sfopcleeor
(arforfees)
URIFN® Y G 6807 11621 9350
I A T 16016 2697 2826
3aed Jferaret (11000) | (11700) 0
3ifec o GIar 11823 2618 12176
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C. Net Actuarial loss / (Gain)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation .... (A) 12712 1870 NA
Actuarial loss / (gain) on Plan Assets .... (B) 0 (79) NA
Net Actuarial loss / (gain) 12172 1791 NA
Actuarial loss/ (gain) recognized in the period 12172 1791 1447
Unrecognized actuarial loss / (gain) at the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
D. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet .
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2008 98829 31076 12176
Less: Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2008 82813 28379 NIL
Funded in Advance (4193) (79) NIL
Unrecognized transitional liability NIL NIL NIL
Unfunded net liability / (asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 11823 2618 12176
E. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c )
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Current service cost 3574 655 678
Interest cost 5753 2051 701
Transitional liability recognized during the year NIL NIL NIL
Less: Expected return on plan assets 5483 1800 NIL
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the year 12172 1791 1447
Net benefit expense 16016 2697 2826
F. Movements in the Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet )
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Opening Net Liability 6807 11621 9350
Net Benefit Expense 16016 2697 2826
Contribution paid (11000) (11700) 0
Closing Net Liability 11823 2618 12176
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B. T¥C g AFfya ferder ufdreraqar*

(%)
faaRor derel JuGTe
(foiftez ) | (Fifeleez )
Fog IBR Bt wfcyfer 27.26 29.40
IS IBR b s 23.51 23.14
ASHforep & &b SuesH! (dt v 3 ) foraer 33.58 41.15
315y forqer 15.65 6.31
9. geead $t fifd R qa diAies qdeae (9Ra stwa & F®9 A Jfdcdad) (57)
et 3UGTof eI~
faaor (forféres ) (fféeeg ) | sTopaiapor
(aforfes)
TR 7.00 7.00 7.00
JITeT SRR TR o191 Y SFepTferd &R 7.50 7.50 T T8
T HIfE B R 4.25 4.25 4.25
THAR 3T Y 3 wrgeayguf
A SHtarot afta formT (1994-96) Hefar &3t &t drferas
SR Yot TISIaCs fore I Fomett
#. e # ford s dAiea qafgare a1 aR
fagzor qafIATT BT JTIR
R T I & SIS R
Vet MRt TR o &t SrgfTford &R & qua ISR AfsfcRl o= A e
I A af H R Sttt geaiforerizor & sfdw Bt Idet 9fe BT regATer FEIS, Af¥SodT, TaTHcr de
3151 ARSI BRI o foriiaralt STeR & gfef 3R #ler b STuTetT & cia fabar sk & |
HHAR 3T A Sk wgcayuf
* Jfeicsierd

A T & R fortforRad =T Iuerd fbd s/
i) el ue TR & AaT YR B FA A B. 3665 TR (MRS =)
i) o Ao S AeH 3. I
iii)  fduore 3carmet & A A . 445.36 AR

29. dAsfdd u&g &1 yHtHI :

AR TG CTETPR AT GRIT SR ST HToTcb 18 - A €I U8f BT FPEIBIT b SedTeTel H, Aai eI U&T b P01 bl fdaor
forriferfa &:

aferd ugr &1 o7 3R Yt b AT IoTcpl ASe :
3) forifia dustt L Siforer AagfdS e sedciee feifics
3N) A Pt © 1) i3 gecetere 393 wgac foifcs, R

2) et 3fEa veew St ferfaics, doa
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G. Investment percentage maintained by the trust*

(in %)
Particulars Pension Gratuity
(Funded) | (Funded)
Central Government securities 27.26 29.40
State Government securities 23.51 23.14
Investment in Public sector undertakings (PSUs) 33.58 41.15
Insurance policies . .
Other investments 15.65 6.31
H. Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance sheet date (expressed as weighted average) (in %)
Pension Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) (Funded) Encashment
(Unfunded)
Discount rate 7.00 7.00 7.00
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.50 7.50 NA
Rate of escalation in salary 4.25 4.25 4.25
Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT
Mortality LIC (1994-96) TABLE OF MORTALITY RATES
Method used Projected Unit Cost Method

I. Basis of Actuarial assumption considered

Particulars Basis of assumption

Discount rate One year Interest rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets | Yield on 10 Year Government Securities

Rate of escalation in salary The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial
valuations taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employment market

Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT

* unaudited

c. During the year the following expenses have been incurred :

i) Rs.3665 lakhs towards Third Party Administrators Service Charges (Outsourcing expenses).
ii) Rs. NIL towards Business Development.
iii) Rs.445.36 lakhs towards Marketing Support.

29. Related party disclosures:

In compliance with Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the details pertaining to Related Party transactions are disclosed as under:
Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:

a) Subsidiary . Zenith Securities and Investments Limited
b) Associate Companies : (1) India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
(2) Ken India Assurance Co Ltd., Kenya
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B faaor :

39 seeeEa s & 31 TegIA
&7 3. gz wrsde fafics, Fuet faafics
2007-08 2006-07 2007-08 2006-07
1 Areier 7 foraer (SRR &t wia ) 5000000 5000000 285249 285249
(afer pua )

2 a9 & GRIT HTE AT 10060362 | 10814708| 1774642 | 1794018
3 gadtar SRITR

D IBRT - YeIat 10406197 | 10246230 0 0

A TR - Y& 96948 96948 0 0

GelTet & =9 3 0 0 0 0

4 T 3763 SBRIT 2570787 2570787 0 0

5 forgerat @I adel 0 0| 110092 141509

6 I T b wferfef 0 108391 205453 252187

Pt 3R Jeidh! forifild Ueit Isat AIBR & foRIFUMEf ot A HRCAT ot PR Bt TN GRT SR AT AT - 18 bt 33T &

3TaTcTet 3 el daR0T 3 JafeId Tabet aTgl fabam ST |
3. 3T UG U SIS

1. 8t igeg AR T, 31e A& T FEE foIgerd ( 31.07.2007 d®)
2. sl sftforardet, ste a6 Ag Uee forgerss ( 18.10.2007 A)
3. ot 3. 3w, forgerd WE Hgl Veud

4. st A, Freus Ag A5 9Ee® (20.07.2007 )

Frffaaro &t vl -
1. 3del, dcar 3R 3igrere - $.22.98WRA(3.19.09 ARA)
2. 31.03.2008 T §PBRIT R -

%) AT A 20 F ISAR "Ufd AR BT A" T TP ¢

o7 9. fgazor areq, ¥ Ia ¥
3. arzl A 3. aral A
1 | RRERI S for Suctse g o 63162 52886
2 3ifeme aitra W SRt Amier QR dt Fw 150000000 150000000
3 Y4B B. 10 3 Ufct MRR A 3= (T.) 42.11 35.26

BTt b URT P3P G JFAIT AT 9RR T8 & | TS URVIFRGRY ool b I 3R i SRR A Iy 311 7 i3 gRaciet

TR
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Details of Transactions :

India International Ken India Assurance
SI. No. Particulars Insurance Co. Ltd. Co. Ltd.
2007-08 2006-07 2007-08 2006-07
1. Investment in Equity (No. of Shares) 5000000 5000000 285249 285249
(Amount in Rupees)

2 Dividend received during the year 10060362 10814708 | 1774642 1794018
3 Reinsurance transactions:

- Due to - Direct 10406197 10246230 0 0

- Due from- Direct 96948 96948 0 0

- As Broker 0 0 0 0

4 Other Dues receivable 2570787 2570787 0 0

5 Directors' Remuneration 0 0 110092 141509

6 Reimbursement of Travelling Expenses 0 108391 205453 252187

Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.
¢) Key Management Personnel :
1. Sri. M.K. Garg, Chariman-cum-Managing Director (upto 31.07.2007)
2. Sri G. Srinivasan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director (From 18.10.2007)
3. Sri A. Asthana, Director-cum-General Manager
4. Sri V. Sekar, Director-cum-General Manager (From 20.07.2007)
Nature of Transactions :
1. Salaries, allowances and contributions -  Rs.22.98 lakhs (Rs.19.09 lakhs)

2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2008 - NIL

d. Disclosure as per AS 20 "Earnings Per Share"

SI.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs

1 Net Profit attributable to shareholders 63162 52886

2 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued 150000000 150000000

3 Basic earnings per share of Rs.10/- each (Rs.) 42.11 35.26

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted

earning per share of the Company remains the same.
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30.

31.

32.

T & GRIeT BT of TIAT AToTeb 28 (VT 28) Bt USSR R qRRwafcerl o eerRy &t Jflen &t | 3.1,35,481 () T
Bt T3 BT HIERT GloTpTeT ToRiT I 3ifc BRIGR A Fafdid ER URRmafcil 318 | 3 9 JMd 7 STef 3R § 3R wranerot 3
(f3fder e Trora zmdn) & Affera bt srit g1

fesctt 3rafd) & #ig Fafed zmd # Afmifera b srft 8 St foremeam 3 -

SIaiEret Tl
faferes g (glotapior & 3ifcA FRIER)

Dr . 4.88 oA
Cr 3.39.91 ¢TRA

ST e Fetet bt sRft dfed @R AT Bt Il Bt sRf | R TeTa! CIRATBR FXA GRT SR ¢ AT ( TTH.22) ‘IFR-T R
TR PRI B AR fddeyvf fIaR & Srecsid dfdd &R e B AT SMYR R AL o6l &t =i 3, S Jrefford &2
NS 37T & YFicpetel B SMIR RS |

30.

31.

32.

During the year, the Company has reviewed its Fixed Assets for Impairment of Loss as required by Accounting
Standard 28 (AS28). Impaired Fixed Assets relating to Hongkong Agency Run-off operation amounting to
Rs.1,35,481/- (NIL) has been written off and included under operating expenses (under Miscellaneous
Insurance Revenue Account).

Prior period items have been included in the respective heads as detailed below:

Dr Rs. 4.88 lakhs
Cr Rs. 39.91 lakhs

Expenses of Management
Legal fees (Hongkong Run-off operations)

The deferred tax asset created in the previous year was reviewed. As there is no tax effect of timing difference
based on the estimated computation of taxable income for a reasonable period, as a matter of prudence,
deferred tax asset is not being recognised in terms of Accounting Standard on 'Accounting for Taxes on
Income' (AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

33. The sector-wise Gross Premium underwritten as certified by the Management as follows:
(Rs. in Crores)
31st March 2008 31st March 2007
SI. No. Particulars Value % Value %
1 Rural Sector [No. of Policies issued - 447.14 11.96 418.36 11.96
3107800 (1926859)]
2 Social Sector [Lives covered - 157.58 4.21 151.78 4.34
2544987 (1515334)]
3 Other Sector 3134.84 83.83 2928.63 83.70
Total business 3739.56 3498.77

34. The details for extent of risk retained and reinsured are as follows:

SI. No. Particulars 31st March 2008 | 31st March 2007
1 Risk Retained (%) 77.03 72.30
2 Risk Reinsured (%) 22.97 27.70

35. Details of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

(Rs. in lakhs)

33. YSge GRI YAIOAEAR &TaR Jod Hifem o1 e (ot )
31 #2008 31 A 2007
A A fazor 552 % g5 9%
1 rTtor & (SR TR &t Jwer - 447.14 11.96 418.36 11.96
3107800 (1926859)]
2 Ao & (3afid cafaerit &t A= - 157.58 4.21 151.78 4.34
2544987 (1515334)]
3 3153 &1 3134.84 83.83 | 2928.63 83.70
F BRISR 3739.56 3498.77
34. wfdemor 3R gadira sifam &t Har &1 fRawo -
A A, | fFazo 31 ad 2008 31 ad 2007
1 | vfdemorSiftm (%) 77.03 72.30
2 | yodlfa SR (%) 22.97 27.70
35. uIadTE, TefEne duad R AEfhe ufmsufeaat (P T )
BT ABGIHI ey 3tz Afgeer For
fygzor I BT S ford et & ford wraare & fod uraure
2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2006-07
af B URN & 99 9012.60 | 6668.04 | 9350.00 | 7705.00 | 17885.86 | 16151.00
EIS) 6045.00 | 4550.00 0.00 | 1645.00 | 5291.35 | 2677.87
Sgad 22.41 20.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
formaszor 1731.74 | 2184.82 0.00 0.00 2115.71 943.01
ay & 3 & 9w 13303.45 | 9012.60 9350.00 | 9350.00 | 21061.50 | 17885.86
94

Provision for Provision for Provision for Bad and
Particulars Income Tax Leave Encashment Doubtful Debts
2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2006-07

Opening balance 9012.60 6668.04 9350.00 7705.00 17885.86 16151.00
Additions 6045.00 4550.00 0.00 1645.00 5291.35 2677.87
Utilisation 22.41 20.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 1731.74 2184.82 0.00 0.00 2115.71 943.01
Closing balance 13303.45 9012.60 9350.00 9350.00 21061.50 17885.86
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36. 31.3.2008 ! foratfafaa eRierR Fvs! # Wiffrm &t ot ygamen srn g i far fiformme i [fem

e & W & AR ysfea 3 (T ot #)
Tt

s

2007-08 2006-07
AieR - g v 20687.08 12430.87
faerd Gefeat o 1126.13
famToter 72.98 127.24
AT & SRUATCAGBT 3760.31 7123.98

37. TIc|IY b NP B IAedTcTel Bot &b (o) gl Aa2T gl 91 I & 3Mbe Yorasiiopd bt s ¢ | fdecher fdawor  afofa
3R 7 affpe T GIRI AL |

Fad foqeas Asa dur Iadt T A

Fofta par Riga St. sftferarasr

@&gﬁ g?izzm JLIy A5 vaey forqad
& geatareTT

v.dt. o T ], AR

AT, FFYTT fdccltr FcedR

dt. w3
. 5w wf
st AT

AR Aeoal UfddGs & IHGAR

Fa oA IFenTe we & Fd wdfeR Fd ™. pugFaEt dt.oa.sft. ws St
Foldl ATBR Foldt AATPR Felal ATMPR

e . dgATRe v IR, fIs=REas du IR, faegsers

IRfIGR (AGRIAT . 24844) RIGR (AGRIATH. 22442) efiaR (Fe=AdT A, 7758)

g

1278 2008
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36. Premium Deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2008 and disclosed
as advised by IRDA :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Deficiency
Segment
2007-08 2006-07
Motor T.P. 20687.08 12430.87
Personal Accident NIL 1126.13
Aviation 72.98 127.24
Health & Hospitalisation 3760.31 7123.98

37. Regrouping of previous year figures has been done wherever necessary to conform current year groupings.
Figures in the narrative part of financial statements are in thousands of Rupees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal G. SRINIVASAN
M.S.Sundara Rajan Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors

A.V. Ratnam Raju Sharan
A. Asthana Financial Advisor
V.Sekar

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
CA V. Chandrasekaran CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan

Partner (Membership No. 24844)  Partner (Membership No. 22442)  Partner (Membership No. 7758)

Chennai
12th May 2008
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UoitapuT AXAT: 545 &t 3 3 7 b A1y sidteor &t arkie : 6 ad 2007

JoTTEes SIS S et ferfacs

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 6th March 2007

ST | - O SFefTet
aea i e R
faazor

2007-08 2006-07 2007-08 2006-07
Joa Hfiga
3ifsor 5242981.22 6643436.66 -21.08% 2.92%
TG AR 1922397.03 1346554.76 42.76% 7.71%
gt O 1085950.73 1292931.84 -16.01% 63.77%
Ay 14349016.22 12331771.90 16.36% 8.35%
FHBR fBR 436025.69 366369.50 19.01% 13.07%
facera geeat 1008236.58 879571.22 14.63% -11.14%
fdaere 269726.04 510297.25 -47.14% 37.65%
Seiiforafésr 2157464.03 2059410.65 4.76% 11.34%
TR 6949574.72 4652548.68 49.37% 29.50%
g 300273.70 281945.57 6.50% 5.46%
e fafdy 3673922.99 4622817.00 -20.53% 8.07%
A AT 37395568.95 | 34987655.03 6.88% 10.90%
dmars! 6t fafy & goa sfifem 2007-08 2006-07
Fbd s 37395568.95 | 34987655.03
IRRYR®! Gt feffer (af SuRHF ) 27604989.00 | 23553831.00
3qrc 135.47% 148.54%
dmersl $ fafy # 3fg &= 2007-08 2006-07
a9 & 3id 32443293.97 | 27604989.00
¥ BN A 27604989.00 | 23553831.00
G R 17.53% 17.20%
A& HfaarR Seard as e Iwe i wfreRor SfceReT

Fqard AT
2007-08 2006-07

3ifoet 4025192.72 5242981.22 76.77% 69.36%
TG MR 1472610.66 1922397.03 76.60% 67.26%
REERIG] 212880.50 1085950.73 19.60% 8.08%
AR 11436552.86 14349016.22 79.70% 79.30%
FHABR YfadR 370621.84 436025.69 85.00% 80.00%
fqerTd Geest 834542.93 1008236.58 82.77% 78.31%
CLIGGH 23217.13 269726.04 8.61% 6.65%
Setiforafdsr 1586227.85 2157464.03 73.52% 71.46%
TAR 5907138.51 6949574.72 85.00% 80.00%

ANNEXURE I : ACCOUNTING RATIOS
Gross Premium Growth

Particulars 2007-08 2006-07 2007-08 | 200607
Gross Premium
Fire 5242981.22 6643436.66 -21.08% 2.92%
Marine Cargo 1922397.03 1346554.76 42.76% 7.71%
Marine Hull 1085950.73 1292931.84 -16.01% 63.77%
Motor 14349016.22 12331771.90 16.36% 8.35%
W.C 436025.69 366369.50 19.01% 13.07%
PA 1008236.58 879571.22 14.63% -11.14%
Aviation 269726.04 510297.25 -47.14% 37.65%
Engineering 2157464.03 2059410.65 4.76% 11.34%
Health 6949574.72 4652548.68 49.37% 29.50%
Liability 300273.70 281945.57 6.50% 5.46%
Other Misc 3673922.99 4622817.00 -20.53% 8.07%
Grand Total 3739556895 | 34987655.03 6.88% 10.90%
Gross Premium to Shareholders’ Funds 2007-08 2006-07
Gross Premium 37395568.95 |34987655.03
Shareholders' Fund (at the beginning of year) 27604989.00 |23553831.00
Ratio 135.47% 148.54%
Growth rate of Shareholders' Funds 2007-08 2006-07
At the end of the year 32443293.97 | 27604989.00
At the beginning of the year 27604989.00 {23553831.00
Growth rate 17.53% 17.20%
Net Retention Ratio Net Premium Gross Retention Retention

Premium Ratio Ratio
2007-08 2006-07

Fire 4025192.72 5242981.22 76.77% 69.36%
Marine Cargo 1472610.66 1922397.03 76.60% 67.26%
Marine Hull 212880.50 1085950.73 19.60% 8.08%
Motor 11436552.86 14349016.22 79.70% 79.30%
W.C 370621.84 436025.69 85.00% 80.00%
PA 834542.93 1008236.58 82.77% 78.31%
Aviation 23217.13 269726.04 8.61% 6.65%
Engineering 1586227.85 2157464.03 73.52% 71.46%
Health 5907138.51 6949574.72 85.00% 80.00%
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RE 270263.32 300273.70 90.01% 90.46%
Sefafder 2667343.98 3673922.99 72.60% 74.26%
A 2880659230 | 37395568.95 77.03% 72.30%
Segard
faazor & 91G 2007-08 | 2006-07
wtera stfiraa

A& Al e
3fsot 25320.72 4025192.72 0.63% -2.33%
TG AR 157819.96 1472610.66 | 10.72% 6.53%
BRI -30953.04 212880.50 | -14.54% -90.80%
AR 369557.66 11436552.86 3.23% 2.17%
BHBR TfdER 27479.25 370621.84 7.41% 6.94%
faRrr geest 74626.53 834542.93 8.94% 9.58%
fammorer -11695.29 23217.13 | -50.37% -98.67%
ofiferafier -15831.99 1586227.85| -1.00% -2.93%
TAR 523373.64 5907138.51 8.86% 7.01%
(€1 32743.59 270263.32 | 12.12% 10.17%
Sefafde 213707.07 2667343.98 8.01% 9.07%
EEEISY 1366148.10 28806592.30 4.74% 2.68%
Fod yoag Mfraa sgara 2007-08 2006-07
7 ydoe I d
et et 9125483.39| 8944531.00
T yea e s 37395568.95|34987655.03
Sfofard 24.40% 25.56%
Agad JFurd 2007-08 2006-07
BT 3T GId 31076999.94|31576000.00
et et 9125483.39| 8944531.00
Teagr defteret 2834091.00| 2664413.00
Td 43036574.3343184944.00
T e e 37395568.95|34987655.03
S 115.08%|  123.43%
q% fifiem sequra & aeetdt amfefy 2007-08 2006-07
SRFETE SRt 3 ford) amrfafer 14599908.41 12814232
o &t et sRfafa 0.00 0.00
IHRE I ford smfefer 40024700.06|37531437.00
Td 54624608.4750345669.00
I i 28806592.30|25295273.00
Ei5eie) 190.00% 199.00%

100

Liability 270263.32 300273.70 90.01% 90.46%
Other Misc 2667343.98 3673922.99 72.60% 74.26%
Grand Total 2880659230 37395568.95 77.03% 72.30%
Ratio
Particulars Net Net 2007-08 | 2006-07
Commission Premium
Net Commission Ratio
Fire 25320.72 4025192.72 0.63% -2.33%
Marine Cargo 157819.96 1472610.66 | 10.72% 6.53%
Marine Hull -30953.04 212880.50 | -14.54% -90.80%
Motor 369557.66 11436552.86 3.23% 2.17%
W.C 27479.25 370621.84 7.41% 6.94%
PA 74626.53 834542.93 8.94% 9.58%
Aviation -11695.29 23217.13 | -50.37% -98.67%
Engineering -15831.99 1586227.85| -1.00% -2.93%
Health 523373.64 5907138.51 8.86% 7.01%
Liability 32743.59 270263.32 | 12.12% 10.17%
Other Misc 213707.07 2667343.98 8.01% 9.07%
Grand Total 1366148.10 | 2880659230 | 4.74% 2.68%
Expenses of management to 2007-08 2006-07
Gross Direct Premium ratio
Expenses of Management 9125483.39 | 8944531.00
Gross Direct Premium 37395568.95 |34987655.03
Ratio 24.40% 25.56%
Combined Ratio 2007-08 2006-07
Gross Incurred Claims 31076999.94 |31576000.00
Expenses of Management 9125483.39 | 8944531.00
Direct Commission 2834091.00 | 2664413.00
Total 43036574.33 |43184944.00
Gross Direct Premium 37395568.95 |34987655.03
Ratio 115.08% 123.43%
Technical Reserves to net premium ratio 2007-08 2006-07
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 14599908.41 12814232
Premium Deficiency Reserve 0.00 0.00
Reserve for O/s Claims 40024700.06 |37531437.00
Total 54624608.47 |50345669.00
Net Premium 28806592.30 (25295273.00
Ratio 190.00% 199.00%
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9 dawa A9 U Cipicker| q1G JrepuTa Frepura
aTH sffarea 2007-08 2006-07
3ifoot -21000.08 4025192.72 -0.52% -14.30%
TG FAR -475620.21 1472610.66 -32.30% -49.36%
RCERIG] -137222.17 212880.50 -64.46% -65.72%
AR -5284262.88| 11436552.86 -46.21% -29.87%
FHABR HfadR 14759.05 370621.84 3.98% 169.76%
facera geeat -256585.12 834542.93 -30.75% -88.23%
faeretot -30366.35 23217.13| -130.79% -195.81%
Fetiforafder 460043.48 1586227.85 29.00% -8.50%
TR -3805967.02 5907138.51 -64.43% -92.12%
G 164071.31 270263.32 60.71% 23.59%
s fafdy 838641.08 2667343.98 31.44% 13.28%
T A -8533508.91| 2880659230 -29.62% -28.91%
10 warEs @me srepaTa 2007-08 2006-07
ARt et -8533508.91| -7310363.37
forder amr 9725501.97| 8572517.75
Kico) 116825.87| -112695.46
EEISEIES 1308818.93| 1149458.91
I e 28806592.30(25295272.99
ST 4.54% 4.54%
11  =ifica sequma # aoat afwrafeaat 2007-08 2006-07
e ufRmafccR * 25551165.96(22770924.00
giferfterRast &t Gy 54624608.47|50345669.00
S 46.78% 45.23%
12 gz s segua 2007-08 2006-07
TR TG A 6316244.45| 5288649.00
I e 28806592.30(25295273.00
ki8] 21.93% 20.91%
13 9z 77@ @ wm 2007-08 2006-07
T TG A 6316244.45| 5288649.00
I Jo 32456882.50(27618577.39
sl 19.46% 19.15%
14 gwdffar soura 2007-08 2006-07
3ifda goreitan shifeem 12252640.48/10433907.00
I e 37395568.95|34987655.03
S 32.76% 29.82%

sd] yfedufcdan # Rt fisid §o & A1 AT B Blsd dide g 96 AN, JcTdleils HUT 3T ScudTele forder iy 3fdmA g ST

ARE
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9  Underwriting Balance Ratio Underwriting Net Premium Ratio Ratio
Profit 2007-08 2006-07
Fire -21000.08 4025192.72 -0.52% -14.30%
Marine Cargo -475620.21 1472610.66 -32.30% -49.36%
Marine Hull -137222.17 212880.50 -64.46% -65.72%
Motor -5284262.88 11436552.86 -46.21% -29.87%
W.C 14759.05 370621.84 3.98% 169.76%
PA -256585.12 834542.93 -30.75% -88.23%
Aviation -30366.35 23217.13| -130.79% -195.81%
Engineering 460043.48 1586227.85 29.00% -8.50%
Health -3805967.02 5907138.51 -64.43% -92.12%
Liability 164071.31 270263.32 60.71% 23.59%
Other Misc 838641.08 2667343.98 31.44% 13.28%
Grand Total -8533508.91| 28806592.30 -29.62% -28.91%
10 Operating Profit Ratio 2007-08 2006-07
Underwriting Profit -8533508.91| -7310363.37
Investment Income 9725501.97| 8572517.75
Others 116825.87| -112695.46
Operating Profits 1308818.93| 1149458.91
Net Premium 28806592.30(25295272.99
Ratio 4.54% 4.54%
11 Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio 2007-08 2006-07
Liquid Assets* 25551165.96(22770924.00
Policyholders' Liabilities 54624608.47 |50345669.00
Ratio 46.78% 45.23%
12 Net Earnings Ratio 2007-08 2006-07
Profit after Tax 6316244.45| 5288649.00
Net Premium 28806592.30(25295273.00
Ratio 21.93% 20.91%
13 Return on Networth 2007-08 2006-07
Profit after Tax 6316244.45| 5288649.00
Networth 32456882.50|27618577.39
Ratio 19.46% 19.15%
14 Reinsurance Ratio 2007-08 2006-07

RI Premium ceded

12252640.48

10433907.00

Gross Premium

37395568.95

34987655.03

Ratio

32.76%

29.82%

Liquid Assets consists of Cash & Bank balances, Short-term Loans and Short-term investments and Advances

& Deposits, except deposits with RBI.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are
drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1A) of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions
of Sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements
are prepared on historical cost convention, comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable, and also with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations 2002, and conform to the practices prevailing in the General Insurance Industry in India except
as otherwise stated.

SHAREHOLDERS' AND POLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS :

The Shareholders' Fund comprises Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment Reserve.
The Policyholders' Fund comprises Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Estimated Liability for Qutstanding
Claims.

PREMIUM :
3.1. Direct Business :

3.1.1 In case of all insurance policies including those that are long term in nature, revenue is
recognized in the year in which the risk incepts/premium falls due irrespective of the tenure of
the policy.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.

3.1.3 The Reserve for unexpired risk for all classes of insurance business is made in accordance with
IRDA Regulations.

3.2. Reinsurance :

3.2.1 The returns from foreign reinsurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March
and the returns from Indian Reinsurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant
accounting year are incorporated.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advices / returns received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are estimated on the
basis of information available.

CLAIMS :
4.1. Direct Business :

a) Estimated Liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based on survey reports, advices
of Leaders, information provided by clients and other sources upto the date of finalistion of
accounts, past experience and other applicable laws.

b) All expenses directly attributable to claims including exchange fluctuations are debited to
claims.
c) In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision

is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.

4.2  Provision for Claims Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred but not Enough Reported (IBNER)
is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as per IRDA Regulations.
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4.3. Reinsurance :

Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on
Actuarial Valuation and actual returns received upto finalisation of accounts.

SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES :
Recoveries under claims and disposal of salvage are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT :
6.1. Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss
Account based on Policyholders' and Shareholders' Funds as at the beginning of the year.

6.2. Depreciation :

6.2.1. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the higher of the rates
specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

6.2.2 Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets held for
less than 180 days. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed
during the year.

6.2.3 Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a whole where separate costs are not
ascertainable.

6.2.4 Assets costing less than Rs.5000/- are written down to Re.1 per asset.
6.2.5 Cost of Lease Hold properties have been amortised over the period of Lease.
6.3. Employee Benefits :

The Company has adopted the policy of accounting employee benefits in accordance with Accounting
Standard 15 (Revised) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under:

6.3.1 Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme as the company pays fixed monthly
contribution at pre-determined rates to a separate trust. The obligation of the Company is
limited to such fixed contribution.

6.3.2 Post Employment Benefits

Pension and Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. The schemes are funded by
the Company and are managed by separate Trusts.

6.3.3 Encashment of Earned Leave

Accumulating Earned Leave (EL), which is encashable at the time of retirement, is provided for
based on actuarial valuation.

6.3.4 Short Term Benefits

Short term employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service such as Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS),
Medical Benefits, etc., are provided on the basis of estimates.
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6.4. Exceptional Expenditure

Expenditures of an exceptional nature are accounted in the manner prescribed by IRDA /Tax Laws /
Accounting Standards applicable.

TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES :

7.1 Items of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign
branch (the run-off operations) and foreign currency transactions in Indian operations are translated as under:

7.1.1. Items of income and expenditure at the quarterly rates advised by General Insurance Corporation
of India.

7.1.2. Assets/ Liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

7.2 Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to Run-off Operation in
Hong Kong is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation.
On the closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences
which have been deferred will be recognized as income or as expenses in the year of such closure.

7.3 The difference in translation arising out of foreign currency transaction in Indian operations is recognized
in the relevant Revenue accounts / Profit and Loss Account as applicable.

LOANS & INVESTMENT :
8.1 Purchase and sale of shares, bonds & debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

8.2 The cost of investment includes premium on acquisition and other direct expenses incurred for the
acquisition of the investment and is net of commission/fee earned thereon.

8.3 Short Term money market instruments such as, Certificate of Deposit, Commercial Papers and CBLO
which are discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

8.4 Investments in debt securities including Government Securities and redeemable Preference Shares are
shown at cost subject to amortisation. The premium, based on weighted average cost is amortised
over the residual period of maturity.

8.5 Investment in equity shares that are actively traded, are valued at lower of the last quoted prices in
NSE / BSE in March. The unrealised gains/losses are recognised in Fair Value Change account.

8.6 Investments in Unlisted/Thinly traded equity shares are valued at cost and provision is made for
diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is lower than the cost. In case the
break-up value is negative, provision is made for the difference between the cost and Re.1/- per company.

8.7 a) Investment in units of Mutual funds (other than Venture Capital funds), are valued at Net Asset
Value declared by the funds and unrealized gains / losses are recognized in Fair Value Change
Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution in value of
such investments where NAV is lower than cost.

8.8 Impairment is recognised in equity shares of companies :

a) which have been continuously incurring losses during three immediately preceding years and the
capital of which has been impaired (Or)

b) where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.
The investments are written down as under:
1. Equity shares which are actively traded, are written down to their market value.

2. Equity shares other than actively traded, are written down to the break-up value and where the
break-up value is negative, to Re.1/- per company.
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Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

8.9 Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans, debentures/loans and preference shares
in the nature of advances acquired as part of project financing or by conversion of loans / debentures
in the nature of advance, are made on the basis of guidelines issued by IRDA / related guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India in this regard. In respect of preference shares other than the above,
provision for permanent diminution is made to the extent of 100%.

The permanent diminution in respect of preference shares is defined as follows:

a) The preference dividend is not paid for three consecutive years (or)

b) The maturity proceeds have not been received for three consecutive years (or)

) The company has incurred losses in three immediately preceding years and the capital of which has
been impaired.

8.10 Profit or Loss on realization/sale of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of
each investment.

8.11 Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in the year of declaration.
Interim dividends are accounted on the basis of declaration in the Board Meeting held on or before
31st March of the financial year and realized subsequently. Income from shares and debentures,
which are under objection / pending delivery, is accounted for on realisation.

8.12 Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account for apportionment in the relevant years.

8.13 Investment income, profit/loss on sale/realisation of investment, provision for non performing
investment, amortisation cost and amount of write off / write down are apportioned to Revenue Accounts
and Profit & Loss Account on the basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund as at the
beginning of the year.

FIXED ASSETS :
Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
TAXATION :

10.1 Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the company's counsel. Disputed taxes are provided except those included under
'Contingent Liabilities' in notes forming part of accounts.

10.2 Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

11.1 The Company creates provision based on a reliable estimate for the present obligation of a past event
that might cause outflow of resources in future.

11.2 Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Directors
A.V. Ratnam
A. Asthana Raju Sharan
V.Sekar Financial Advisor
Chennai M. Haroon Rasheed

12th May 2008

Company Secretary
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10.

11.

31.3.2008 &1 AT 3rafy & facdta fdaror & JA1Y Adsel Uaeus ufdaga

B IR B b fob alterT faforermep 3R oo Tfeiesaor g1 Saret fos STl Usfies0r SHATeT O o ofelaput febart a1 8 3R feetifabet
3197/ 2008 B A |

B IO BT 6 b . 1109 1. 73 TR B 231 i faaTameaa 8, 1 Biga o 91 3t et denforas el ot spotcirel b1 515 & |

B9 TAGERT I B 6 1o T B GRTeT QRRETRTT 3T HifcHTet Jenforas 3R faformias bt 3ér o SR & | ¥ o GR1eT 2RI 3T
3TRYT gl fberT SR B |

TSetel TaGGRT Jc 3R Beon dett 3 fab s # SRt urforfterant &t forfd verer o wier = 7 s o a1 forafrd a1l 2 |
TP 8 (b 3ferd 2 e 6t e e w=eft a1g 3 |

B IO Bl & fob Tl Ot bt et Uk IfRidfecial ob Hel bt Aten B Tiaivfcet o SFaeael | HedaT oq iaenel fasm
SR | getel o & 3fcaRad afiafca™t @ - savr, forder, forder 8q amdest M, 9 # 375 Aufcd, Jrfdical o, SPrn
SifFem, SR ST, AR qe B, STl oo ot oTa! ST, ceHTer e fobreT, ST PRISR Fearct cfacri | ot
A T AR, Yorellen & BRT duforrt A 9 amféifa o, fifde e, AW aR den 3 aR P, Fas, e Aed
Tl YT | JFIGTeT, ATeel | RIS | Ao A | BrAfcl IR | S1eT SRR #effe asRg @1 ey qof ier # form s 3
St fafdrer offep! & seaeia axiel! a1 SER A 3 MfdB o1 &l |

B ST 3 fob et em1aet 35 ford) st G wfey faimer ob vt staferiRaet Tl ST &t & 211et 3 Feraiapet 3R wteror fasam
g | SR sgsitaor & forw wemaencht G 3 foraror sriargt St 3 | uett a5t &reralm o Srefwd &R fdaer 5t St warmat
B £ ATeT 3 A G YoTa AT BRISH IR [BAT SR § | Tgait SN TaHraret TR et bt oRife Srematt & MR R Yes Jl
& ford wfet R | TreaT 3ftra TR R IReT B o 2 |

31.3.2002 P PRITR ! FAMY A DYsit &b o7 DIsT Tolo! & AT SiTeT TTeleT So B2 [T AT 3 | JoRa U= qer
fAufca=it o QIdTaT @ gHR! e sfg A AR BB E | et atew fager & Fustt &1 Pig Teer SraeteT ofgl & |

31.3.08, 31.3.07, 31.3.06, 31.3.05 T 31.3.04 I JAT Ufd a8 3 G1d BT THAR fI2ATT 31ejciseids 7 fazm s ¢ |

B TCH 8 b gotel O & ford Al STeR # fafba Amnier SRRI & 31t 3169 fordier den R¥aRe fafe) &t Jfere foeiat
o TRt e Efd 8, i aRafde a1 BH 7cd R IR 511 8 | Al ST9IR & T Amrel & sg1ad el 3
fea 7o (et aef &t A1fE & U #glel b qd) R G S § it e fferr & wifeigpd dlcer Jfei & MR RS |
TR foifd & gferd (TR difted e fea foRt e R Jeaifdd) @1 Jeaidst o 3afd & 3ifdw srifdas w
o URRIFIfcd e & MUR R BT R 3 |

forder & STeIR 7 3t ettt 5 SR forsuTaet UfFafcerl e IRBRT HcTferit 3R shoT Tcisifert o1 eaiicbet T 3118 TH TH

&t T & A1eIGUS W fdsa s § | 3ifdba amRier 2R SR Ui fofe) (SR Pifted s 3l BlsaR) GRI 2 Aafed Ao Tifvd
P! BISH 315 G BT Jelldel HIGEIet 3ad oI TR {1 3101 & A% P13 3 |

forder o1 forsurge :

U1 3TR ST AR forder 1 AT e a1 a6 B 3. 7291.49 BT A 8.8042.44 TS AP 96 A1 3 | TY B GRIeT e Aol
$.750.9538 § S 2006-07 HF.639.09 AT T | foider MAIA I B F. 621.19 BAS D! ofol # .616.07 FATE |
3 3afe) & GRret A forfe) b AebeT el ST Y b 8.91% I qcToll 3 8.04% 8 1 A TY B 3. 662.84 PAT P getall A AT,

sl # forder &t facht/ TReMerst /R $.901.11 RIS BT a1 31fSld T & | et forden 3 2l SR forsaraas ufiwwafcai &1 wfcrerd
31.3.2007 5 0.34% A 31.3.2008 B! 0.13% A5 Td |
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ATTACHED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2008

1.

10.

11.

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2008.

We certify that all the dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid except Rs.11091.73 lakhs,
which is in dispute.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements. There is no transfer of shares during the year.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
not been directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets setforth in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
Investments, Application Money for Investments, House Property in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding
Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash,
vehicle loans/contribution basis less recoveries, vehicles/furniture fittings/office equipment/
data processing machines etc.

We confirm that the Company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the Company.
The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company's Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.

Agewise analysis of the claims for the five years ending 31.3.08, 31.3.07, 31.3.06, 31.3.05 and 31.3.04
has been given in the form of Annexure.

We confirm that for the purpose of balance sheet, the investments other than equity shares that are traded in
the active markets and units of mutual funds (other than venture capital funds) which have declared NAVs,
have been shown at or below cost. Equity shares that are traded in the active markets are shown at the lowest
of the last quoted value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official
quotation of Stock Exchanges. Units in Mutual Fund (other than venture capital funds which are valued at
cost are valued on the basis of the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.

For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, Government securities and debt securities other
than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA guidelines. All other instruments
other than listed equity shares and Mutual Funds (other than venture capital funds) having declared
Net Asset Values have been valued at cost less provision made, if any.

Performance of Investment :

Book value of Investment including loans and deposits has increased to Rs. 8042.44 crores from Rs.7291.49
crores in the previous year and the net accretion during the year amounted to Rs. 750.95 crores against
Rs.639.09 crores in 2006-07. The investment income is Rs. 616.07 crores as compared to Rs.621.19 crores
in the previous year. During the said period the mean yield on investment funds has been 8.04% as compared
to 8.91% in the previous year. Profit on sale/redemption of investment booked during the year is Rs.901.11
crores compared to Rs.662.84 crores of previous year. The net Non-Performing Assets as a percentage to total
investment declined to 0.13% as on 31.03.2008 as against 0.34% as on 31.03.2007.
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12. 1t is hereby confirmed :

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

that, in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2008, the
applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

that the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the
year under review;

that the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) / Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

that the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

that the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
nature of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

13. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam
A. Asthana G. SRINIVASAN
V.Sekar Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chennai

12th May 2008
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G141 PT asiaR fdaor 31-03-2008

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2008

(3. Rs. in'000s)

YT PRITR
Direct Business

afsst
FIRE

Fngt staR

MARINE
CARGO

gt da
MARINE
HULL

e forsft
afa

Alex qdla 9&
MOTOR THIRD PARTY

MOTOR
OWN
DAMAGE

MmgE A
# dfda ()
Pending in
MACT (a)

3= () ey (3m)
Others(b) Pool

THER JfdeR

=y fafde

I

TARLI 9

F.| ufy

afar

F.| ufy

aF. | ufa

3. afdr

F. | ufy F. afdr

No.| AMT.

No

AMT.

No.| AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT. No. AMT.

D)

3 #gte a1 39 ®H
Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 months
or less

743 | 1173580

2535

520393

37| 52999

16047 | 739833

8398 | 3582469

1793| 241529 1830 | 383070

1)

6 AER I IR oA
%o 3 wEl A
Jifdres arafd & o Ay

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

425 | 509763

1187

238098

27| 446919

3947 | 204859

7021| 876917

1482| 185056 1037 | 176809

I1I)

13ded a1 39d &9
W 6 A A e
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months.

528 | 1618001

606

209811

19| 8925

3705 | 217470

14756| 1779942

3621| 391623 928 | 133680

1v)

3 J1e A7 3FA BA
weg 1 A A e
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

406 | 1557288

427

229613

58| 792596

2018 | 162590

49488 | 6865902

9870/1076399 0 0

V)

5 AT AT ITAX A
weq 3 A A S
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

120 | 190700

98

44699

33| 30847

464 40076

41285 | 5886604

6535| 718359 0 0

VI)

5 A A AP 3afd
> ford Ay

0/s for more than
5 years

24511212313

220

493161

66| 102536

388| 31667

8004410270159

5709| 736716 0 0

o [Total

2467 | 6261645

5073

1735775

2401434822

26569 1396495

200992 (29261993

29010/3349682| 3795 | 693559
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fqerE geea|  Rurera geftforafyar Fd
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | Si@udrefie@zor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
aF. | ufy | . ufyr | o+, ufyr | A, ufar | F. ufyr |+, ufsr | F. ufyr | 4+, Irfar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
242 | 126127 3979 | 912124 202658 | 1413 | 464599 10332 638095 487 | 33814/ 12882/1984160, 60719 11055450
100| 8452 1616 | 52490 0 482 | 88509 4489 287862 262 | 21548 3366| 194319 25441 3291601
147 | 16367 865| 57888 0 557 | 306213 3351 200120 227 17747 3061| 79772 32371 5037559
343 | 47934 804 | 252451 0 368 | 365289 3535 342972 313 17801f 1470, 35010, 69100 11745845
149 | 18325 522 | 144569 880 93 34993 1013 262137 458 10815 414| 27542 51185 7410546
204 13830 729 | 49780 43015 70 | 527375 1631| 226075 455 | 26197 385| 26740( 9015013759564
1185 | 231035 8515 11469302 246553 | 2983 |1786978| 24351{1957261| 2202 | 127922 215782347543 328966 52300565
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&Tdl ®f gSfaR fdaor 31-03-2007

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2007

(3. Rs. in'000s)

ez ety ua
Yeag SRR afsw gt R angt qta | Ae forsft afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN JEN gaa
CARGO HULL DAMAGE i ofa (a1) 3 (3)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
. afdr . afdr . afdr . afdr . afdr . afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

) |3 @@ a1 suR oA

Fafy & ford Ay

0/s for 3 months

or less 772 | 737962 1017 | 383955 36 | -179220| 22278 | 689641 9155 | 4681084 1011 152372
1) | 6 7Eld o1 9@ BA

g 3 HE @

Jfees arafey & foR) A

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 510 | 957968 621| 202215 16 1491 6794 | 255057 8414 | 1075275 813 | 98994
)| 1 A1 a1 39A o7

g 6 A A e

Fafy & ford Ay

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 906 |1221881 988 199860 44 | 450448 8171 349038| 17337 | 2344313 1777 199448
V)| 3 @rer a1 39d ®A

weg 1A @ aifie

Iafy & ford Ay

0f/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 948 1084695 1447 299992 80 | 122643 8287 | 353361 61723 | 7769139 5649 | 887856
V) | 5 are a1 3AR oA

e 3 A A Al

Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 236 | 353794 316 100307 31 62009 1274 | 65296| 52769 | 5685302 1601 | 220637
VI)| 5 arer & aifére arafer

> o Aw

0/s for more than

5 years 281 1105361 420| 594494 65 85104 884 | 42983| 83843 | 8749586/ 3557 | 519446

g [ Total 3653 |5461661 4809 | 1780823 272 | 542475| 47688 | 1755376233241 30304699 14408 |2078753

FHER UfeR |=femwa giea| R goftferafysr Ioa fafda CRGIE) ¥R T o
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | Siz9arefteor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufty | o+ ufyr | 4+, ufyr | 4. ufyr | F. ufyr | 4+, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4. afar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
534| 17945 5076 | 593589 79 | 118749 1514 | 305985| 7294 | 486506 647 54035 12211|1911479| 61624| 9954082
340 13758 865| 91607 28 152 673 | 132824 3472 | 284145 361 18155 2810| 66573 25717| 3198214
620 35619 1176 | 227026 37 553 740 | 245852 3615 | 361333 400 | 21152 3249| 98287| 39060 5754810
1728 | 45610 1106 | 281052 32 442 979 | 292440 | 4968 | 584787 502 2599, 3083 84100/ 90532/ 11808716
558 | 21297 381 124290 7 184 163 | 68058| 1345 | 173023 169 | 14375 661 14680/ 59511 6903252
1141 | 17603 167 | 39234 17 | 74529 89 | 761807 | 1192 | 246702 164 33893 204| 20314| 92024|12291056
4921 (151832 8771 11356798 200 | 194609 | 4158 (1806966 | 21886 |2136496| 2243 | 144209| 22218|2195433| 368468| 49910130
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GTdl ®T gSfaR fdaor 31-03-2006

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2006

(3. Rs. in'000s)

Aiex qdta 9&
I8 PRIER Jifee ?H‘\T,Bcf CikIP) 2113‘} g mMez forstt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN N gad
CARGO HULL DAMAGE F wf (a7) 3 (3)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
&, afyr F. afyr &, afar A, afar A, afar A, afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 #7dta a1 A} &4

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 months

or less 1053 1105103 2235| 275011 48 | 246256| 25848 | 722852| 12015 | 4987177 1986 | 211500
1) | 6 78l a1 SAA BA

u%eq 3 wEl A

3ifee srafer & R I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 713 | 516567 642 | 127110 21 10373 7359 | 271785| 8728 | 1146435 1405 | 183600
)| 1 a1/ a1 393 o7

g 6 A A afde

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 1436 [1621187 1000 | 186992 52 [3819001| 8797 | 391968| 20380 | 2355411 2957 | 348748
V)| 3 a1 a1 39d &A

weg 1 A A afe

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 587 | 474679 2136 390083 86 | 160985 7826 352648 74613 | 7943539 8420 | 896770
V) | 5 A1t a7 39A oA

weg 3 A A S

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 227 | 322399 442 136381 32| 45283 1217| 55944 60384 | 5516799 1900 | 160868
VI)| 5 et & 3fde arafer

F o Aw

0/s for more than

5 years 249 1029564 366 497158 73 | 300816 456| 30797| 84489 | 8634105 5480 | 539264

Pl [ Total 4265 |5069499 6821 1612735 312 [4582714| 51503 | 1825994| 260609 30583466 22148 |2340750

120

FHER UfeR |=femwa giea| R gaftferafiar =g fafge RG] TqRET g o
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | Siz9arefteor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufty | o+ ufyr | 4+, ufyr | 4. ufyr | F. ufyr | 4+, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4. afar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
445203953 3202 | 615268 1 | 124170 | 1769 | 304455 10125/1312128 63 | 163377 16766| 530180 75556/10801430
256 16921 1367 | 70608 0 0 719 | 134297 3512 284943 39 2485  3164| 62854| 27925 2827978
333 | 21158 1522 | 177088 0 0 919 | 224509 4304, 386686 84 | 13914  4524| 253809 46308 9800471
592 47890 1776 | 295068 4 5310 1029 | 262890 5560 504875 176 | 30206] 5063 80611 107868|11445554
219| 15670 329 | 37946 0 0 249 | 275159 1647 180668 102 | 18715 630 10008, 67378 6775840
191| 11356 164 | 39882 5 76948 114 | 324560 1039 206373 151 37991 112 4998 92889 11733812
2036 | 316948 8360 /1235860 10 | 206428 | 4799 |1525870| 26187/2875673 615 | 266688 30259| 942460( 417924|53385085
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&Tdl ®f gSfaR fda=or 31-03-2005

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2005

(3. Rs. in'000s)

Aiex qdta 9&
I8 PRIER Jifee ?H‘\T,Bcf CikIP) 2113‘} g mMez forstt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN N gad
CARGO HULL DAMAGE F wf (a7) 3 (3)
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
F. afyr F. afyr &, afar A, afar A, afar A, afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 #7dta a1 A} &4

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 months

or less 807 | 514614 1517 | 477182 62 58672 31466 | 1116730 14096 | 4416090 855| 89721
1) | 6 78l a1 SAA BA

u%eq 3 wEl A

3ifee srafer & R I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 397 | 322999 825| 121030 34 38242 9122 | 326516| 10078 | 1171974 959 | 116658
)| 1 a1/ a1 393 o7

g 6 AE A fde

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 858 | 641691 1387 | 176684 50 | 232439 10362 402775| 23822 | 2728897 1725 | 181048
V)| 3 a1 a1 39d &A

weg 1 A A afe

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 696 | 801097 1974 | 283252 103 | 348491 8643 | 347758| 87030 | 9242796 1485 | 155362
V) | 5 A1t a7 39A oA

weg 3 A A S

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 234 | 599692 364 154090 21 11816 1124| 52843| 60520 | 5849757 742 | 85580
VI)| 5 et & 3fde arafer

F o Aw

0/s for more than

5 years 238 | 515713 361 456575 87 | 443242 370 25284| 78652 | 7887014 2418 | 282715

Pl [ Total 3230 {3395806 6428 | 1668813 357 (1132902 61087 | 2271906| 274198 31296528 8184 | 911084
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FHER UfeR |=femwa giea| R geftforafiar I fafde e TqReT q o
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | 3z9areftezor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufty | . ufyr | 4+, ufyr | A, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4+, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4. afar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
487 22788 3820 | 438318 1 1616 | 1986 | 200032 8219 442118 128 | 81307, 15800| 603038| 79244| 8462227
279 | 14510 1435| 82135 1 3750 921 | 273526 3250 183817 66 5669, 3925| 65102 31292 2725929
428 | 25871 1599 | 172716 0 0| 1088 | 109406 4884/ 140549 142 | 14166 4323 70999 50668 4897240
697 | 41523 1858 | 204544 3 3514 1394 | 165363 6027/ 580912 199 | 22973] 4966| 249718| 115075/12447302
209 | 15349 332| 58571 0 0 250 | 346981 1771 206118 95| 34518 309 6018| 65971 7421333
184| 11116 91| 45527 5 75997 232 | 324058 846 158543 144 | 31974 69 3145 8369710260902
2284 131157 91351001811 10 | 84877 | 5871 |1419366| 249971712057 774 | 190607| 29392 998020 425947 46214934
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&Tdl ®f gSfaR fda=or 31-03-2004

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2004

(3. Rs. in'000s)

FHER UfeR |=femwa giea| R sftferafyar 3= fafge RG] TqRET g o
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | 3z9areftezor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufty | . ufyr | 4+, ufyr | A, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4+, ufyr | F. ufyr | 4. afar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
579 | 25204 3955 | 253046 78600 | 2210 | 166892 9768 227337 93 | -59790| 15761 400578| 88568 7165879
315| 12796 1545 | 131961 0 886 | 98303 4385 243815 44 4341  4614| 237657 39265 2983844
388 | 26006 1507 | 162063 29625 | 1100 | 116945 5233| 447553 102 | 12167 5238| 107918| 53722 5008264
596 | 41627 1599 | 163287 0| 1251 | 726998 5755/ 379906 221 | 52384 2342 50916 112128/12416053
179 | 13563 270 | 59407 0 159 | 317302 1377 186018 82| 18963 157 5682| 63661 7938524
155| 9476 60 | 28440 0 192 | 131986 588 125760 139 | 109868 50 2685/ 76656, 8449001
2212 | 128672 8936 | 798204 108225 | 5798 | 1558425 27106/1610387 681 | 137934 28162| 805436( 434000 43961565

Aiex qdta 9&
I8 PRIER Jifee ?H‘\T,Bcf CikIP) 2113‘} g mMez forstt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN N gad
CARGO HULL DAMAGE F wf (a7) 3 (3)
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
F. afyr F. afyr &, afar A, afar A, afar A, afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 #7dta a1 A} &4

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 months

or less 837 | 618422 2157 476607 42 | 228264| 34931 1092416 16343 | 1788043 1892 (1870259
1) | 6 78l a1 SAA BA

u%eq 3 wEl A

3ifee srafer & R I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 435 | 278084 921| 121828 37 63138| 12865| 337871| 12369 | 1358936 849 | 95116
)| 1 a1/ a1 393 o7

g 6 AE A fde

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 646 | 518397 1361 | 190524 55| 203483 9756 | 371134 26734 | 2649655 1598 | 172795
V)| 3 a1 a1 39d &A

weg 1 A A afe

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 701 | 942151 1759 | 359799 79 | 284654 7686 242165| 85945 | 8745425 4194 | 426742
V) | 5 A1t a7 39A oA

ey 3 A A Al

Jafy & ford Aw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 198 | 883083 324 406488 16 | 453067 673| 44116| 55148 | 5202888 5078 | 347947
VI)| 5 et & 3fde arafer

F o Aw

0/s for more than

5 years 220 | 171904 299| 167556 108 | 142061 328 22922| 67462 | 6814112 7055 | 722232

Pl [ Total 3037 (3412040 6821 | 1722802 337 [ 1374666 66239 | 2110624| 264001 126559059, 20666 | 3635090
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FUeft arfarform 1956 & ar1 212 & 3igeia fer=ifrd susht & wrfdrar &1 faazor

3. 31 A1, 2008 B! FAE a¥ > ford foRifia Busht & fged @t Al Sfery AT we geaveiteey fafics &
20,000 2RR3.100/- YIS & o A HGed 2RI A BUstt 13,890 RR (69.45%) TJM 3 |

an.  forifid Puett b e PeT A Afe @1 § @l FIferdl Bl BETaR AT fAdAG: gl d ST Aael Uit b Al A 8 AR
BYsTl & 1 H o781 o SR B
) 317, 2008 Bl IHE T & ot
TP, 38,40,065/-
i) 93 forifid st Feit § aa A forifid st & a1 auf & fort
TP, 3,34,41,897/-

3. forRifia duelt &t Y P M Al omsr 81 At GIfordi B! TeTedR AT fAAAd: gl db I BYell b BTl # ol R 8 -

i) forifid eust & 31 At 2008 Y A O & forw
A
i) Sia A forifid Busit it & da A foRifid Bueit & o1 auf & o
A
forifid BTsit & forgerdt ot Ietds AR MR TR 31 Af 2008 Pl JAH I & ford 50% Arenier & Repifeer &1 & 5t & forifta usit

R 3Tt AT §60 H Ged 8iaT 81, forIfd et & dstl & Fdca & SFeUTATSAR 31 AT 2009 P WA glotdTet B H ST fobat
SIS |

Fsfla pAR figd
TH.TA. JoaRTS
Ffafora satarea

foraoraparor
u.dt. A
3. TS St sﬂﬁ‘fama
dt. As3 A JF-Ag-vs g ford o1
g
12 A3, 2008
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STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a. The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2008.
Out of 20,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, the Company
holds 13,890 shares (69.45%).

b. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts :

i) For the year ended 31st March, 2008
Profit Rs. 38,40,065/-

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary
Profit Rs.3,34,41,897/-

c. The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March 2008 on the subsidiary
NIL

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
NIL

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 50% on the Equity Shares for the
year ended 31st March 2008 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting
will be credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2009 in proportion to the Company's interest
in the Subsidiary.

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam
A. Asthana G. SRINIVASAN
V.Sekar Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chennai

12th May, 2008
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3 A we seveieey fifits

ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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Sferg AFYfeets ws seazgaAsey fufics
Jerl & ufa 31 Al 2008 &t F&w avf & forg fergorast &1 ufodga
31 AT, 2008 Bl FATH Y & forg Ut b b1l ST BT AT Hicidas! FRgd Pl H folaerdBsIvT SRAgdl dd B & |

el of foldel PRIGR SR TN | T I8 T Yoit B. 20 TR H Pt &b Pt o1d21 3.397.53 TRA ¢ ( TR eI .2,815.70 T4~
A Y 5. 2,228.82 ) |

e 3R gifer e : fafdiest wraeelt (31) &R & ford waETe B 0.40 @R, (3M) SR e o & JFaweae b ford graee
3.6.05 AR, (§) AT RIEIT B 3fea01 . 20.00 o 31 (3) {39 3mferd $.11.10 IR FU2arq 31 A, 2008 & FH
I 7 BTeit H 3.24.19 ARI BT NH 538 (31T IS B. 45.81 o) |

T : FoTQe®! o AEH TS IR W B.50 (50%) S B.10 @R 8, B IS Bf I B | cAmier fAdaRor & 16.9950%,
A >5.1.70 AHE

faea®! @1 qifica favor
i) facchs o & arfies ol GUR St # TS, ci ATeTd! P 3e[aTcTol bl SR B |

i) &l ey o b 31edt H Puel &b A b gD AR S faR0T TRga et & fory 3k Ftenelter af & forw. ot & et
Bt et 3R T e s fore Weft e s a1 et ok iR ey fa 3R fery sk forofer 3k arepren, Yfacrgea v gt 1

i) &¥ol Yol Bt Tl Bt JR&T 3R BUC T 3163 JHoTIHATTE Acbo! T Ul Bt b forel SAfeforers o aensit o SR T
e faaRoT & ReRza & ford) 3 ok e et e g |

iv) &Hol acHTeT et 3MeR TR AT aie oIk fo5=m B |

foraers Asd

TPTeBA ANotoTl B 3Tt 81, Al ot Fgatr, foicers, foreers et 3 3aT forgfed 3ot TR Iogiol 742 o Jordaret & o Uer g |

oTTECS ST st ferffics 3 ST TR & 315RIR 27 AT, 2008 3t waimat ari 3 oft. 3revr TR & bt it Ut Hivget 3 vermel R forgerds
& w9 3 forgaa fasam s & s off. . Aiger o EABI @l 3 |

gRT 217 (2 ©) & 3iasfa Udbea : fdagel &F afd & ghrer fasdt oft st &t 3.24,00,000/- ufd avf 3 Somer =
$.2,00,000/- SIfd 7ot 3 SATGT BT Ao TG 18] (a2 SR 2 |

ot fdeit TR & ScuTget SIffafeRI # Afcher I8 161 & | 3TT: Joofl T AT Aeiich! AHILAT 5 PIg [GART ST oTa! Gl ST B |
faceft faforent 3 Wit @15 ot amr 2 ypraret oTal & fory Puett (folger® Hed ® iddes # Gt SR fdawor) forem, 1988 & 3idsid
G2rfotaret fdazor & vesfea fasam S |

TR 6 Ut AEfoRA 1956 B ERT 619 & IR Jienelier arafer 3 for Sl IRPR GRT H 2mf Heflel UUs SRAMfRIUe,
AeTG! CIATBR, BTO1 I 136l TKH b = forga fbam sk g |

3T fATci Oy & for) Bogilar IRPR. GRI Poll b i1 TR b forgfaret &t St 8 |

ferefipfar : foraerassTor Srermst Buet!, Jeacs SfeT 5239 BUsl! ferfFes au foiaer! va A i 9d & st A 3 5T &, Iort
TITH A5 FgeT et Aeieelal & for eewrare dd 8 forid faer st 31 fR3ifct e ofal ugg areft |

gSipa s
HEaT 813, 79/91, 73 JATAR A, forgerss Hedt & Ml R
7&3 - 400 001.

At we.
f&eties : 13 912008 # aq:ﬁm{w
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2008.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2008.

The Company continues to carry on investment business. The total investments of the Company stood at
Rs.397.53 lakhs (Market Value Rs.2,815.70 lakhs - Previous Year Rs.2,228.82 lakhs), as against its Paid-up
Capital of Rs. 20 Lakhs.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT : The working results for the year ended 31st March, 2008 after providing for -
(@) Provision for Taxation of Rs.0.40 Lakhs, (b) Provision for diminutions of unquoted investments amounting to
Rs.6.05 lakhs, (c) Transfer to General Reserves of Rs.20.00 lakhs and (d) Special Reserves of Rs.11.10 lakhs,
shows a profit of Rs.24.19 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.45.81 lakhs).

DIVIDEND : The Directors are pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.50/- per Share
(i.e. 50%) amounting to Rs. 10.00 Lakhs on which Corporate Tax on distribution of Dividend @ 16.9950% comes
to Rs. 1.70 lakhs.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
i) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii)  We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year 2007-2008 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

iii) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

Mr. Lalit P. Mehta, a Director retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers himself
for re-election.

In place of Mr. N. Mohan, who has resigned, Mr. Arun Kumar De has been appointed as Director w.e.f.
27th day of March 2008, as per communication received from the United India Insurance Co. Ltd., Chennai.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A) : There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of
not less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or not less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month during the period under report.

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed
regarding energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency
which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

AUDITORS : M/s. Sharma Menon & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Thane, have been appointed by the
Central Government of India, as Auditors of the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For the next financial year, Central Government of India is yet to appoint Auditors of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS : The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and
guidance received from the parent Company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have
been associated with the Company in the past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present
strong position.

Registered Office : By Order of the Board
Mehta House, 79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg,

Mumbai - 400 001.
Homi F. Mehta

Dated : 13th June 2008 Chairman
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405, QafHctel, ol BT P AT
TeT &t T A, IO (T)- 400604,
67988684 BT : 91-22-67988684
Ad: sma007@rediffmail.com

Sferg AT e seavcAsed fafics sudl & Izl @1 dTRIg®! &1 afddga

el Sifoter AaIeEtS Wos geaRe ey fifics st & 31 ATef 2008 & Aetoet getel Tt 3R IRt ARRa Y o1 o b ferg st
& e 3R gifor Tt 371 2 ot faaon bt o uten 6t @ | faeetter fdaor oot sraeret a1 G1fied 8 | 5 oiam oiten & 3R
TR 3ot facciter fdaor o Srustt I SIad 6T §HRT B ¢ |

3R 3 T oI ATGTaI ob STEMR TR G CI AT TRI&T b1 313 | 567 AToTGUS ob STeJAR UG & b 57 oIer URieT GR1 I Yforfedad
B3 b el faamor & P13 a1 SIctd Sibeet of 81 | il TRIGT H AT T Tbc oo b AHefoT 3 IHeTeel FATOT Bl TReTor
3MER R SAa BT it AT 8 | TR TRe 7 Teierst GRT 9gad o acd, fafere deaiieet, R fRedter fdazor sfd &
ACATB 3G Bl Srd AlFHferd 3 | 54 fdeary 8 b g ol TRieT &R Ad &1 3fed SR Afed Bt 6 |

ot o e it

ST b Bogser AIBR GRT SR Bt 318 et (I THHen Ufcideet ) 3T 2003, Bsit (i Tie ufddget) (F2MersT) maer

2004 7 30 8, 3N & & R TUSEIBRUT AT ATHTS ST TRIETT &b GRIeT 9 bt At §fgi U AT 3 MR W FAR
e STEIPR! 3R fderaRT & 1R 394 3Teer & R 4 3R 5 & fifase A R U6 fdavor Aeke R} 8 |

IRiaa SfearRad siegaed 3 & o1 GART feeufdrt & aretrar 5 wfcrdest 3t & fa,

(3) e el SRt 3k FascieRer wT 5 S EARY Adican et 3R fary & SR ER o udten &
RISl 3q MaeF 9 |

(3m) AR I & Ut gry it SRl craatt Bt St et A uddld gia & o denfores w9 3 anifed e Rt R |

(3) &R wfcdeet & enfact 5 S Susft I etet ot oo 3R B1fel JTct 3TR 21 Bl faaRon b fetet Jelt afged & 3R
gl

(3) i 3 oR) goret oo et 3R g1fel Tt 3T Se1 et faaRoT uett aifeiform 1956 &t eRT 211 &t IuemRT
(3 =) # vcfeta oz Ao Ht aeTEar B FIR G TR E |

(3) 31 @l 2008 P forgerasor A ud feifad ufddaet 3fik fereer® dect gRT aififerlRad 3mem W &8 ufddgst a4 & fb
Buett Jifaformr 1956 & arr 274 &t err (Sf) & Suawr (1) F sidsla 31 Al 2008 B P off PR,
forcers & = & foryfaer & forw forfga o1 2 |

(P &R faaR & T g} AaTcas SToPR! adm &4 QT I8 TR0 & JFoAR Hecayu! oI siifcrli va deiaedt fevaoft
& e ufda az & onfera a3 Buet srfdfem 1956 & dgd Jem aifed SieleRt & 918 & St HRd A AW
Fdiepat ez sfifert 3 wrwefer 3 ofk IR efedapior warer v @ -

() g1 d J§aH 31 A 2008 B Ui Bt BRI A ;
(i) oft &t a1 3R gTfor Tl B Adier H, St TRIE BY AATH gL Y & forg. e’ 1 3R ;
(iii) o1 ot fFaRer & waer #, 3t AR i AT gU A o fory ber Bl |

Fad o Asie wos FAfCH

FeTat ATMPR

P AR oA

OIC IR CH BIRICIRs
faetis = 23 3ie 2008 AGTIATH. 044629
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SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

405, DEVMILAN, OPP. RAJEHA COMPLEX,
L.B.S. MARG, THANE (W) - 400 604.

TEL.: 67988684 FAX:91-22-67988684
E-mail : sma007@rediffmail.com

AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
as at 31st March, 2008, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These Financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together ‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2008 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the director is disqualified as on 31st March,
2008 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India :

i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2008;
ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the “profit” for the year ended on that date; and
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

for SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA

Place : Mumbai Partner

Date : 23 April, 2008

Membership No. 044629
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Sferg AFfets ws seazgAsey fafics
aa Rl & viidad BT Fqavas
(cRam qtera! & FRfesTifcsa Hfcidget & R 3 A Fafoid)

(31) ot o ¥R ufewdfcas @t fF¥ifd va afmmonere fdavor Afda I faawor & aifeers fan 3 |

(3M) viewee GRT P8R ufrafccRIt o1 arRafdds Sita Acafid o 318 8, forl Susft & SeR vd ufRmrdfec & TRy &
eTeT H 710 §T, ST AT SR 8 | IR AT & AR GAldSll U9 JRA(dd SAd b §1d Py Told 3R
T

() > Gt BR ufrrafcaat o DI mer ot A ol fberm s 2 |
af & GRIet st o1 SR | Srfcifaferi bt wepfer Wit oft S amcer Bt amy 4(ii) Fuett B AL TE & |

Bt o SAfeforT 1956 6 URT 301 B 3R T I ASRrer F Juctees dufor, seftari a1 3oy Safaerit o [ 3 i 3,
TfcleLcT T SFSICtsgeT 3R ot o7 o | for B 1 3Fct: 3maer Bt T 4(iih) et & ford o] T B |
TR T H 1R &3 T TICIGh20T b 1o o cbt UIAOT el S TR St b 3ToRedl RAfeT ST forhioT Ul ST ¢ |

TaieeT G &2 31 e 3R Fasiaon 3 3ToRIR Y o GRS U 1S PR T WS o1e| faberT o 8, Fory et arfelforems
1956 Bt &1 301 & Tad T I ISR H Gof Bl UG B | 31: a1 Bt R (v) (T) 3R (&) st b ford Ay ol 3 1

et 3Tfeform 1956 bl 4RT 58T 3R 58TT Td AGoAR 113 forra & 37ef & 3icielcl Bustt of Setell 3 Pig ST TP o161
fdm gl

BT H ST CI TR JUIett 8, 3R Bt bt fori0T priSouTTett 3t faeeter 3R 3o e &t iafve sifa Jferfedrd

FAA R |

B Bl TR GEATAST 33a1 B JALIBA 5161 & Y[ PYst AEfRA 1956 Bt aRT 209 (1) () # Jfoa aifcifafer=i &

wft 53 Pufordt &t oft F g 3 |

(31) Bt F Al & IR BUet RfJargRug denford AN BT I MABRT S A T F2 It 2 |
31 Ard 2008 @ detfeics QAN F FGE A PI3 Rfdaeryg A o 3 fafd A 8 7glar A aifdre srafer A
A3 |

(3M) & & oA STt 3R TSI o AR B of fIATGRIG b BRYT 37T B AL Bl AT o781 Bl 3 | Jefap faror
forToIR 3 -

iferform TS TR | PusafddvEa | Il B forads
fdarg dfea 8
M- JifeifoRm 1961 T B 2003-2004 6,977/- TP BRI

1] fcchtr o & et 6t B A gifer o7l & e faechiar af @ ydaett fdecter aef # B 3uer sTapg @t #ifor 7 & |
BYell of fait i 1 feciler FiersT 2 VT 51 A Pig SR oT8] oA 8 | 31d: 32l BT VS (i) L M6 6 |

BTt o SRR, HOT U AT 3fe2 TraHfert 3 Soeics & ATe 2 A, e I MR TR B ST 3R 3ifor vare el St E |
fie b | forfey | =ygaret b | Tenatt 3 for ) @ig 39y srfeform 51 dusht Bt cR] 78l 8 |
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10.

11.

12.

13.

ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(as referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

¢) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clause 4(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
clause 4 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the year that need to be entered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

The Company has internal audit system and its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the Company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues
which have remained outstanding as at 31st March 2008 for a period of more than six months from the
day they become payable.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, details of dues of income tax that have not been
deposited on account of dispute are as under :

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which Amount Forum where dispute
it relates Rs. is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2003-2004 6,977/- Assessing Officer

The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Since the Company has no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institution or debentures, reporting under
clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
not applicable to the Company.
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14.  EAGRASTEBR! 3R FIsiaor &b AR BUei 2R, SRUT 51 AT Sf{cil BT TIR 781 el § | 31d: 3ATa2 BT TS (xiv)
GIECHE]
15. B Gl 918 SeipRT 3R TP & AR DUl of R db GRT 3R fAccter Fwenant 3 ford s shor &g Prs wfewyfar
T
16.  af & GRrel st of PIg Arafel ST Ot ST o7 faba 2 |
17. o & GRiel st of DI SrcupIcer A1 defaprettaT forfes omer a1t Ht 2 |
18. & &t ot STt 3R TR b SRR 9N B GRIGT ERT 301 & 3l Rait sRi dfoieet # o bt s smfiaR e
HUforRI BT B oF P13 TS IRR BT ST 78! b 2 |
19. ST fob Ut & UTA SRUT O ST &, SROT U1 ob foT) HeTs{fel o 3JTel o1 2eT oT 3ol & |
20. 39 &SGR SHueft o Ardifores forsferst & Ae I A forfe) vm oTel Bt 3 |
21.  BARI Fdicad STEIeRt 3R fdearr 3k &t it SeteRt 3R FaecievT & 3R oY & GRIeT sl R T IAB GRT By
Beyvf ol o7 ureft & Jfod Bt o |
Fad o Asiie wos FAfCH
TG RATPR
T $AR oA
RO H EIRIER
f&eties : 23 3 2008 AIATH. 044629
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Company has dealt in shares and securities and proper records and timely entries have been made
wherever necessary.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any gurantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks and Financial Institutions.

The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
The Company has not rasied any funds, short or long term, during the year.

Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

Since the Company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures does not
arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA

Place : Mumbai Partner

Date : 23 April, 2008

Membership No. 044629
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31T, 2008 P FATE TY & foR AfoTel AR WS SodwcHoc [e1HCS B B IR, Ut o 1956 Bt R 619(4) o 3effa,
HRA & foriTe T FETeRITIRI&e St fewmft |

3197, 2008 B AT IY o ford) Afoter AR U08 FoaweHoc ferfHcs o1 facciter fdaror st arfeiferm 1956 @ daa frerffa
farcetter faaRor FReeT & SRR AR Tt ST 3, it oft & Wiefl 31 Glfeied 6 | st SHfEforim 1956 1 &RT 619(2 ) & dgd HRA
& fori 9 FETCRITRI&Td GRT forgad Afafeld i Tlée Bl aTTIc Fel SR Aetal AT Aeet G forerffia cra ot
TG AT HToToh! b JFoAR T AT TRIET b SR IR, Boft SHEoRIH 1956 P ERT 227 B T6a el {01 IR 3196 7 Tbe B2t
B! ot 8 | 3 e wien wfddgst faeties 23 31iiet 2008 # 319aT 7 Hobe {2 |

o 9 o forie 3 AETeRATRIE® Bt 3R A forfar fore § fas Siferer Agficte we seazedoe feifits & 31 ard, 2008 @ FAT
g & T R Fifafde damaiers & ufddgst & Ften 3tk dustt srfeferm 1956 & aRT 619(4 ) & 3ieffer B3 fequft o8 Bef B |

Pl HRA & oI 3TR ARG 3R IoTcht R A

(vsaeg &. dRT)
RO CH SIElTeT, aTforfoyed e e
fastics : 23 7€, 2008 Ud UQeT AG, A9 udten Ag- 1, Hud
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2008.

The preparation of financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended
31st March 2008 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on
these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
23 April 2008.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor of India have decided not to review the report of the Statutory Auditor
on the accounts of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March 2008 and as such have
no comments to make under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(A.W.K. LANGSTIEH)
Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 23rd May 2008 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.
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Siferer AT T0s geavcHocd foiffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 AT 2008 Bt etifbd BT JefoTd | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2008

5. 31.3.2008 31.3.2007 &
AR As at 31.3.2008 As at 31.3.2007
SNC(?,. B9 /Rupees | T /Rupees | B9 /Rupees | JU /Rupees
faférit @1 Aa | Source of Funds
IRRERG! &t fifer | Shareholders’ Funds 1 2,000,000 2,000,000
JRfefa=T 3 aiferdw | Reserves and Surplus | 2 35,753,161 35,393,860
fdcifed @2 grar | Deferred Tax Liability 2,728 2,993
41,755,889 37,396,853
fafért @1 Su=er /| Application of Funds
Torft ufeeafeet / Fixed Assets 3
el seA1B | Gross Block 26,990 26,990
geTl - AIE / Less : Depreciation 16,387 15,219
9 &1 / Net Block 10,603 11,771
%%%T/ Investments 4 39,706,346 35,393,307
are], afedfeat, o 3 afdw
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
SaRT cetRT 3% / Dividend due but not received | 5 396,140 595,199
G 3R &6 9 | Cash and Bank Balances 6 1,950,799 3,228,984
o1 3T 3fdw | Loans & Advances 7 1,553,752 177,387
3,900,691 4,001,570
Tem : 9], @Jarg 3R yraes
Less :_Current Liabilities and Provisions
3Iam / Liabilities 8 160,901 150,145
graerst / Provisions 9 1,700,850 1,859,650
1,861,751 2,009,795
& 91 ufwafceai | Net Current Assets 2,038,940 1,991,775
41,755,889 37,396,853
a3 W fRogoft | Notes to Accounts 12
3aq fafy R gAR Aetodt Hfciaget & SR Pd foce® A5 qur Sad! R A
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
?ﬁ ol Aeftel s 3RNfIged / For SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES ﬁﬁ;fagfw
Folel AR / Chartered Accountants Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

w0 AR 2@l / KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA
(smsfter | Partner)

JGRIATA. 044629 / Membership No. 044629
¥ a3 [ Place : Mumbai

ardlw ;23 3l 2008 / Date : 23rd April 2008

v, ft. AgaT| L.P. Mehta
FBT AR @ | Arun Kumar De
#At.& . emerrarett | C.K. Thanawala
fargeresror | Directors
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Sifory AegfRéler we seacAeed feifAics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A 2008 B AATH I & foru o 3R gifer Jram
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2008

31.3.2008 31.3.2007
3, B I a¥ & form B A I & forw
Jz=1 For the year ended For the year ended
Sch. 31.03.2008 31.03.2007
No.
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
3= / Income 10 6,412,460 13,561,506
6,412,460 13,561,506
ol |/ Expenditure :
PRI T / Establishment Expenses 11 284,761 382,877
g / Depreciation 1,168 1,168
forder & Sraeae 3 e
Provision for Dimunition in value of 605,155 1,720,283
Investments
891,084 2,104,328
IID qd ¥ / Profit Before Tax 5,521,376 11,457,178
gerd : @& foru wgeme
Less : Provision for Taxation
Tl B / Current Tax 40,000 480,000
fdwet af @1 B2 / Earlier year's tax (48,810) 245,001
ammgf%wan/ Fringe benefit tax 1,200 1,700
fdciferd @2 / Deferred tax (265) (7,875) (536) 726,165
I > gl o9 / Profit After Tax 5,529,251 10,731,013
s : Idad o1y
Add : Balance of last year 16,713,219 13,302,156
faferenterst & forg Suetsy
Available for Appropriation 22,242,470 24,033,169
fferatsst /Appropriation
faory 3mrféfa @t aiawor
Transfer to Special Reserves 1,110,000 2,150,000
AT SRAGHTT B ST
Transfer to General Reserves 2,000,000 4,000,000
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Siforer AR We gearcHoc fofics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 Ad 2008 & feaTifbd & Jerorat # AfrATesd Ryl
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2008
3ot - 1 - SR goft / SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

Sig. 31.3.2008 &' 31.3.2007 &'
Q;mhﬂ As at 31.3.2008 As at 31.3.2007
ch.
No. IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
TRIfad oTeeT | Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
AT R B2/ Tax on Dividend 169,950 169,950
9Ty efot Tl Y S
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 17,962,520 16,713,219
22,242,470 24,033,169
gfet SRR A 3 | Earnings per share 276.46 536.55
dar W fRwoft
Notes to Accounts 12
39 fafer R AR AeToeT fciace b SR Fad foRas #sa qar Sadt e A
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
#tww. &
§ﬁ ol Aefter s 3RNfIged / For SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES @ aqfqaw
Felat dR / Chartered Accountants Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

o AR 9@ / KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA
(smsfter | Partner)

JGIATA. 044629 [/ Membership No. 044629
¥ a3 [ Place : Mumbai

ardlw ;23 3l 2008 / Date : 23rd April 2008

v, ft. AgaT| L.P. Mehta

m@ﬂﬁa Arun Kumar De

#H.& . grerrarer | C.K. Thanawala
for@araarur | Directors
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31.03.2008 31.03.2007
%) /Rupees | 9 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees | BT /Rupees
wifd@d / AUTHORISED
20,000 ATEATY I (1A T 20,000) - TAB B. 100 /- BT
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs.100/- each 2,000,000 2,000,000
fasffha stz g@ar | ISSUED AND PAID UP
20,000 TR 2RR (1 I 20,000) YRS F. 100 1 qUid : Febal
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up of the above 2,000,000 2,000,000
1. 13,890 9K (310 ¥ 13,890) AT R Faaes 3feam
330 Bt foifits & Ffier # § |
13,890 (previous year 13,890) Equity Shares are held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
2. 10,000 JTRAY AW (3@ o 10,000), AAY IRA&A
goft A gofa. g R & = F forsffdd 53 o &
10,000 Equity Shares (previous year 10,000) have been
issued as fully paid shares by capitalising General Reserve. 2,000,000 2,000,000
31?‘1!1?‘)[ - 2 - IRfafRr R afddy | SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
31.03.2008 31.03.2007
IW /Rupees | TR /Rupees | IR /Rupees | TG /Rupees
gt amféfdr / CAPITAL RESERVES 351,537 351,537
amrey féfdat / GENERAL RESERVES
o af & gl T B IR/ As per last Balance Sheet 11,027,104 7,027,104
Sg oo d gl I @ sfafa
ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 2,000,000 4,000,000
13,027,104 11,027,104
aifafds  smfafa
{sdta frgd do (Fotua) afdferma, 1997 g1 FMfiaEar smdt
fisd do afiferm, 1934 & w1 451 & Fgar goa fbar s § 1}
STATUTORY RESERVE
{Created pursuant to Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934
as amended by the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997)}
fyoty amféfaaf / SPECIAL RESERVES
AT S JAA B S IGAR
As per last Balance Sheet 7,302,000 5,152,000
SIS . e gIfer I A Sdfd
ADD : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 1,110,000 8,412,000 2,150,000 7,302,000
am i gifer @
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 17,962,520 16,713,219
39,753,161 35,393,860
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et - 3 - TemR wftwwaferE’ | SCHEDULE - 3 - FIXED ASSETS et - 4 - 31 7 2008 @ P [ SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON  31st MARCH, 2008

31.03.2008 31.03.2007 dfba 01.04.2008 Bt i 01.04.2007 Bt
B3 /Rupees B9 /Rupees | Y /Rupees BT /Rupees g / AS ON 01.04.2008 T | AS ON 01.04.2007
f& /SCRIPS LACE EACE
B1afeg 39zdI | OFFICE EQUIPMENTS VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST
Fod sd1® | Gross Block B./Rs. p2ei) ot B./Rs. R e
01.04.2007 @I / As on 01.04.2007 26,990 26,990

gdt ‘@ Jgdleg / LIST A QUOTED

af & &R SiS / Additions during the year
a9 & fow €erd | Deductions during the year - - Adfre sufadi & t{,}’fﬁ: godr JAEgiT AIT
31.03.2008 &I | As at 31.03.2008 26,990 26,990 FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES

qeggd / Depreciation fSRm ﬁ@ G fifve
31.03.2007 @@ / Upto 31.03.2007 15,219 14,051 ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8432 23883 10 8432 23883
¥ & GRIel Sie / Additions during the year 1,168 1,168
o€ % R T2 | Deductions during the year _ i w1 & argforem forfics / ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LIMITED 10 7000 1979948 10 7000 1979948
31.03.2008 P / Upto 31.03.2008 16,387 15,219 s d Rifids | FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 9000 1535190 10 4500 410190
31.03 2008 & 313@1"15/ NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2008 10,603 11,771 —
e Sree fAiftdar Busht ferfies
JEt - 4 - forder - Qderella (JMAT IoI W, R IR, Aol FoRIAT B FAR) GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 4889 70415 10 4889 70415
SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules) P — Pifits / GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 10 5000 1849034 10 5000 1849034
31.03.2008 31.03.2007
T9 /Rupees  BUJ /Rupees | U /Rupees  TIJ /Rupees 3¢ 3mBeR forf#ics / GREAT OFFSHORE LIMITED 10 1222 18044 10 1222 18044
AaR / In Shares JeRTa 3fgen ey frfics
(1) gftem : Jft " & @R / Quoted : As per list “A” GUJARAT AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 141870 426745 2 141870 426745
TSR AT B. 25,64,58,269/- (70 a B. 20,20,48,646/-)
Market Value Rs. 25,64,58,269/- (Previous Year Rs. 20,20,48,646/-) W@l w A foifids | HDFC LIMITED 10 2000 241420 10 2000 241420
T 3 T (ic: G ) / Quoted & listed (Fully paic 21,668,231 20,022,537 wd s A do fifies | HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 986 586398 10 986 586398
21,668,331 20,022,537
el : Jlug forder & sfawewrel & forg wiaerst et goezgls s | HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 30458 728702 1 23680 78014
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Investments 558,615 318,949
21,109,716 19,703,588 Bl ezl fEfics @e 2. 0.50)
— A L HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (PAID UP Rs. 0.50) - - - 1 6778 325344
(11) gflem : 31" & AR / Quoted : As per list “B”
Tt e o fasgrars cflax feifdcs / HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED 1 14000 84629 1 14000 84629
TSR A : 3. 2,89,561/- (AT . I6A) ,
Quoted Preference Shares amg ot ag oft ang s fofids / 1C1C1 BANK LIMITED 10 1000 1010689 10 1000 1010689
Market Value : Rs. 2,89,561/- (Previous Year Rs. NIL) 272,400 : STORRT AR RS / INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 5 800 1442637 5 800 1442637
21,382,116 19,703,588
(1) 32 geftag o " B amR / Unquoted : As per list "C” amawd. fifids | ISMT LIMITED 5 31 6000 5 31 6000
RIS SRR (Of : IBT) / Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,201 384,201 8 & B [ ITC LIMITED . 3200 525678 . 2200 525678
et 2RR (qofd : Jae) / Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,345 452,345 fbeifea? =alt® dwl fifits
e : 3R g e b A B o ST KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3862 145997 10 3862 145997
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted Investments 452,345 452,345 % W@%&é / LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED ) 1318 625037 ) 3318 625037
(IV) =@ %vs gfere | Units of Mutual Fund Afteqt we Afeeg1 fefiics
qeft €V & awgEr / As per list VD 20,100,000 17,100,000 MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 10 106666 221600 10 106666 221600
T B. : Rs. 248,22,468 / Repurchase Value : Rs. 248,22,468 Agrd Aecy fofids | MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 10 1000 7286 10 1000 7286
(sra a¥ B. 208,33,392) / (Previous year Rs. 208,33,392)
el SR YTies forder & 3TaHed & fordl Traurel fied pe  fofids | MILK FOODS LIMITED 10 4400 126658 10 4400 126658
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of Unquoted Investments 1,775,770 1,410,281 Ad 75 R | MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 216 10558 10 216 10558
18,324,230 15,689,719 '
oo | TOTAL 39,706,346 35,393,307 ot 3fgen fofids | NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2550 15079 10 2550 15079
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oot ¢ ot ot feifdds | NTPC LIMITED 10 3771 233802 10 3771 233802
31 oo oft ot §fear foféds / ONGC INDIA LIMITED 10 3405 1853991 10 3405 1853991
TearRft dails fofies

RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 5 640 198630 5 640 198630
ettt @ifdeet foiffids / RELIANCE CAPITAL LIMITED 10 82 12693 10 82 12693
fecitory Brgforsem fafics

RELIANCE COMMUNICATION LIMITED 10 1650 377861 10 1650 377861
foefiory wistt foffids / RELIANCE ENERGY LIMITED 10 123 71276 10 123 71276
feator ge¥cta fufics

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 3000 2052414 10 3000 2052414
frctory dgee feifa fafics

RELIANCE NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED 10 1650 6835 10 1650 6835
feita dafcam foifids / RELIANCE PETROLEUM LIMITED | 10 521 31260 10 521 31260
frefaa o ffies

RELIANCE POWER LIMITED 10 31 13950 - - -
fAsw gfeen fofids | SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED 2 8000 146028 2 8000 146028
W P U iy 3 ffits

SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED 10 10000 658750 10 10000 658750
e Rl e ffids

SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED 1 64000 36685 1 64000 36685
e d 3P §fSan / STATE BANK OF INDIA 10 1500 1136407 10 1500 1136407
ofter fegernd foifids / SOBHA DEVELOPERS LIMITED 10 16 10240 10 16 10240
qefen Mgy fifics / TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 2 61 16165 2 61 16165
el dffded fofdids | TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED 10 6720 124580 10 6720 124580
el dedcesdt adfaa fafies

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED 1 1006 677582 1 1006 677582
el Ui et ferfies | TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED | 10 53840 1757449 10 53840 1757449
TIeT 3RS Ws T dUeit fafies

TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED 10 3632 282240 10 3027 100740
& IR PR a5 fufits

THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED 1 480000 270333 1 480000 270333
3ice] 3B Mo fofffids | ULTRA TECH CEMENTS LIMITED | 10 441 14533 10 441 14533
ol [ TOTAL 21668331 20022537
et o geftes / LIST *B’ QUOTED

qufd: gwar e R aa wew fe. A f & w

FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF

TATA STEELS LTD. CCPS 10 2724 272400

o / TOTAL 272400 - - -
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Jifba 01.04.2008 &I Jicd 01.04.2007 &
/ AS ON 01.04.2008 T / AS ON 01.04.2007
f&swa /SCRIPTS H‘S\ICE EACE

VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST

./Rs. Rive | e 3./Rs. Rie | e
gt s sk yeftles / LIST 'C’ UNQUOTED
qud: goar A AW
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF
Sedbed T SifdeIel s feifies
CALCUTTA STEAM NAVIGATION 10 350 5,567 10 350 5,567
COMPANY LIMITED
Temred et forfdds | CLIVE MILLS LIMITED 10 450 - 10 450 -
AR Shise BraRee (1943) urgde ferfies
COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORPORATION (1943) 10 7,796 80,503 10 7,796 80,503
PRIVATE LIMITED
{2 SIRIcpaTs fiea forfies
THE GAEKWAR MILLS LIMITED 10 500 61,444 10 500 61,444
INDEQUIP ENGINEERING CO. LTD 100 1,496 161,302 100 1,496 161,302
3foSeT 3T UUS TS bt forfies
INDIAN IRON AND STEEL CO. LTD 10 960 9,238 10 960 9,238
AR} Picet s Ries fed foifies
NAVSARI COTTON AND SILK MILLS LIMITED 100 226 22,456 | 100 226 22,456
fiefler Yo fiew forfies
PREMIER PAPER MILLS LIMITED 100 250 25,000 100 250 25,000
ST §efoG PR B! feTfAcS
RAZA BULUND SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED 10 1,340 18,682 10 1,340 18,682
THIRA Sottfergior addd feifies
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED 100 500 - 100 500 -
Iforrsr BRaTEs 3 fofics
UNION CARBIDE INDIA LIMITED 10 1 9 10 1 9
o /TOTAL 384,201 384,201
qufa: gaar afemre aaR
FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF
4% il gerlaed ATels BYstt ferfies
4% BASSEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 50 333 16,650 50 333 16,650
7.25% WeeeT S foifies
7.25% ESTRELA BATTERIES LIMITED 100 50 2,744 | 100 50 2,744
9.5% 36 3T Soferfesl Bt ferfdes
9.5% INDEQUIP ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED | 100 500 48,750 100 500 48,750
$d /TOTAL 68,144 68,144
§a_ Gﬁg us” / GRAND TOTAL “C” 452,345 452,345
3 RIGIH BE B 3T A AP
LIST ‘D’ MUTUAL FUND UNITS DIVIDEND OPTION
A ot At 3t Bs /| HSBC EQUITY FUND 10 94,652 2,000,000 10 94,652 2,000,000
T §BREdd B8 | TATA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 293,399 3,000,000 10 293,399 3,000,000
Pled s B Bs /| KOTAK MID CAP FUND 10 332,518 3,400,000 10 332,518 3,400,000
foseforfe sfqadt s | FIDALITY EQUITY FUND 10 68,460 700,000 10 68,460 700,000
TAI31TS H9eTH Afce BT B
SBI MAGNUM MULTICAP FUND - - - 10 100,000 1,000,000
oapicsel ST THICR Buferd s
FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER COMPANIES FUND 10 100,000 1,000,000 10 100,000 1,000,000
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fecifert M %8 | RELIANCE GROWTH FUND 10 49,253 3,000,000 - - - 31.03.2008 31.03.2007
Joaw diverdt ufew Riciae s o vs B9 /Rupees | B9 /Rupees | B9 /Rupees | ITJ /Rupees
SUNDARAM BNP PARIBAS SELECT MIDCAP FUND| 10 154,577 3,000,000 10 154,577 3,000,000 w -9/ SCHEDULE - 9
33 2t 3ms 2ft 378 FPRTPR B
ICICI INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 48239 1000000 - - - ¥. wmagre / B. PROVISIONS
ﬂaﬁaﬁ%m@gw@ﬁﬁ%’ WP f%ﬂl EHHEJTE{ / Provision for Taxation 530,900 689,700
RELIANCE MEDIA & ENTERTAINMENT FUND 10 34643 1000000 - - - ERselIE RS IEIE] / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
foemear dfdssr s / RELIANCE BANKING FUND 10 37327 1000000 - - - wRATdd el W @2 [ Tax on proposed Dividend 169,950 169,950
TR SRRIpIEs Ufar AdeR s 1,700,850 1,859,650
RELIANCE DIVERSIFIED POWER SECTOR FUND 10 18872 1000000 - - - STE\BI@% - 10 / SCHEDULE - 10
oo St “s” / GRAND TOTAL ‘C’ 20100000 17,100,000 39 3 / Other Income
W ﬁg ( “31,” + “31_[” + “s” ) / " " . -
GRAND TOTAL ( “A” + ™ B” + “C") 42,493,076 37,574,882 ﬁimﬁﬁ%ﬁ R W%T/ Dividend-Non Trade Investments
- DU & AR R A / from Equity shares of companies 2,246,607 3,979,420
- R[gI fifg @1 1Al A / from Units of Mutual Funds 3,176,535 3,828,335
31.03.2008 31.03.2007 ymafta gart /Fractional Entitlements - 1,064
R /Rupees R /Rupees B /Rupees B /Rupees foelt & @t W @ () / Profit on sale of Investment (Net) 989,318 5,752,687
arey, gR¥afeaal, ®or oy afdm se2 Ta & s o el B e 3 et
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES Provision for diminution in value of
a.ﬂﬁiﬂ%$ﬂaﬁﬁ/A.CURRENTASSETS investment written back
W-S/SCHEDULE-5 6,412,460 13,561,506
BRI 3T 3 | Income due but not received 396,140 595,199 aﬁﬁﬁ - 11 / SCHEDULE - 11
396,140 595,199 yfesardst wd 3 I/ Administrative & other Expenses
3ydt - 6 [ SCHEDULE -6 s / Rent 16,836 16,836
oBG 9 §b oW | CASH AND BANK BALANCES 750 3R oize Awsft / Printing and Stationery 9,495 13,142
a®G | Cash on Hand 1,597 4,167 ST T Blsfeal / Postages & Franking 2,383 3,103
TGRIGT FBT & A | With Scheduled Banks & R / Bank charges 5,177 12,062
I J0T H | On Current Account 1,893,066 3,165,004 R} 31 97 / Directors Fees 34,000 52,000
3G i T A [On unpaid dividend accounts 56,135 59,813 fordere! @1 am@T T / Directors Travelling Expenses 48,880
1,950,799 3,228,984 foigarP! o Terei UfiEeT Sfcdl / Directors Local Conveyance Allowance 8,500 13,000
ST, SRUT Sﬂ? BIBI I / B. LOANS & ADVANCES o ufterl &7 adel / Auditors Remuneration
gt = 7/ SCHEDULE -7 - o wdlem 9w / Audit fees 8,427 8,427
ﬁgﬁsﬂn/ Electricity Deposit 10,660 10,660 Ry 2 / Sundry Expenses 4,036 5,643
3}:‘;%?11 BRI ?_P/ Taxes paid 589,092 166,727 e —— Expenses B 28,000
IR S % 3Me1/ Share Application Money 954,000 NIL fafd 9 =gawRie ¥R / Legal & Professional charges 176,923 174,640
,752 177,387
1553 5 afiage @/ Conveyance expenses 4,177 1,359
T - 8/SCHEDULE -8 A 3R FERET / Repairs and maint 1,023 850
o epairs and maintenance ,
3. T 3am | A. CURRENT LIABILITIES -
IR e / Filing Fees 13,384 2,284
El%fﬁg fafay aTrIE'IT/ Sundry creditors for expenses 95,813 78,577 - :
oS3 9[e / Licence fees 400 151
TFAwR g da 3R e forfy = .
Investor Education & Protection Fund/s SRS B/ Professional tax - 2,500
3IGTaTpa aeier * | Unclaimed Dividends* 65,088 71,568 284,761 382,877
* 31 A/ 2008 B TR Ugebel IR JfRaT fife B B A &
A IR gl & | AL @ Bl R S B pevarer b S |
*  There is no amount due and outstanding to be paid to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at 31* March 2008. These
amounts shall be paid to the fund as and when they become due.
160,901 150,145

148 149



ot - 12

Sferg AFfeets ws seazcaAsey fufics
31 ard 2008 &t F&H oY > BN A AFPwfea fEofdry
Ageaqul @ sfer :
11 JEed
VfcTEIRIG AeTd & 3R R oA dIR = s g |

12 IeEd &t AT ¢
3T 3TR T IUTSIoT b MR TR, TV ATATG! b AR TR BT 3R 8 |
13 forder:
forder @t Greereter forder 3k 1], forder & ¥ # Fafiepa faen o 8 (forder v w1t A 3ifds arafe & ford
arfefeR 3 a8l grem) |
gid®retal forderl &1 @mG U AeATda AT /A1 § | GCIE B A 5q TP B AR W
T 6 AT foRmH et e onfde agl 8 |
14 f@r sfiufemt st qeasm
fE3R TRl 1 STfefIEyT oot TR Heicbet fobert KT 3 |
Bl JHfelferRm 1956 Bt e X1V H & st il b 31 fR8R IR fccall R srea oo el yomeft A 3 |
15 aefers qgan
TR R et 7 aefEie caanat & fork wraerst a1l fasa st 8 3R e o1 fham SR |
31 A1 2008 BT G AR B.65,088/- 3 R B.56,135 Bt AT 86 A9 35 ford forafRa 8 | 570 Borawy +.8,953/-
Sl aft g | do GRITTAT | RIeTaH A B TRIE 3 IGIeId ToTT I g B! ST 3 & | Yt of 5 B Jfeydas crmsiier Jmat
7 T ST YR Bt 3T <t a I Tl H G ST %9 BT eIl fasaT 1 faR sft st Af@ SraTarasd et SRRERE GRT

AT o1 TR AT Yt AEIfGRIA 1956 Bt aRT 205 AT b raeet 21! b JAeftet forarerpt o e dem Jrem foifer 7 sialia &wet 29
& 81 all ot of 5 BT I Sfep fabe 3/ ¥t |

TR & AT o e GRI o1t 315 TR I Bell o1 6 TNl Gl 6 AT TTg A b oIRITeT H HRI: TR I BMcl| Bl 60 I1G
ot 13T | ITRIET aTG 1 TR & ATfer i Aea B 5. 110/ - T 3ot e Sifd A1 e R a1 RifdeT Afge sfdm ob amaer 20
o 12 & 31effeT i S SRIT HIGToT SRIET G Si1 G2 6! ATt S3ap! IPTeTet o1 ol 3ol b g |

BIC ARG o HAITelld RN o fSght B2 3R TG ufect 3 et aet el 3ick: Belel o1 &b Heel H 0.20 R R.12 &
SR STl Bt oY TR ST AT | GoTTaess Sfean Seeedy b fo. o St Jiiaer U 2t 3 g foh faa cvem et ardtr &t
3JeiaTs o 2t b e siafm s aa e ferm 21

aTG qET 0..20 3R, 12 P TeAR Srd clfeld] glot ot Rl 3 3ict: PrctloT oT1et BT JNeBeto oTa! b ol AB 3 |
SR oI CIBTBR, T R ST} ¢ A1 20 b J1AR SHfct SRR 3 3 BT URebeto] fotaieiRad SbR fan sk :

SCHEDULE 12

ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2008

Significant Accounting Policies :

1.1.  General :
These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis.

1.2. Revenue Recognition :
All revenue and expenses are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.

1.3. Investments :
Investments are classified as long term investments and current investments (Investments intended
to be held for not more than one year).

Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution is made scrip-wise to recognize
the decline, other than temporary.

1.4. Fixed Assets & Depreciation :
Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisitions.

Depreciation is provided on Straightline Method at the rates and on the basis specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

1.5.  Contingent Liabilities :
Contingent liabilities are not provided and are disclosed in the notes on accounts.

The unclaimed dividend as on 31st March, 2008 is Rs. 65,088/-, against which bank balance in the earmarked
accounts is Rs. 56,135/- resulting in a deficit of Rs. 8,953/-. The said deficit has arisen due to the
charges levied by the bank for the maintenance of the account / minimum balance. The company has intimated
the Bank about the said erroneous levy of charges in the dividend account and has requested the bank to
reverse the same. However, the company has made / will make good the difference, if the unclaimed dividend
is claimed by the shareholders or the same will be due for transfer to the Investor’s Education and Protection
Fund in terms of Provision of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

The landlord has sent the notice for the eviction of the premises occupied by the Company and had also filed
the suit in the Court of Small Causes mainly for the eviction. In the said suit, the landlord, had prayed for the
interim relief of Rs. 110/- per sg. feet per month or at such rate as the Hon. Court may deem fit after enquiry
under Order 20 Rule 12 (0.20 R.12) of the Code of Civil Procedure.

The Hon. Court of Small Causes decreed and ordered the eviction from the suit property and also ordered for
the enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12 for mense profit. A suit challenging the said order and decree has been filed
by the United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and the interim stay against the decree till the next date of hearing
has been obtained.

In view of the pending suit and the enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12, the mense profit is not quantifiable
at this stage.

Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under :

2007-2008 2006-2007
ATRITRT SRRURS! o JUCTe G 3. 5,529,251 10,731,013
SiferATeT 3Ad R AN ARRI T FT= . 20,000 20,000
ATRITRT SRR BT 3ifdhd Ao >. 100 100
U RR A 3 (Fiftea) 3. 276.46 536.55
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2007-2008 2006-2007

Net profit available for equity shareholders Rs. 5,529,251 10,731,013

Weighted average no. of equity shares No. 20,000 20,000

Face value of equity shares Rs. 100 100

Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. 276.46 536.55
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6.  JASfdd 9§ BT gBCIHIN
HRAT oTal TRATPR FET GRT SR 7T ALGIS - 18 AEIT U& BT JBCIBWVN b UIcTal #, ASfefd 9&T P TBIBR0T

1 e forwaifoiRad yeR @ :
1. ol 3R BYsit b AT IoTebT A
3) foifia sust
JeIT3CS 31T 59333 BUett feifics
I AT YSUe FRIUTAD

3) T U§e BRIUA® & ATY AS
sfimieft. romfean Agar - gt Agan &t gt
sftarett. Sifvet eifeen - gt Agam &t aga

3) ddg ol [ gF

Faread urgac forfics
I BT g g
2. oY & GRIel Fefed dsit &b A1 Brf faror
ISG fasarRm .16,836/-

7. foRusrsa 1 &

1] uRAdfecra, 0T 3R 3HfE 1 Sfeefed Aed, Ao PRIGR St 31afe) & SR et AT qe

& AR | TR AT 3R JeIgRT & fordl rawen St st forfe) varfe 3 o amifér forfer 2 aiferas aref 21
8. o aY & 3MiPe! Bl Yoiidd, Joidsiiesor 3R Yefererior s s 8, gl deb 3Maeei o |

9. 31/ 2007 B JAE 9¥ S o Bl o 25 RIdeR 2007 B 3.10 AR TAT 50 % BT AT B AN B |
U B AT B JenTfoies JA AT B AGlaT § S 31 AT 2008 BN FAH o761 g3 & | Dol of BDls AT AGTATPA A
Td B! Fafed gl A1 8 | 31 AT 2008 BI, 31 AT 2007 S JAW a9 $ o Q@ A
3.29,900/- % |

3ad fafer R gIR Aerse wfdce & IR
Fd omf At s A

FeTat ATMPR

T AR oA

(smfiar)

AGIATH. 044629

2] SR

arig : 23 32008

gt . Agan
JeTer

v dt. Agar
IV FAR ]
#.35. arerraren
forgerearoT
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6. Related Party Disclosure :

Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

1. Names & Relationship of related parties

a) Holding Company :
United India Insurance Co. Ltd.

b) Key Management Personnel :
Mr. Homi F. Mehta

c) Relative of Key Management Personnel :
Mrs. Anaheeta Mehta - Wife of Homi Mehta

Mrs. Zarine Chothia - Sister of Homi Mehta

d)  Associate Concern / Trust :
Savatex Pvt. Ltd.
Sir Homi Mehta Trust

2. Transaction with related parties during the year

Associate Trust Rent Rs. 16,836/-

7. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities and depreciation are
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

8. Previous years’ figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever considered necessary.

9. For the year ended 31st March, 2007 the Company had declared a dividend of Rs. 10 Lacs i.e. 50% on
25th September, 2007. As its statutory time limit for validity of Cheque of six months has not elapsed as on
31st March, 2008, the company has not transferred any amount to unclaimed dividend account. Further the
unclaimed dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2007 is Rs. 29,900/- as at 31st March, 2008.

As per our report of even date attached Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

For SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants L.P. Mehta

KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA CAL”“ TKh”ma“ Dle

(Partner) T anawaia

Membership No. 044629 Directors

Place : Mumbai
Date : 23rd April 2008
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Siforer AR UUS SocRGHeeH ferfAes/ ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A 2008 B JAH T & for B Pl faazor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2008
2007-08 2006-07
fgazor / Particulars 293 /Rupees 393 /Rupees
gdTeisl I A 9 Fet | Cash Flow from Operating Activities
QIAGRI B! 37aT fdIT SR =T | Payment to creditors for expenses (267,526) (379,699)
&R (31T faam sm) | $wvs (96) / Taxes (paid) / Refunds (Net) (573,555) (18,298)
(841,081) (397,997)
ferder oI & &or pet | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
T 9 / Dividend received 5,622,202 7,401,860
forder &t facht | fadiaer / Sale /Redemption of investment 5,489,318 12,452,687
9ot gt WTE / Fractional entitlement received - 1,064
farder @1 @91 / Purchase of investments (10,372,194) (17,680,104)
739,326 2,175,507
ferder oI & &or Het | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
31qT foba st eretier / Dividend paid (1,176,430) (491,364)
(1,176,430) (491,364)
& DG 3R siwg FAgea [ Net Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,278,185 1,286,146
SIS :af & URH A dovg IR dBG A
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,228,984 1,942,838
Ty $t FAfE R THT MR qAPG AT
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,950,799 3,228,984

AT : R AP 3 B AR TeIE TUNCH P dga b2l Bl [IaRvr o s s § | ffer st St forifiid dett glet & BROT
e faformie 3R e wfdeor (38 3R &t v) (dfar Fuforit & fAadter fdazor sik oren wdten wfddesr &t dard)
faforemT 2000 & AR FcA& TUTCH P e B2 B! [FaRVT IR BT 3 |

Note : Cash flow statement is prepared under the Direct Method as per Accounting Standard-3 ‘Cash Flow
Statement’ as the Company is a subsidiary of Insurance Company requiring to prepare cash flow statement
under Direct Method as per the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

Jad fofy R AR Feteet Ufcidge & SR

As per our report of even date attached

F4d foreer® Asa dgr Iadt @ A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o ol Aeer s FREd / For SHARMA MENON & ASSOCIATES ﬁﬁa‘i;ﬁ
Felal AFMBR / Chartered Accountants Homi E. Mehta
o $AR 9| / KRISHNA KUMAR SHARMA Chairman
(smofler [ Partner) ve. ot AgaT | L.P. Mehta
JGRIATA. 044629 / Membership No. 044629 3PV AR @ | Arun Kumar De
TeITeT ﬂTslst/ Place : Mumbai #t.3 . ememaren | C.K. Thanawala
ariE ;23 31 2008 / Date : 23rd April 2008 forgerasaIuT | Directors
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Siforer AT 008 SeaRHeeH feiffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Bt JAfeforRm (1956 BT 1) 3 VI - T 1V
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART 1V

o1 9t BT AR 3R st b ATHCT PRITR Bt FRJT
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I.  uoflewor fdaeor | Registration Details :

TSI DS e
Gefleor Az . , State Code
Registration No. 3 (aﬁgrﬁﬂﬁaﬂfﬁ) | (Refer Code List)
[SSGEE]
Balance Sheet 301 013 210)0]8
feTid | Date  ®glet | Month af | Year

II. af & 3Rre gomn gt (P9 R #) | Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)

Ardsifore fosfAsT | Public Issue b fosiAsT | Rights Issue

A | s | T N T|L Ag| s | T N|T|L
dior forfAast | Bonus Issue Jufades fafer@erest | Private Placement

a1l z|a N T L alz|a N1

1. fafd & g o aftriea &t fufa (302 gt #)

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

P agand | Total Liabilities P afRiufeaar | Total Assets
411|756 4117 |56

farférrt @1 Ja | Source of Funds

o Ysft / Paid-up Capital Jmfeamr 3k fde | Reserves & Surplus
210/0|0 31917 |5/|6
SfeId 0T | Secured Loans 3Ifcisd 0T | Unsecured Loans
Al = |3 N T L Al = | = N T L

farférn @1 wRier | Application of Funds

I& TTs ufIrgfeat | Net Fixed Assets forder | Investments
11 319|706
oG T URRTfeadt | Net Current Assets fafder == | Misc. Expenditure
2103 |8 Al = |3 N|TI|L

Jfa s1fer /| Accumulated Losses
<4

al
9
=
-
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IV. &usft o1 forsurgsl (FU &9IRI &) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)

@ﬂﬁ | Turnover PcT = | Total Expenditure
64|12 8191
+-BID tgf?ﬂs{ | &fer | Profit/ Loss Before Tax +- ﬁ%q%in?[?ﬂ?ﬁ | &feT | Profit / Loss After Tax
+ 5/512 |1 + 5151219

(+@™m g - @frag) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)

gfd R AT ./ | Earning per Share in Rs. e | Dividend at %
+ 21716 . 146 510

V. die v@ Scug Sust St Aq &1 Iwed am (et oaf & aR)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

AGHSH . (3mehit pis)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) g a | & N|A
3 | |E |3 R T|v|s F|At | o |

Product Description

AGHSH . (smecRftes)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) S o | & N|A

3carg faaor

Product Description e | 3 & | & N | A
wmeEd.  (IRAPE)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) e | s, o | & N|A

3carg faaor

Product Description e | 3 a |8 N | A

AT : ARG IR TR0 B ICUG PIS B o1, HRCAT TIR FMB0T TabTeret BT AGH o, Sit qIforssl FAe, 1o SJFeR
3R ATBID 7T foraelersy, BICPIA - 700 001 P JIaRYd IcdTG [IaRT 3R BiEsT Sorett o= e 3 1

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised
commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Kolkata -700 001.
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